
MEETING AGENDA 
Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 

a. CALL TO ORDER
b. INVOCATION
c. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
d. ROLL CALL
e. AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS

1 – STUDY SESSION 

1-1 Smoking Regulations in Parks and Recreational Areas (Reeder)

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment will be in accordance with the attached policy. This time is reserved for members of the audience to address 
the City Council on items of interest that are not on the Agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Council.  It is 
recommended that speakers limit their comments to three (3) minutes each and it is requested that no comments be made during 
this period on items on the Agenda. The Council is prohibited by law from taking any action on matters discussed that are not on the 
Agenda.  Prior to addressing the Council, any handouts for Council will be provided to the City Clerk for distribution to the Council 
and appropriate staff. The public will have an opportunity to comment on items on the agenda once the item has been called and the 
Mayor opens the item to the public. 

2 – CEREMONIAL / PRESENTATION 

No Ceremonies or Presentations. 

3 – DEPARTMENT AND CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

3-1 Department & City Manager Reports

4 – CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items considered routine in nature are placed on the Consent Calendar.  They will all be considered and voted upon in one vote as 

one item unless a Council member or member of the public requests individual consideration. 

4-1 Approval – Resolution 2023-24 – Ratifying and Extending the Proclamation of Local
Emergency Issued on July 28, 2023 Related to Flood Conditions 

4-2 Approval – Agreement between the City of Lemoore and the Lemoore Volunteer Fire
Department Association for Ancillary Services 

4-3 Approval – Lease Agreements between the City of Lemoore, Lemoore Youth Soccer
League (LYSL), and the Lemoore Youth Softball Association (LYSA) for the use of the 
Lemoore Youth Sports Complex 

4-4 Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2023-03 – Amending Chapter 6, Title 3,
Section 2 of the Lemoore Municipal Code Pertaining to Speed Limits 

LEMOORE
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBER 

429 C STREET 
August 1, 2023 

5:30 P.M. 

1



4-5  Approval – Second Reading – Ordinance 2023-04 – Amending Chapter 7, Title 10,
Section 2 of the Lemoore Municipal Code Pertaining to City Maintenance District 

4-6 Approval – 2023 City of Lemoore Speed Zone Study
4-7 Approval – Vehicle Purchase and Sale Agreement between the City of Lemoore and

California Rural Water Association Specialized Utilities Services Program (SUSP) 
4-8 Approval – Budget Amendment – 2024 Ferrara Type 1 Pumper
4-9 Approval – Resolution 2023-25 – Declaring A Public Nuisance and a Public Hearing

Regarding Weed Abatement 
4-10 Approval – Opposition Letters regarding SB 423 (Wiener) and AB 309 (Lee)

5 – PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

5-1 Public Hearing – Confirming the Diagram and Assessment of Annual Levy for Fiscal
Year 2023-2024 for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District Number 1 (LLMD) 
Zones 1 through 13 - Resolution 2023-22 - and Public Facilities Maintenance District 
Number 1 (PFMD) Zones 1 through 10 - Resolution 2023-23 (Reeder)  

5-2 Public Hearing – Introduction – Ordinance 2023-05 – Amending Paragraph 4 of Title 7,
Chapter 11, Section 7-11-7, of the Lemoore Municipal Code Pertaining to Public Parks 
and Recreational Areas (Reeder) 

6 – NEW BUSINESS 
Report, discussion and/or other Council action will be taken. 

6-1 Report and Recommendation – Appointment of Voting Delegate to League of California
Cities Annual Conference (Avalos) 

7 – BRIEF CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND REQUESTS 

7-1 City Council Reports / Requests

8 – CLOSED SESSION 

No Closed Session. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Upcoming Council Meetings 

• City Council Regular Meeting, Tuesday, August 15, 2023
• City Council Special Meeting, Tuesday, August 29, 2023

Agendas for all City Council meetings are posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at the Council Chamber, 429 C Street 
and the Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive. Written communications from the public for the agenda must be 
received by the City Clerk’s Office no less than seven (7) days prior to the meeting date.  The City of Lemoore complies with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA of 1990). The Council Chamber is accessible to the physically disabled. Should you need 
special assistance, please call (559) 924-6744, at least 4 business days prior to the meeting. 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 
I, Marisa Avalos, City Clerk for the City of Lemoore, declare under penalty of perjury that I posted the 
above Regular City Council Agenda for the meeting of August 1, 2023 at Council Chamber, 429 C 
Street and Cinnamon Municipal Complex, 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, CA on July 28, 2023. 

//s// 
Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 

2



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 1, 2023 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The City Council will hold its public meetings in person, with a virtual option for public 
participation based on availability. The City of Lemoore utilizes Zoom teleconferencing 
technology for virtual public participation; however, the City makes no representation or warranty 
of any kind, regarding the adequacy, reliability, or availability of the use of this platform in this 
manner. Participation by members of the public through this means is at their own risk.  (Zoom 
teleconferencing/attendance may not be available at all meetings.)  
The meeting may be viewed through the following Zoom Meeting: 
• Please click the link below to join the webinar:
• https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88500916204?pwd=Q3I1WlJBblo5ZnR4TFptNE9QamFnUT09
• Meeting ID: 885 0091 6204
• Passcode: 846150
• Phone: +1 669 900 6833

If you wish to make a general public comment or public comment on a particular item on the 
agenda, participants may do so via Zoom during the meeting or by submitting public 
comments by e-mail to: cityclerk@lemoore.com.  In the subject line of the e-mail, please state 
your name and the item you are commenting on.  If you wish to submit a public comment on more 
than one agenda item, please send a separate e-email for each item you are commenting on.  Please 
be aware that written public comments, including your name, may become public information. 
Additional requirements for submitting public comments by e-mail are provided below.  

General Public Comments & Comments on City Council Business Items 
For general public comments and comments regarding specific City Council Business Items, 
public comments can be made via Zoom during the meeting or all public comments must be 
received by e-mail no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments received by this time 
will be read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such 
comments may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion 
of your comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions. 
If a general public comment or comment on a business item is received after 5:00 p.m., efforts will 
be made to read your comment into the record.  However, staff cannot guarantee that written 
comments received after 5:00 p.m. will be read.  All written comments that are not read into the 
record will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comments are received prior 
to the end of the City Council meeting. 

Public Hearings 
For public comment on a public hearing, all public comments must be received by the close of the 
public hearing period.  All comments received by the close of the public hearing period will be 
read aloud by a staff member during the applicable agenda item, provided that such comments 
may be read within the normal three (3) minutes allotted to each speaker.  Any portion of your 
comment extending past three (3) minutes may not be read aloud due to time restrictions.  If a 
comment on a public hearing item is received after the close of the public hearing, such comment 
will be made part of the meeting minutes, provided that such comment is received prior to the end 
of the meeting. 
*PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED THAT DO NOT SPECIFY A PARTICULAR
AGENDA ITEM WILL BE READ ALOUD DURING THE GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT PORTION OF THE AGENDA.*

3

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88500916204?pwd=Q3I1WlJBblo5ZnR4TFptNE9QamFnUT09


                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 1-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Randon Reeder, Management Analyst   
Date: July 21, 2023    Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject:  Smoking Regulations in Parks and Recreational Areas 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☒ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Information only. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Consensus was received at the July 18, 2023 meeting to agendize a study session 
pertaining to smoking regulations for parks and recreational areas.  
 
Staff has prepared an ordinance and will hold a public hearing to discuss ordinance 
changes.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
None. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Smoking policy in all park and recreational areas. 
Cons: 

• None. 
 
 

4



Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Information Only. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager   
☐ Ordinance:   ☐ City Attorney  
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/26/2023 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 7/27/2023 

 List:   
   
 

5



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Nathan Olson, City Manager   
Date: July 28, 2023    Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject: Ratification of Proclamation 2023-02 – A Proclamation by the City of 

Lemoore Director of Emergency Services Proclaiming the Existence of a 
Local Emergency Pursuant to California Government Code §8550 et. seq. 

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve Proclamation 2023-02, a Proclamation by the City of Lemoore Director of 
Emergency Services Proclaiming the Existence of a Local Emergency Pursuant to 
California Government Code §8550 et. seq. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The California Emergency Services Act, Government Code section 8550 authorizes the 
Council to proclaim local emergencies based on the “existence of conditions of disaster 
of extreme peril to safety of persons and property” caused by flood. On July 28, 2023 the 
City’s Director of Emergency Services proclaimed a local emergency due to flood 
conditions. The proclamation must be ratified within seven days by the Council. 
 
The threat of conditions of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property have arisen 
within the City of Lemoore caused by excessive precipitation and flooding, and local 
resources are insufficient to address the situation effectively.  
 
 
 
 

6



Financial Consideration (s): 
The declaration of a local emergency will help in making resources available and may 
provide some financial and administrative relief to help address the problems associated 
with flood risk. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Not applicable. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends Council ratify Proclamation 2023-02, a Proclamation by the City of 
Lemoore Director of Emergency Services Proclaiming the Existence of a Local 
Emergency Pursuant to California Government Code §8550 et. seq.  
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 7/28/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/28/2023 
☒ Other    ☐ Finance  

 List: Proclamation 2023-02 

7



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-24 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
RATIFYING AND EXTENDING THE PROCLAMATION 
 OF LOCAL EMERGENCY ISSUED ON JULY 28, 2023 

 RELATED TO FLOOD CONDITIONS 
 

WHEREAS, on July 28, 2023, the City of Lemoore Director of Emergency Services, 
City Manager Nathan Olson, issued a Proclamation declaring the existence of a local emergency, 
pursuant to Government Code section 8550 et seq. and Section 2-4-4 of the Lemoore Municipal 
Code, a true and correct copy of which is attached as Exhibit A (“Proclamation”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Proclamation was based on the actual or threatened existence of 
conditions of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the City of Lemoore 
caused by the recent atmospheric river storms and winter weather events which have brought 
significant amounts of runoff and flooding to Kings County, surrounding agricultural lands, and 
throughout California in a short period; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Proclamation was further based on the large amounts of snow 

accumulated in the Sierra Nevada Mountains and destined for the watersheds of the Kings River, 
the Kaweah River, the Tule River and Cross Creek, in relation to which the City anticipates more 
flood releases from Pine Flat Dam, Terminus Dam and Success Dam, and controlled flood flows 
in Tulare River, Dry Creek, Cross Creek and other streams, on both the east and west sides of the 
Valley; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds that the above conditions of peril constituted 

an imminent and proximate threat to public safety warranted and necessitated the Proclamation 
and that such emergency conditions continue to exist; and  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 8630, the local emergency shall not 
remain in effect for more than seven (7) days unless ratified by the City Council; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to exercise its authority under Government Code 

section 8630 and Section 2-4-4 of the Lemoore Municipal Code to ratify the Proclamation and 
further to petition the Kings County Board of Supervisors and the Governor of the State of 
California for all assistance presently available to provide equipment, resources, manpower, and 
budgetary assistance in times of emergency. 

 
WHEREAS, California Public Contract Code Section 22050(a) provides that in the case 

of an emergency, a public agency, pursuant to a four-fifths vote of its Governing Body, may 
repair or replace a public facility, take any directly related and immediate action required by that 
emergency, and procure the necessary equipment, services, and supplies for those purposes, 
without giving notice for bids to let contracts; and 

 
 

8



WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 22050(b), the City Council, by a four-fifths vote, may 
delegate, by resolution or ordinance, to the appropriate county administrative officer, chief 
engineer, or other nonelected agency officer, the authority to order any action pursuant to Section 
22050(a). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore 
as follows: 

 
1. The Proclamation issued by the City of Lemoore Director of Emergency Services 

on July 28, 2023, is hereby ratified.   
 
2. The City Council petitions the Kings County Board of Supervisors and the 

Governor of the State of California for all assistance available including equipment, manpower, 
and budgetary resources to help to protect the life and property of the residents of the City of 
Lemoore under the current conditions of extreme peril. 

 
3. The City Council finds that the above-described conditions further constitute 

emergency conditions within the meaning of Public Contract Code section 22050, which will not 
permit delay resulting from a competitive solicitation of bids for public works projects in relation 
to such conditions, and hereby authorizes the City Manager, or his designee, to enter into a 
public works contract or contracts directly related to and immediately required by said 
conditions, and to use, if necessary, day labor or force account for the performance of the work, 
including labor and furnishing of all materials or supplies in connection therewith, without 
advertising for or inviting bids.  If the City Manager, or his designee, takes any action in 
accordance with this authorization, a report shall be made to the City Council justifying why the 
emergency would not permit a delay resulting from a competitive solicitation for bids and why 
the action was necessary to respond to the emergency. Said report shall be presented to the City 
Council, and City Council shall review the action, not later than seven (7) days after the action, 
or at its next regularly scheduled meeting if that meeting will occur not later than fourteen (14) 
days after the action. 

 
4. The need for continuing this local emergency shall be reviewed as required by 

Government Code section 8630 and the City Council shall proclaim the termination of this local 
emergency at the earliest possible date that conditions warrant. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

9



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a Regular 
Meeting held on 1st day of August 2023 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:   

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:  

 ABSTAIN:  

 
                    
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10



PROCLAMATION NO. 2023-02 
 

A PROCLAMATION BY THE CITY OF LEMOORE DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY 
SERVICES PROCLAIMING THE EXISTENCE OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY 

PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE §8550 et. seq. 
 

WHEREAS, Section 2-4-4 of the Lemoore Municipal Code authorizes the Director of 
Emergency Services for the City of Lemoore (“Director”) to proclaim the existence or threatened 
existence of a local emergency when the City of Lemoore is affected or likely to be affected by 
the actual or threatened existence of extreme conditions of disaster and peril to the safety of persons 
within the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Director is authorized to make this Proclamation when the City Council is 
not in session, in which case the Proclamation shall be sent to the City Council for consideration 
within seven days; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code 8680.3 defines “disaster” as “a fire, flood, storm, tidal wave, 
earthquake, terrorism, epidemic, or other similar public calamity that the Governor  determines 
presents a threat to public safety”; 

WHEREAS, the Governor declared a State of Emergency throughout California related to the 
series of atmospheric river systems impacting California on January 4, 2023; and  

WHEREAS, President Joe Biden through the Department of Homeland Security issued a 
Notice of Emergency Declaration on January 9, 2023 covering areas in the State of California and 
on January 11, 2023 issued Amendment No. 2 to the Notice to include Kings County; and  

WHEREAS, the Governor again declared a State of Emergency on March 1, 2023, due to 
conditions of extreme peril to the safety of person and property due to the impacts of storms across 
California beginning late February 2023; and  

WHEREAS, recent atmospheric river storms have brought significant amounts of runoff and 
flooding to Kings County, surrounding agricultural lands, and throughout California in a short 
period of time, causing an imminent threat of mass flooding and flood related disasters throughout 
Kings County, including City of Lemoore; and 

WHEREAS, with the impending large amounts of snow accumulated in the Sierra Nevada 
Mountains and destined for the watersheds of the Kings River, the Kaweah River, the Tule River 
and Cross Creek, the City anticipates more flood releases from Pine Flat Dam, Terminus Dam and 
Success Dam and uncontrolled flood flows in Tule River, Dry Creek, Cross Creek and other local 
streams, on both the east and west sides of the Valley; and 

WHEREAS, these conditions constitute an extreme peril to the health, safety and welfare of 
persons in Lemoore, and such conditions are beyond the control of the services, personnel, 
equipment, and facilities of this City, therefore, necessitating this Proclamation of the existence of 
a local emergency; and 

WHEREAS, City’s local resources are inadequate to respond to the imminent threat, and the 
resources of multiple political subdivisions of the State of California are required to respond to 
these conditions; and 

11



WHEREAS, the Lemoore City Council is not in session, and cannot immediately be called 
into session.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE DIRECTOR OF EMERGENCY SERVICES OF THE 
CITY OF LEMOORE DOES HEREBY PROCLAIM: 

The conditions of disaster and extreme peril to the safety of persons and property have arisen 
within the City of Lemoore and County of Kings caused by the large amounts of snow accumulated 
in the Sierra Nevada Mountains, precipitation from atmospheric river storms and imminent threat 
of flooding the City is experiencing as a result, and therefore, a local emergency now exists in the 
City of Lemoore. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY PROCLAIMED: By the City of Lemoore Director 
of Emergency Services that the State of California waive any regulations that may hinder response 
and recovery efforts and to make available recovery assistance under the California Disaster 
Assistance Act.  

1. This Emergency Proclamation is issued pursuant to the Emergency Services Act, 
commencing with Government Code §8550. 
 

2. This Proclamation shall be reviewed and ratified by the Lemoore City Council within 7 
days, or it shall have no further force of effect. This Proclamation shall take effect 
immediately. 
 
 

Dated: July 28, 2023 

 

 
__________________________________ 
Nathan Olson, City Manager and Director of 
Emergency Service for the City of Lemoore 
 
 
 
 

12



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Nathan Olson, City Manager 
Date: July 21, 2023    Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject: Agreement between the City of Lemoore and the Lemoore Volunteer Fire 

Department Association for Ancillary Services 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion:  
Approve the agreement between the City of Lemoore and the Lemoore Volunteer Fire 
Department Association for ancillary services and authorize the City Manager, or 
designee, to execute the agreement. 
 
Subject/Discussion:  
The City and the Association negotiated an agreement for the City to pay the Association 
for ancillary services. The City will budget all other needs for fire services through the 
City’s budget, including equipment, waters and snacks for the volunteers providing fire 
services.  The proposed agreement shall be effective from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 
2024. The contract outlines the services to be performed by the Lemoore Volunteer Fire 
Association, which includes: 
 

• Organize, sponsor and implement participation at community activities and events, 
including but not limited to participation in the Holiday Parade and City Christmas 
Tree and Lighting.  

• The Association shall propose and work with the City to create other mutually 
agreed upon events including, but not limited to festivals, celebrations, banquets, 
parades, and concerts.  

13



• Provide, organize, and prepare for education opportunities in the community 
including, but not limited to, schools, churches, and other organizations.  

• The Association shall work to find fire volunteers for the City to vet to become a 
City Volunteer Fire Fighter, following the Association By-Laws for making such 
recommendations with the City making the final decision in regard to the 
individual’s capability. 

• Provide the City a quarterly report describing its services for the quarter in detail. 
 
In return for their ancillary services the city will provide a donation to the Association in 
the amount of $78,000. As this agreement is between the City and Lemoore Volunteer 
Fire Association for the City to pay the Association for ancillary services, 
   
Financial Consideration(s): 
The Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department Association agreement is funded through the 
General Fund Fire Department budget (1000-835) and was included in the City Council 
approved budget for fiscal year 2024. The total donation amount is $78,000. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• The contract allows for a more controlled budget and formalizes the method of 
compensation that satisfies both the City of Lemoore and Lemoore Volunteer 
Fire Department.  

• Education services provided. 
• City sponsorship of community events. 

Cons: 
• None noted. 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable.  
 
Staff Recommendation:  
Staff recommends approval of the agreement between the City of Lemoore and the 
Lemoore Volunteer Fire Association for ancillary services.  
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 7/28/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/28/2023 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 7/27/2023 

 List:  
 

14



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AND THE LEMOORE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 

ASSOCIATION FOR ANCILLARY SERVICES 
 
 This Agreement is entered into between the City of Lemoore, a California municipal 
corporation and charter city (“City”), and the Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department Association, 
Inc., a California non-profit corporation (“Association”) with respect to the following recitals, 
which are a substantive part of this Agreement: 
 

RECITALS 
 
A. The Association is a non-profit organization;  
 
B. Members of the Association volunteer to provide fire services to the City; 
 
B. The City desires to create community ties, promote fire education and safety, and build 
morale for its citizens; and  
 
C. The Association has the special knowledge and experience to assist in creating 
community ties, promote fire education and safety, and build morale for its citizens.   
 

NOW THEREFORE, City and Association agree as follows: 
 
1. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, 
unless terminated sooner by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice.  Any extension of 
this Agreement beyond fiscal year 2023-2024 shall require a new agreement. 
 
2. Compensation.  For performance of the services described in Section 3 of this 
Agreement, City shall pay to the Association seventy-eight thousand dollars ($78,000.00). For 
the 2023-2024 fiscal year, City shall pay to the Association a fee of seventy-eight thousand 
dollars ($78,000.00), provided the programs and services anticipated by this Agreement have 
been carried out.  The fee shall be prorated and paid within thirty (30) days following the end of 
a fiscal quarter, unless this Agreement is terminated sooner, in which case no further payments 
shall be made.  Should this Agreement be terminated prior to June 30, 2024, Association funding 
shall be prorated to the date of termination and any excess funding received by the Association 
shall be returned to the City within thirty (30) days of termination.  
 
3. Services.  The Association shall provide the following services: 
 

A. Events.  Organize, sponsor and implement at community activities and events in 
the City during the term of this Agreement, specifically including, but not limited to, 
participation in the Holiday Parade and City Christmas Tree and Lighting.  The Association shall 
propose and work with the City to create other mutually agreed upon events that include 
festivals, celebrations, banquets, parades, concerts or other mutually agreed upon activities, such 
as: 

 

15



(i)  Bi-Annual Appreciation/ Awards Banquets 

(ii)  Parades 

(iii)  National Night Out 

(iv) Community Pancake Breakfast 

(v) Community Barbeque  

B. Education.  Provide, organize, and prepare for education opportunities in the 
community including, but not limited to, schools, churches, and other organizations. 
Responsibilities include community truck rides, station tours, fire education, and fire safety 
education.  The Association will also provide any materials required for educating the public on 
fire safety.  

 
C.  Prescreening Fire Department Hires.  The Association shall also work to find fire 
volunteers for the City to vet to become a City Volunteer Fire Fighter.  The Association shall 
follow their By-laws for making such recommendations.  However, the City will make the final 
decision with regard to an individual’s ability to Volunteer as a City of Lemoore Fire Fighter if: 
(i) the Association disqualifies a candidate contrary to California or Federal Law and/or (ii) the 
City reasonably determines the candidate should be disqualified for liability purposes, including 
but not limited to, failed drug tests, or unable to pass a physical examination. 

  
D. Quarterly Reports.   
 

(i) Provide to the City a quarterly report describing in detail its services for 
the quarter.  The report shall be submitted at least fifteen (15) days prior to the end of the fiscal 
quarter.  The Association shall provide and coordinate their activities through the City Manager, 
or his designee.    
 
4. Other Provisions. 
 
A. Independent Contractor.  It is understood and agreed that in the performance of this 
Agreement, the Association is an independent contractor.  The Association shall be responsible 
for providing any additional insurance coverage necessary to perform the services under this 
agreement for anything not covered by the City’s insurance and shall in all other respects comply 
with applicable provisions of Federal, State, and local laws, rules, and regulations.  Association 
members are covered by City’s insurance any time on city property or using a city vehicle.  

 
B. Indemnification.  The Association shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the 

City and its officers, agents, or employees from all claims for money, damages, or other relief 
arising in any way from the performance of this Agreement by the Association, its officers, 
agents, members, or employees.   

 

16



C. Limitation On Use of Funds.  The funds provided to the Association by the City 
pursuant to this Agreement shall not be directly or indirectly used for any political purpose 
whatsoever.  This prohibition includes, but is not limited to, campaigns, events, promotions, 
literature, lobbying, or other activities for, against or on behalf of any state, local, or federal 
legislation, issue, candidate(s), or action, whether partisan in nature or not. 

 
D. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and 

understanding between the parties.  There are no oral understandings, terms, or conditions, and 
neither party has relied upon any representation, express or implied, not contained herein.  All 
prior understandings, terms, or conditions are deemed merged into this Agreement. 

 
E. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is held to be void, voidable or 

unenforceable, the remaining portions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
F. Amendments.  Any modification of this Agreement must be in writing and signed 

by both parties.  No oral modifications shall be effective to vary or alter the terms of this 
Agreement.   

 
G. Execution in Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts such 

that the signatures may appear on separate signature pages.  A copy, or an original, with all 
signatures appended together shall be deemed a fully executed Agreement. Signatures 
transmitted by facsimile shall be deemed original signatures. 

 
H. Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

            I. Nondiscrimination.  The Association certifies and agrees that all persons are and 
shall be treated equally without regard to or because of race, color, religion, ancestry, national 
origin, sex, age, physical or mental disability, marital status, or political affiliation, in 
compliance with all applicable Federal and State anti-discrimination laws and regulations. The 
Association certifies and agrees that it, its affiliates, subsidiaries, or members shall comply with 
all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations to the end that no person shall, on the 
grounds of race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, sex, age, physical or mental disability, 
marital status, or political affiliation, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, 
or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under this Agreement or under any project, program, 
or activity supported by this Agreement. If the City finds that any provisions of this Section 4.I. 
have been violated, such violation shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement upon 
which the City may terminate or suspend this Agreement.  While the City reserves the right to 
determine independently that the anti-discrimination provisions of this Agreement have been 
violated, in addition, a determination by the California Fair Employment and Housing 
Commission or the Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Commission that the Association 
has violated Federal or State anti-discrimination laws or regulations shall constitute a finding by 
the City that the Association has violated the anti-discrimination provisions of this Agreement.  

J. Binding Effect.  This Agreement is for the benefit of and shall be binding on all 
parties and their respective successors. 

  

17



K. Authority.  The parties represent and warrant that each has the full right, power, 
legal capacity and authority to enter into and perform their obligations under this Agreement and 
that no other approvals or consents of any other persons are necessary to make this Agreement 
enforceable.  

 
L. Interpretation.  The language of all parts of this Agreement shall, in all cases, be 

construed as a whole, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against either party. 
 
IT IS SO AGREED.  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this 

Agreement on the dates following their signature. 
 
 

 
CITY OF LEMOORE LEMOORE VOLUNTEER FIRE 

DEPARTMENT ASSOCIATION  
 
 
 
              
By:  Nathan Olson, City Manager By:  Aaron Martin, President 
                       
 
 
Dated: August _____, 2023     Dated: August ____, 2023 
 
 
 

18



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-3 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From Ray Greenlee, Community Services Manager 
Date: July 10, 2023    Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject: Lease Agreements between the City of Lemoore, Lemoore Youth Soccer 

League (LYSL), and the Lemoore Youth Softball Association (LYSA) for 
the use of the Lemoore Youth Sports Complex 

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☒ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☒ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approve the five-year lease agreements between the City of Lemoore, LYSL, and LYSA 
for the continued use of the Lemoore Youth Sports Park for games, league activities, 
tournaments and practices during specified days and times and authorize the City 
Manager, or designee, to execute the lease agreements on behalf of the City of Lemoore.  
 
Subject/Discussion: 
In 1995, the Lemoore Sports Complex came to fruition when members of Lemoore’s 
soccer and softball leagues met with City staff and City Council in order to lease the City 
owned property at 19th Ave and Cinnamon Dr. The Lemoore Youth Soccer Foundation 
(LYSF) began seeking volunteers from Lemoore and Kings County to create and 
construct the youth soccer and softball fields. Local businesses and the agricultural 
community volunteered time, money, equipment and administrative assistance. 
 
The  inaugural event occurred on August 23, 1997 when the Lemoore Soccer Festival 
opened the Lemoore Sports Complex. The creation of the facility was a community effort, 
started by concerned parents wanting their children to play soccer and softball on safe 
and well maintained athletic fields. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 

19



Parks and Recreation will receive $8,000 annually at minimum, plus a 5% inflator each 
year after that. The contract starts July of 2023 and ends June of 2028. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• The league will continue to have a location to hold their practices, events and 
tournaments. 

• Parks and Recreation can hold youth sports and special events during the 
contracted days and times to bring more revenue into the city. 

• The public will have access when the Complex is not rented. 
 

Cons: 
• None. 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the five-year lease agreements between the 
City of Lemoore and the LYSL and LYSA and granting the City Manager, or designee, 
the authority to execute the lease agreements on behalf of the City of Lemoore.   
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 7/28/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/26/2023 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 7/27/2023 

 List:  

20



LEASE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF LEMOORE 

AND 
LEMOORE YOUTH SOCCER LEAGUE (LYSL) 

 
This LEASE AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 1st day of August, 2023 

(“Effective Date”), by and between City of Lemoore, a Municipal Corporation (“City”), and 
Lemoore Youth Soccer League (“Association”).  City and Association may be referred to 
hereinafter individually as a “Party” or collectively as the “Parties”. 

 
RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, City is the owner of certain real property commonly known as the Lemoore 
Sportsplex and the Lemoore Sports Complex, which includes a parking lot, thirteen (13) soccer 
fields, a concession stand, and restroom facilities identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference (“Field”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that it is in their mutual interest and the interest of the 
community that the City leases the Field to the Association under the terms and conditions set 
forth herein. 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises 

contained herein, the Parties hereto AGREE as follows: 
 

1. AGREEMENT TO LEASE.  Subject to the terms of this Agreement, City hereby leases 
the Field to the Association. 

 
2. TERM.  The term of this Agreement (“Term”) shall be for a period of five (5) years 

commencing on the Effective Date of this Agreement.  Subject to City’s approval, this 
Agreement may be renewed after the expiration of the Term for one (1) successive period 
of five (5) years, subject to the terms and provisions of section 3, below.  If Association 
elects to renew this Agreement, it shall provide City with written notice no later than ninety 
(90) days prior to expiration of the Term. 

 
3. FEES.   

 
a. As consideration for this Agreement, Association shall pay to the City the sum of 

four thousand dollars ($4,000.00) for the first year of this Agreement.  Thereafter, 
the fee will be increased by five percent (5%) over the prior year’s fee.  The first 
payment shall be due upon the Effective Date of this Agreement.  Fees for 
subsequent years shall be due by the fifteenth (15th) day of July and may be paid 
in advance. 
 

b. In the event Association renews this Agreement pursuant to section 2, above, fees 

21



shall be subject to renegotiation. 
4. USE. 
 

a. During regular league activities, beginning the first day of August and continuing 
through the second weekend in November, the Association shall have use of the 
Field on Mondays through Thursdays from 3:00 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. and Saturdays 
from 5:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m. 
 

b. Subject to City approval, District 7 league activities will be available to Association 
on Sundays with thirty (30) days written notice. 

 
c. Association and/or City, as mutually agreed, shall be responsible for activating and 

deactivating Field lights.  Association shall be charged ten dollars ($10.00) per hour 
per soccer field for light use outside of the prescribed times of use.  Per hour pricing 
may be adjusted to comport with the City’s Master User Fee Schedule. 

 
d. Association shall submit a schedule of proposed use for upcoming years by May 

31st of the preceding year.  The schedule of proposed use will be subject to the 
priority of usage in section 5 of this Agreement and may be adjusted monthly as 
the needs of the Parties dictate.  City shall make all reasonable effort to limit the 
scheduling of activities during times when Association has primary use of the Field.  
City shall not schedule non-City public usage unless such can be accomplished in 
a manner so as not to unreasonably interfere with Association’s use. 

 
e. Association shall provide adequate supervision and crowd control at all scheduled 

activities to ensure protection of Field.  Adequacy of supervision and crowd control 
shall be determined by the City.  An Association board member must be present at 
Field while games are in progress. 

 
f. Subject to availability and City’s approval, Association shall have primary use of 

the Field for three (3) weekends per calendar year for tournament play or league 
activities, provided Association gives the City three (3) months advance written 
notice of the dates requested. 

 
g. The Field will only be scheduled as a youth sports, teen, special event or collegiate 

venue and City will not operate a Lemoore Parks and Recreation Youth Soccer 
Program so long as there is at least one established outdoor soccer league in the 
City of Lemoore. 

 
h. Association acknowledges that City and/or City authorized users shall be permitted 

to access and use the Field as reasonably necessary at all times, including times 
designated for Association use. 

 
i. City permits the Association to charge for parking or admission to the Field during 

those times when regular season or post season play are actively occurring.  
Association shall not collect parking or admission fees during times when City or 

22



City organized public usage occurs concurrently with Association use. 
 

j. Association shall not use the Field for any other purpose(s) not directly connected 
with the operation of Association’s soccer related activities. 

 
k. City reserves the right to cancel any scheduled Association use due to adverse 

weather conditions that could endanger participants.  Representatives from the City 
and Association will make reasonable efforts to meet prior to an event to assess the 
conditions of the Field and determine if cancellation or some other action is 
required.  The final decision to cancel an event shall be made by the City’s 
Community Services Manager or their designee. 

 
l. Upon expiration and/or termination of this Agreement, Association shall return the 

Field to its original condition, allowing for reasonable and normal wear. 
 

5. PRIORITY OF USAGE.  Use of Field shall be provided based on the following 
priorities: 

a. Priority 1: 
i. Facility lease agreements with organizations that have had consistent 

and historical use of the Field, including, but not limited to, the 
Lemoore Youth Softball Association and Lemoore Youth Soccer 
League; and 

ii. City activities and programs. 
 

b. Priority 2: 
i. Lemoore resident, youth programs, youth non-profit organizations or 

youth leagues not associated with Association or the City. 
 

c. Priority 3: 
i. Other scheduled organized public usage, including but not limited to 

activities sponsored by civic and non-profit organizations or such 
activities as company picnics and/or family gatherings.  Priority 3 
rentals may include rentals outside of the City of Lemoore.  No adult 
leagues or teams are permitted. 
 

6. CONCESSION STAND.   
 

a. The Association is exclusively responsible for the operation of the concession 
stand and its contents, including, but not limited to, all concession stand 
equipment, appliances, utensils, and any other item necessary for operation. 

 
 
 
 

b. All equipment, including, but not limited to, the ice machine, refrigerator, and 
concession items will be maintained and serviced by the Association, and 

23



Association will be responsible for all repairs.  City will not be responsible for 
any damage, service, maintenance and/or repair costs. 

 
c. The Association bears full responsibility for directing and controlling all 

volunteers and/or employees utilized during Association’s concession stand 
operations. 

 
d. Association shall be responsible for all direct utility costs associated with 

operating the concession stand. 
 

e. Association shall comply with all appliable permits and requirements as set 
forth by the City, Kings County Health and Human Services Agency and any 
other applicable law or regulation. 

 
f. City shall set forth minimum standards for all vendors performing, selling or 

providing products and services at the Field.  Vendors and contractors shall 
name the City of Lemoore as an additional insured and proof of insurance must 
be provided to the City ten (10) days in advance of vendor’s services. 

 
7. RESTROOMS.  During periods of scheduled use by Association, City shall be 

responsible for the toiletry supply and routine cleaning of restrooms.  For purposes of 
this Agreement, routine cleaning shall consist of one (1) service on Monday and 
Friday of each week. 

 
8. STORAGE.  Association shall be allowed to maintain storage/maintenance areas, 

including storage containers (i.e., sea train containers) on the Field.  The City is not 
responsible for any damage and/or theft to Association property while stored at the 
Field.  City will not be responsible for any associated service, maintenance and/or 
repair costs.  Association shall maintain its storage and/or maintenance areas in a 
manner acceptable to City. 

 
9. ASSOCIATION MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF FIELD.   

 
a. Except for the items identified in section 10 of this Agreement, Association shall 

assume responsibility for all maintenance, damage, repair and upkeep of the Field 
during Association use.   
 

b. Association shall notify City of any damage to the Field within forty-eight (48) 
hours of finding the damage.  City shall determine, in its sole discretion, the Party 
responsible for repair of the damage or replacement of the damaged item and 
determine the manner in which repair or replacement is to be performed.   

 
c. The Association shall be responsible for preparation of the playing fields (i.e., field 

lines, corner flags, goals, etc.) prior to games and may access the Field as 
reasonably necessary during the calendar year to perform maintenance related items 
or projects. 

24



 
d. Association shall remove all litter and other debris on or about the Field caused by 

the participants and spectators during Association’s use of the Field.  Association 
will be responsible for the cost of any additional dumpsters and must schedule 
additional dumpsters through the City’s Utility Division. 

 
e. Association shall be responsible for any repair or maintenance required due to 

vandalism of and/or graffiti on Association equipment and structures.  Graffiti 
removal shall be completed in accordance with the current City ordinance 
governing graffiti removal. 

 
10. CITY MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF FIELD.  
 

a. City shall be responsible for regular maintenance of all fixed assets and 
grounds, including maintenance of the irrigation system, mowing, fertilizing, 
weed abatement, and gopher/rodent control. 

 
b. City shall be responsible for major structural repairs and/or capital 

improvements to the Field which are the subject of this Agreement.  City shall 
have the sole discretion in determining what constitutes major structural and/or 
capital improvements. 

 
11. ALTERATIONS TO THE FIELD.  Except as otherwise provided in section 9 of this 

Agreement, Association shall make no alterations, improvements, or modifications to the 
Field without the prior written consent of City.  Any such alterations, improvements or 
modifications to the Field shall become the sole and exclusive property of City upon 
completion of the alterations, improvements or modifications.  If the City elects to require 
the Association to remove any alteration, improvements or modifications, Association shall 
do so and return the Field to its original condition, allowing for reasonable and normal 
wear. 

 
12. SIGNAGE.  Should Association desire to place signage on or about the Field, such signage 

and its location shall be subject to City’s prior written approval, which approval shall not 
be unreasonably withheld.  Association at its sole cost and expense shall also comply with 
all applicable laws related to such signage. 

 
13. LIENS AND ENCUMBRANCES.  At no cost to City, Association shall keep the Field 

free from any liens or encumbrances arising out of any work performed, materials 
furnished or obligations incurred by Association. Association shall promptly pay all claims 
for labor or materials furnished and indemnify City for any such claims which are alleged 
to have been furnished to or for Association at or for use in the Field, which claims are or 
may be secured by any mechanics’ or materialmen’s lien against the Field or any interest 
therein.  City may record, post, and maintain notices of non-responsibility in and on the 
Field.   

 
14. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.  Association shall not use, maintain, or keep any Hazardous 

25



Materials, other than ordinary cleaning supplies and waste, on or in the Field without City’s 
prior written approval.  Association shall promptly give notice to City of any Hazardous 
Materials dispersal or spill, or Hazardous Materials claim, of which it is aware.  Association 
shall indemnify and hold City harmless from any and all claims, costs, damages, penalties 
or liabilities arising out of Association’s use or release of any Hazardous Materials at, in 
or on the Field.  This provision does not apply to existing Hazardous Materials or 
Hazardous Materials which are introduced to the Field by City.  The foregoing 
indemnification obligation shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this 
Agreement.  The term “Hazardous Materials” as used in this Agreement shall mean any 
products, substances, chemical, material or waste whose presence, nature, quantity and/or 
intensity of existence, use, manufacture, disposal, transportation, spill, release or effect, 
either by itself or in combination with other materials expected to be on the premises, is 
either (a) potentially injurious to the public health, safety or welfare and environment of 
the premises, (b) regulated or monitored by any governmental authority, or (c) a basis for 
liability of City to any governmental agency or third party under any applicable statue or 
common law theory.  Hazardous Materials shall include, but not be limited to, 
hydrocarbons, MTBE, petroleum, gasoline, crude oil, or any products, by-products, or 
fractions thereof. 
 

15. TERMINATION.  In addition to any other provision in this Agreement, this Agreement 
may be terminated upon the following: 
 

a. This Agreement shall terminate automatically if either party fails to remedy any 
breach of any term or condition of this Agreement within thirty (30) days after 
receiving written demand from the other Party to do so.  If either Party is making 
good-faith efforts to eliminate any such breach or default, the period for correction 
shall be extended for such length of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the 
breach. 
 

b. City may terminate this Agreement with or without cause upon sixty (60) days’ 
prior written notice to the Association. 

 
 
 
16. INSURANCE.  At no cost to City, Association will procure and maintain the following 

insurance policies throughout the Term of this Agreement and name the City as additional 
insured. 

 
a. Comprehensive general liability insurance in an amount not less than one million 

dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence for each bodily injury, property damage, 
and personal injury arising out of Association’s alleged or actual omission, act or 
negligence in the performance or failure to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement.  The insurance will also include, but not be limited to, premises and 
operations liability, and independent contractors’ liability.  

 
b. City, its officers, agents and employees, shall be named as additional insureds on 

26



the above policies.  The insurance carried by Association is primary to any 
insurance policies maintained by City, and no insurance held or owned by City will 
be called upon to contribute to a loss covered without reservation by Association’s 
policies.  Association’s insurance policy will not be canceled or materially changed 
without first giving thirty (30) calendar days’ prior written notice to City.  Neither 
the existence of any of the insurance coverages required under this Agreement nor 
the minimum coverage limits specified herein with respect to any such coverage 
shall be deemed to limit or restrict in any way Association’s indemnification 
obligations under this Agreement.  Insurance coverages required under this 
Agreement shall be provided under either:  (i) valid and enforceable policies issued 
by insurance companies legally authorized to do business in the State of California; 
or (ii) a program of self-insurance meeting all requirements of California law 
applicable to insurance coverage of that nature.  Prior to accessing or using the 
Field, Association shall deliver to City properly executed certificates of insurance 
clearly evidencing all coverages, limits, and endorsements required above in this 
Agreement. 
 

c. If, at any time, Association employs any person(s), Association shall, at 
Associations sole cost and expense, keep or cause to be kept in force workers’ 
compensation insurance with statutory limits and employer’s liability insurance 
with limits of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident. 

 
17. INDEMNIFICATION.  Association agrees to indemnify, defend and hold City, its officers, 

employees and agents, harmless from and against any and all actions, claims, damages, 
disabilities or expenses, including attorneys’ fees and costs through trial and on appeal, 
that may be asserted by any person or entity, arising out of or in connection with this 
Agreement, use of the Field during the Association’s right to use the Field, or the tortious 
acts, errors, or omissions of a Party, its officers, agents, employees, participants, 
volunteers, and/or invitees, whether or not there is concurrent passive or active negligence 
on the part of such Party, but excluding liability to extent caused by the negligence or 
willful misconduct of the other Party.  This indemnification obligation shall survive the 
expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 

 
18. DISCRIMINATION.  Association for itself, its personal representatives, successors 

in interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant 
and agree that no person on the grounds of race, color, sex, disability, or national 
origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise 
subjected to discrimination in the use of Field. 

 
19. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement, the terms and conditions herein and rights and 

privileges herein are personal to Association and are not assignable without the prior 
written consent of City. 
 

20. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS.  This Agreement may result in a taxable possessory 
interest and subject the Association to payment of property taxes.  Association shall pay 
all taxes and assessments of any kind assessed or levied upon Association for the leased 

27



premises by reason of this Agreement or of any improvements upon or in connection with 
this Agreement or the leased premises. 

 
21. NO WAIVER.  The failure by either Party to enforce any term or provision of this 

Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of that term or provision, or any other term or 
provision.  No waiver by either Party of any term or provision of this Agreement shall be 
deemed or shall constitute a waiver of any other provision of this Agreement, nor shall any 
waiver constitute a continuing waiver unless otherwise expressly provided in writing. 

 
22. NOTICE.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under the terms of this Agreement 

shall be mailed by certified mail, with return receipt requested, or personally delivered to 
the Party to whom such notice is required or permitted to be given hereunder.  If mailed, 
any such notice shall be deemed to have been given three (3) days after deposit in the 
United States mail.  If delivered personally, any such notice shall be deemed to have been 
given when received by the Party to whom notice is given.  Any notice to City shall be 
addressed as follows:  City of Lemoore Parks and Recreation Department, 711 West 
Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, California 93245.  Any notice to Association shall be 
addressed as follows:  Lemoore Youth Soccer League, [ADDRESS].  Any change in the 
above addresses shall be promptly provided to the other Party. 

 
23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between and 

City and Association concerning the subject matter hereof.  Any modification, waiver or 
amendment to this Agreement must be in writing signed by both Parties and approved by 
the governing body of each Party. 

 
24. SEVERABILITY.  In the event that one or more of the provisions of this Agreement shall, 

for any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality, 
or unenforceability shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Agreement, but this 
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision or 
provisions had never been contained herein. 

 
25. TITLES AND HEADINGS.  The titles and headings herein are for reference purposes only 

and shall not limit or define the meaning of the provisions of this Agreement nor shall they 
be used to interpret or construe the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 
26. APPLICABLE LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced 

in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  The state courts of the County of 
Kings shall be the exclusive venue for any litigation arising in any way from this 
Agreement. 

 
27. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 

of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which, taken together, shall constitute one 
and the same Agreement.  A copy, original or facsimile with all signatures appended 
together shall be deemed a fully executed Agreement. 

 
28. WARRANTY OF AUTHORITY.  Each person below warrants and guarantees that s/he is 

28



legally authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the designated entity and that 
such execution shall bind the designated entity to the terms of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have entered into this Agreement as of the 
Effective Date first set forth above. 

 
LEMOORE YOUTH SOCCER LEAGUE CITY OF LEMOORE 
 
 
_________________________ 

 
 

________ 

 
 

__________________________ 

 
 

________ 
LYSL Board President Date Nathan Olson, City Manager Date 

    
 
ATTEST: 

  
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 
 
 
_________________________ 

 
 
 

________ 

 
 
 

__________________________ 

 
 
 

_________ 
LYSL Board Member Date Mary Lerner, City Attorney Date 

    
 

29



 

30



LEASE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF LEMOORE 

AND 
LEMOORE YOUTH SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION (LYSA) 

 
This LEASE AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 1st day of August 2023 

(“Effective Date”), by and between City of Lemoore, a Municipal Corporation (“City”), and 
Lemoore Youth Softball Association (“Association”).  City and Association may be referred to 
hereinafter individually as a “Party” or collectively as the “Parties”. 

 
RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, City is the owner of certain real property commonly known as the Lemoore 
Sportsplex and the Lemoore Sports Complex, which includes a parking lot, six (6) softball fields, 
a concession stand, and restroom facilities identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated 
by reference (“Field”); 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties agree that it is in their mutual interest and the interest of the 
community that the City leases the Field to the Association under the terms and conditions set 
forth herein; 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises 

contained herein, the Parties hereto AGREE as follows: 
 

1. AGREEMENT TO LEASE.  Subject to the terms of this Agreement, City hereby leases 
the Field to the Association. 

 
2. TERM.  The term of this Agreement (“Term”) shall be for a period of five (5) years 

commencing on the Effective Date of this Agreement.  Subject to City’s approval, this 
Agreement may be renewed after the expiration of the Term for one (1) successive period 
of five (5) years, subject to the terms and provisions of section 3, below.  If Association 
elects to renew this Agreement, it shall provide City with written notice no later than ninety 
(90) days prior to expiration of the Term. 

 
3. FEES.   

 
a. As consideration for this Agreement, Association shall pay to the City the sum of 

four thousand dollars ($4,000.00) for the first year of this Agreement.  Thereafter, 
the fee will be increased by five percent (5%) over the prior year’s fee.  The first 
payment shall be due upon the Effective Date of this Agreement.  Fees for 
subsequent years shall be due by the fifteenth (15th) day of April and may be paid 
in advance. 
 

b. In the event Association renews this Agreement pursuant to section 2, above, fees 
shall be subject to renegotiation. 

31



 
 
 
4. USE. 
 

a. During regular league activities, beginning the first Saturday in February and 
continuing through the third weekend in May, the Association shall have use of the 
Field on Mondays through Fridays from 3:00 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. and Saturdays 
from 6:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m. 

 
b. City will allow the Association to schedule Association all-star practices with days 

and times submitted at the conclusion of the regular season provided thirty (30) 
days’ written notice is provided.  The Association shall have access to the Field and 
will limit use to one (1) softball diamond for each all-star team until the softball all-
star season concludes. 

 
c. Association shall submit a schedule of proposed use for upcoming years by 

December 31st of the preceding year.  The schedule of proposed use will be subject 
to the priority of usage in section 5 of this Agreement and may be adjusted monthly 
as the needs of the Parties dictate.  City shall make all reasonable effort to limit the 
scheduling of non-Association activities during times when Association has 
primary use of the Field.  City shall not schedule non-City public usage unless such 
can be accomplished in a manner so as not to unreasonably interfere with 
Association’s use.  

 
d. Subject to availability and City’s approval, Association shall have primary use of 

the Field the day before a tournament. 
 

e. Subject to availability and City’s approval, Association shall have primary use of 
the Field for three (3) weekends per calendar year for tournament play or league 
activities, provided Association gives the City three (3) months advance written 
notice of the dates requested. 

 
f. Association shall provide adequate supervision and crowd control at all scheduled 

activities to ensure protection of Field.  Adequacy of supervision and crowd control 
shall be determined by the City.  An Association board member must be present at 
Field while games are in progress. 

 
g. The Field will only be scheduled as a youth sports, teen, special event or collegiate 

venue and City will not operate a Lemoore Parks and Recreation Youth Softball 
League so long as there is at least one established softball league in the City of 
Lemoore. 

 
h. Association acknowledges that City and/or City authorized users shall be permitted 

to access and use the Field as reasonably necessary at all times, including times 
designated for Association use. 

32



 
i. City permits the Association to charge for parking or admission to the Field during 

those times when regular season or post season play are actively occurring.  
Association shall not collect parking or admission fees during times when City or 
City organized public usage occurs concurrently with Association use. 

 
j. Association shall not use the Field for any other purpose(s) not directly connected 

with the operation of Association’s softball related activities. 
 

k. City reserves the right to cancel any scheduled Association use due to adverse 
weather conditions that could endanger participants.  Representatives from the City 
and Association will make reasonable efforts to meet prior to an event to assess the 
conditions of the Field and determine if cancellation or some other action is 
required.  The final decision to cancel an event shall be made by the City’s 
Community Services Manager or their designee. 

 
l. Upon expiration and/or termination of this Agreement, Association shall return the 

Field to its original condition, allowing for reasonable and normal wear. 
 

5. PRIORITY OF USAGE.  Use of Field shall be provided based on the following 
priorities: 

a. Priority 1: 
i. Facility lease agreements with organizations that have had consistent 

and historical use of the Field, including, but not limited to, the 
Lemoore Youth Softball Association and Lemoore Youth Soccer 
League; and 

ii. City activities and programs. 
 

b. Priority 2: 
i. Lemoore resident, youth programs, youth non-profit organizations or 

youth leagues not associated with Association or the City. 
 

c. Priority 3: 
i. Other scheduled organized public usage, including but not limited to 

activities sponsored by civic and non-profit organizations or such 
activities as company picnics and/or family gatherings.  Priority 3 
rentals may include rentals outside of the City of Lemoore.  No adult 
leagues or teams are permitted. 
 

6. CONCESSION STAND.   
 

a. The Association is exclusively responsible for the operation of the concession 
stand and its contents, including, but not limited to, all concession stand 
equipment, appliances, utensils, and any other item necessary for operation. 

 
b. All equipment, including, but not limited to, the ice machine, refrigerator, and 

33



concession items will be maintained and serviced by the Association, and 
Association will be responsible for all repairs.  City will not be responsible for 
any damage, service, maintenance and/or repair costs. 
 

c. The Association bears full responsibility for directing and controlling all 
volunteers and/or employees utilized during Association’s concession stand 
operations. 

 
d. Association shall be responsible for all direct utility costs associated with 

operating the concession stand. 
 

e. Association shall comply with all appliable permits and requirements as set 
forth by the City, Kings County Health and Human Services Agency and any 
other applicable law or regulation. 

 
f. City shall set forth minimum standards for all vendors performing, selling or 

providing products and services at the Field.  Vendors and contractors shall 
name the City of Lemoore as an additional insured and proof of insurance must 
be provided to the City ten (10) days in advance of vendor’s services. 

 
7. RESTROOMS.  During periods of scheduled use by Association, City shall be 

responsible for the toiletry supply and routine cleaning of restrooms.  For purposes of 
this Agreement, routine cleaning shall consist of one (1) service on Monday and 
Friday of each week. 

 
8. STORAGE.  Association shall be allowed to maintain storage/maintenance areas, 

including storage containers (i.e., sea train containers) on the Field.  The City is not 
responsible for any damage and/or theft to Association property while stored at the 
Field.  City will not be responsible for any associated service, maintenance and/or 
repair costs.  Association shall maintain its storage and/or maintenance areas in a 
manner acceptable to City. 

 
9. ASSOCIATION MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF FIELD.   

 
a. Except for the items identified in section 10 of this Agreement, Association shall 

assume responsibility for all maintenance, damage, repair and upkeep of the Field 
during Association use.   
 

b. Association shall notify City of any damage to the Field within forty-eight (48) 
hours of finding the damage.  City shall determine, in its sole discretion, the Party 
responsible for repair of the damage or replacement of the damaged item and 
determine the manner in which repair or replacement is to be performed.   

 
c. The Association shall be responsible for preparation of the playing fields (i.e., field 

lines, base lines, base placement) prior to games and may access the Field as 
reasonably necessary during the calendar year to perform maintenance related items 

34



or projects. 
 

d. Association shall remove all litter and other debris on or about the Field caused by 
the participants and spectators during Association’s use of the Field.  Association 
will be responsible for the cost of any additional dumpsters and must schedule 
additional dumpsters through the City’s Utility Division. 

 
e. Association shall be responsible for any repair or maintenance required due to 

vandalism of and/or graffiti on Association equipment and structures.  Graffiti 
removal shall be completed in accordance with the current City ordinance 
governing graffiti removal. 

 
10. CITY MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF FIELD.  
 

a. City shall be responsible for regular maintenance of all fixed assets and 
grounds, including maintenance of the irrigation system, mowing, fertilizing, 
weed abatement, and gopher/rodent control. 

 
b. City shall be responsible for major structural repairs and/or capital 

improvements to the Field which are the subject of this Agreement.  City shall 
have the sole discretion in determining what constitutes major structural and/or 
capital improvements. 

 
11. ALTERATIONS TO THE FIELD.  Except as otherwise provided in section 9 of this 

Agreement, Association shall make no alterations, improvements, or modifications to the 
Field without the prior written consent of City.  Any such alterations, improvements or 
modifications to the Field shall become the sole and exclusive property of City upon 
completion of the alterations, improvements or modifications.  If the City elects to require 
the Association to remove any alteration, improvements or modifications, Association shall 
do so and return the Field to its original condition, allowing for reasonable and normal 
wear. 

 
12. SIGNAGE.  Should Association desire to place signage on or about the Field, such signage 

and its location shall be subject to City’s prior written approval, which approval shall not 
be unreasonably withheld.  Association at its sole cost and expense shall also comply with 
all applicable laws related to such signage. 

 
13. LIENS AND ENCUMBRANCES.  At no cost to City, Association shall keep the Field 

free from any liens or encumbrances arising out of any work performed, materials 
furnished or obligations incurred by Association. Association shall promptly pay all claims 
for labor or materials furnished and indemnify City for any such claims which are alleged 
to have been furnished to or for Association at or for use in the Field, which claims are or 
may be secured by any mechanics’ or materialmen’s lien against the Field or any interest 
therein.  City may record, post, and maintain notices of non-responsibility in and on the 
Field.   

 

35



14. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS.  Association shall not use, maintain, or keep any Hazardous 
Materials, other than ordinary cleaning supplies and waste, on or in the Field without City’s 
prior written approval.  Association shall promptly give notice to City of any Hazardous 
Materials dispersal or spill, or Hazardous Materials claim, of which it is aware.  Association 
shall indemnify and hold City harmless from any and all claims, costs, damages, penalties 
or liabilities arising out of Association’s use or release of any Hazardous Materials at, in 
or on the Field.  This provision does not apply to existing Hazardous Materials or 
Hazardous Materials which are introduced to the Field by City.  The foregoing 
indemnification obligation shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this 
Agreement.  The term “Hazardous Materials” as used in this Agreement shall mean any 
products, substances, chemical, material or waste whose presence, nature, quantity and/or 
intensity of existence, use, manufacture, disposal, transportation, spill, release or effect, 
either by itself or in combination with other materials expected to be on the premises, is 
either (a) potentially injurious to the public health, safety or welfare and environment of 
the premises, (b) regulated or monitored by any governmental authority, or (c) a basis for 
liability of City to any governmental agency or third party under any applicable statue or 
common law theory.  Hazardous Materials shall include, but not be limited to, 
hydrocarbons, MTBE, petroleum, gasoline, crude oil, or any products, by-products, or 
fractions thereof. 
 

15. TERMINATION.  In addition to any other provision in this Agreement, this Agreement 
may be terminated upon the following: 
 

a. This Agreement shall terminate automatically if either party fails to remedy any 
breach or any term or condition of this Agreement within thirty (30) days after 
receiving written demand from the other Party to do so.  If either Party is making 
good-faith efforts to eliminate any such breach or default, the period for correction 
shall be extended for such length of time as is reasonably necessary to remedy the 
breach. 
 

b. City may terminate this Agreement with or without cause upon sixty (60) days’ 
prior written notice to the Association. 

 
16. INSURANCE.  At no cost to City, Association will procure and maintain the following 

insurance policies throughout the Term of this Agreement and name the City as additional 
insured. 

 
a. Comprehensive general liability insurance in an amount not less than one million 

dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence for each bodily injury, property damage, 
and personal injury arising out of Association’s alleged or actual omission, act or 
negligence in the performance or failure to perform its obligations under this 
Agreement.  The insurance will also include, but not be limited to, premises and 
operations liability, and independent contractors’ liability.  

 
b. City, its officers, agents and employees, shall be named as additional insureds on 

the above policies.  The insurance carried by Association is primary to any 

36



insurance policies maintained by City, and no insurance held or owned by City will 
be called upon to contribute to a loss covered without reservation by Association’s 
policies.  Association’s insurance policy will not be canceled or materially changed 
without first giving thirty (30) calendar days’ prior written notice to City.  Neither 
the existence of any of the insurance coverages required under this Agreement nor 
the minimum coverage limits specified herein with respect to any such coverage 
shall be deemed to limit or restrict in any way Association’s indemnification 
obligations under this Agreement.  Insurance coverages required under this 
Agreement shall be provided under either:  (i) valid and enforceable policies issued 
by insurance companies legally authorized to do business in the State of California; 
or (ii) a program of self-insurance meeting all requirements of California law 
applicable to insurance coverage of that nature.  Prior to accessing or using the 
Field, Association shall deliver to City properly executed certificates of insurance 
clearly evidencing all coverages, limits, and endorsements required above in this 
Agreement. 
 

c. If, at any time, Association employs any person(s), Association shall, at 
Associations sole cost and expense, keep or cause to be kept in force workers’ 
compensation insurance with statutory limits and employer’s liability insurance 
with limits of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident. 

 
17. INDEMNIFICATION.  Association agrees to indemnify, defend and hold City, its officers, 

employees and agents, harmless from and against any and all actions, claims, damages, 
disabilities or expenses, including attorneys’ fees and costs through trial and on appeal, 
that may be asserted by any person or entity, arising out of or in connection with this 
Agreement, use of the Field during the Association’s right to use the Field, or the tortious 
acts, errors, or omissions of a Party, its officers, agents, employees, participants, 
volunteers, and/or invitees, whether or not there is concurrent passive or active negligence 
on the part of such Party, but excluding liability to extent caused by the negligence or 
willful misconduct of the other Party.  This indemnification obligation shall survive the 
expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement. 

 
18. DISCRIMINATION.  Association for itself, its personal representatives, successors 

in interest, and assigns, as a part of the consideration hereof, does hereby covenant 
and agree that no person on the grounds of race, color, sex, disability, or national 
origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be otherwise 
subjected to discrimination in the use of Field. 

 
19. ASSIGNMENT.  This Agreement, the terms and conditions herein and rights and 

privileges herein are personal to Association and are not assignable without the prior 
written consent of City. 
 

20. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS.  This Agreement may result in a taxable possessory 
interest and subject the Association to payment of property taxes.  Association shall pay 
all taxes and assessments of any kind assessed or levied upon Association for the leased 
premises by reason of this Agreement or of any improvements upon or in connection with 

37



this Agreement or the leased premises. 
 
21. NO WAIVER.  The failure by either Party to enforce any term or provision of this 

Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of that term or provision, or any other term or 
provision.  No waiver by either Party of any term or provision of this Agreement shall be 
deemed or shall constitute a waiver of any other provision of this Agreement, nor shall any 
waiver constitute a continuing waiver unless otherwise expressly provided in writing. 

 
22. NOTICE.  Any notice required or permitted to be given under the terms of this Agreement 

shall be mailed by certified mail, with return receipt requested, or personally delivered to 
the Party to whom such notice is required or permitted to be given hereunder.  If mailed, 
any such notice shall be deemed to have been given three (3) days after deposit in the 
United States mail.  If delivered personally, any such notice shall be deemed to have been 
given when received by the Party to whom notice is given.  Any notice to City shall be 
addressed as follows:  City of Lemoore Parks and Recreation Department, 711 W. 
Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, California 93245.  Any notice to Association shall be 
addressed as follows:  Lemoore Youth Softball Association, [ADDRESS].  Any change in 
the above addresses shall be promptly provided to the other Party. 

 
23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between and 

City and Association concerning the subject matter hereof.  Any modification, waiver or 
amendment to this Agreement must be in writing signed by both Parties and approved by 
the governing body of each Party. 

 
24. SEVERABILITY.  In the event that one or more of the provisions of this Agreement shall, 

for any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such invalidity, illegality, 
or unenforceability shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Agreement, but this 
Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision or 
provisions had never been contained herein. 

 
25. TITLES AND HEADINGS.  The titles and headings herein are for reference purposes only 

and shall not limit or define the meaning of the provisions of this Agreement nor shall they 
be used to interpret or construe the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 
26. APPLICABLE LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced 

in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  The state courts of the County of 
Kings shall be the exclusive venue for any litigation arising in any way from this 
Agreement. 

 
27. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 

of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which, taken together, shall constitute one 
and the same Agreement.  A copy, original or facsimile with all signatures appended 
together shall be deemed a fully executed Agreement. 

 
28. WARRANTY OF AUTHORITY.  Each person below warrants and guarantees that s/he is 

legally authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the designated entity and that 

38



such execution shall bind the designated entity to the terms of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have entered into this Agreement as of the 
Effective Date first set forth above. 

 
LEMOORE YOUTH SOFTBALL 
ASSOCIATION 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

 
 
_________________________ 

 
 

________ 

 
 

__________________________ 

 
 

________ 
LYSA Board President Date Nathan Olson, City Manager Date 

    
 
ATTEST: 

  
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 
 
 
_________________________ 

 
 
 

________ 

 
 
 

__________________________ 

 
 
 

_________ 
LYSA Board Member Date Mary Lerner, City Attorney Date 

    
 
 
 
 

39



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-4 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Randon Reeder, Management Analyst   
Date: July 8, 2023     Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject: Second Reading – Ordinance 2023-03 – Amending Chapter 6, Title 3, 

Section 2 of the Lemoore Municipal Code Pertaining to Speed Limits 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of second reading of Ordinance 2023-03, Amending Chapter 6, Title 3, Section 
2 of the Lemoore Municipal Code pertaining to Speed Limits. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Lemoore Police Department collected field data at forty-seven (47) locations shown 
in the attachment. This data is used to obtain the speeds at which cars travel in specified 
locations. It is recommended through the California Vehicle Code that speeds be set 
around the 85th percentile speed established through the engineering and traffic study. 
California Vehicle Code 22357 allows municipalities to make changes to speed limits over 
25 miles per hour upon the basis of an engineering and traffic study.  The change in 
ordinance would allow council to update speed limits by future approvals of the speed 
study and no longer require a new ordinance per speed study.  
 
Streets with increasing speed limits: 
 
 
 
Street Section Exist 

Speed 
Recommended 
Speed 

40



Lemoore Avenue Hanford-Armona Rd to 
Faun Ln 

35 40 

Lemoore Avenue HWY 198 to Iona Ave 45 50 
West “D” St. Olive St. to 19th Ave 35 40 
West “D” St 19th Ave. to West Bush St. 35 45 
East “D” St 0.1 Mile East of Smith St to 

East City Limits 
40 45 

Cinnamon Dr. Fox St. to 19th Ave 35 40 
Cinnamon Dr. 300 Feet West of Venice 

Ave. to Lemoore Ave 
30 35 

19th Ave 19th Ave to 19 ½ Ave 35 40 
Hanford Armona Rd. Opal Ave to North Lemoore 

Ave 
35 40 

Hanford Armona Rd. Fox St to Lemoore Ave 35 40 
Hanford Armona Rd. Fox St to Liberty Dr 35 40 

Bush St Lemoore Ave to Locust St 25 30 
Iona Ave 18th Ave to Vine St 35 40 
Iona Ave 18th Ave to 19th Ave 35 45 

Bush Street College Ave to Marsh Dr 25 35 
19 ½ Ave Sonoma Ave to Bush St 35 40 

Hanford Armona Rd. Liberty Dr to 19th Ave 35 40 
Bellehaven Dr Bush St to Royal Ln 40 45 

19th Ave Iona Ave to 400 yards north 
of Idaho Ave 

35 45 

 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Alternative: Council could reject ordinance requiring staff to change the ordinance based 
on future studies.   
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the adoption of Ordinance 2023-03, amending section 6-3-2 of the 
Lemoore Municipal Code pertaining to speed zone changes. 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager    
☒ Ordinance: 2023-03  ☒ City Attorney 7/28/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/26/2023 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 7/27/2023 

 List:  

41



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-03 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AMENDING TITLE 6, CHAPTER 3, SECTION 2 OF THE LEMOORE MUNICIPAL 

CODE PERTAINING TO SPEED LIMITS 
 
The City Council of the City of Lemoore does ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  Section 6-3-2A of the Lemoore Municipal Code is hereby amended in its entirety 
to read as follows: 
 
Speed limits in the zones should be established by the most recent speed study that has been 
approved and accepted by both Chief of Police as well as City Council.  
 
A.   SPEED LIMIT ZONES 
  
Lemoore Avenue from Bush Street to D Street. 
Bush Street from College Avenue to Marsh Street. 
Bush Street from Lemoore Avenue to Locust Street. 
Vine Street from Highway 198 to Bush Street. 
Lemoore Avenue from Highway 198 to Bush Street. 
West D Street from Hill Street to Olive Street. 
West Bush Street from Byron Street to Fox Street. 
Bush Street from Fox Street to Lemoore Avenue. 
West Bush Street from 19th Avenue to 19 1/2 Avenue. 
West Bush Street from 19th Avenue to Byron Street. 
East D Street, 200 block east to 1/10 mile east of Smith Street. 
West D Street from Olive Street to 19th Avenue. 
West Hanford-Armona Road from Lemoore Avenue to Fox Street. 
Lemoore Avenue from G Street to Hanford-Armona Road. 
19th Avenue from Highway 198 to Cedar Lane. 
Cinnamon Drive from Lemoore Avenue to Fox Street. 
Iona Avenue from 18th Avenue to Vine Street. 
Iona Avenue from Vine Street to 19th Avenue. 
Cinnamon Drive from Carla Drive to Hanford-Armona Road. 
Cinnamon Drive from 300 feet west of Venice Avenue to Lemoore Avenue. 
191/2 Avenue from Bush Street to Cinnamon Drive. 
191/2 Avenue from Sonoma Avenue to Bush Street. 
Silverado Drive from 19th Avenue to Sonoma Avenue. 

42



East Hanford-Armona Road from 100 yards east of Opal Avenue extended to Lemoore Avenue. 
Lemoore Avenue from Hanford-Armona Road to Faun Lane. 
Lemoore Avenue from Faun Lane to Glendale Avenue. 
West D Street from 19th Avenue to West Bush Street. 
Cinnamon Drive from Fox Street to 19th Avenue. 
19th Avenue from Cedar Lane to Bush Street. 
19th Avenue from West Bush Street to Cinnamon Drive. 
Fox Street from Cinnamon Drive to Hanford-Armona Road. 
Liberty Drive from Cinnamon Drive to Hanford-Armona Road. 
Hanford-Armona Road from Fox Street to Liberty Drive. 
Hanford-Armona Road from Liberty Drive to 19th Avenue. 
West Cinnamon Drive from 19th Avenue to 191/2 Avenue. 
19th Avenue from Cinnamon Drive to Hanford-Armona Road. 
Bush Street from Locust Street to East D Street. 
Bellehaven Drive from Bush Street to Royal Lane. 
East D Street 1/10 mile east of Smith Street to east city limits. 
East Hanford-Armona Road 100 yards east of Opal Avenue extended to the east city limits. 
Bush Street from Bellehaven Drive to College Drive. 
Bellehaven Drive from Bush Street to north city limits. 
Lemoore Avenue from Iona Avenue to Highway 198. 
Hanford-Armona Road from 19th Avenue to Highway 41. 
18th Avenue from Iona Avenue to south city limits. 

 
SECTION 2. The City Council declares that each provision of this ordinance is severable and 
independent of every other provision.  If any portion of this ordinance is held invalid, the City 
Council declares that it would have adopted the remaining provisions of this ordinance irrespective 
of the portion held invalid, and further declares its express intent that the remaining provisions of 
this ordinance should remain in effect after the invalid portion has been eliminated. 
 
SECTION 3.  This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its adoption and will not be 
codified in the City’s Municipal Code. 
 
SECTION 4.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a summary of this Ordinance to be 
published by one insertion in a newspaper of general circulation in the community at least five (5) 
days prior to adoption and again fifteen (15) days after its adoption. If a summary of the ordinance 
is published, then the City Clerk shall cause a certified copy of the full text of the proposed 
ordinance to be posted in the office of the City Clerk at least five (5) days prior to the Council 
meeting at which the ordinance is adopted, and again after the meeting at which the ordinance is 
adopted. The summary shall be approved by the City Attorney.  
 

43



The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Lemoore held on the 18th day of July 2023 and was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the 
City Council held on the 1st day of August 2023 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews  
City Clerk      Mayor  

44



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-5 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Randon Reeder, Management Analyst   
Date: July 8, 2023     Meeting Date:    July 18, 2023 
Subject: Second Reading – Ordinance 2023-04 – Amending Chapter 7, Title 10, 

Section 2 of the Lemoore Municipal Code Pertaining to City Maintenance 
District 

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Adoption of Ordinance 2023-04, Amending Chapter 7, Title 10, Section 2 of the Lemoore 
Municipal Code pertaining to the City Maintenance District. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Currently, the City of Lemoore utilizes Landscape and Lighting Maintenance Districts 
(LLMD) and Public Facilities Maintenance Districts (PFMD) throughout various parts of 
the City. LLMD’s maintain lighting and landscaping throughout the district. This includes 
parkways, bike paths, and trails. PFMDs cover the same, but also include street 
maintenance. An annual tax assessment is taken for all residents in the zones to cover 
maintenance costs as approved annually by the Council.  
 
The City of Lemoore is looking to change the services definition in Chapter 7, Title 10, 
section 2 of the Lemoore Municipal Code pertaining to the City Maintenance District. This 
update will allow the City of Lemoore to enter into a Community Facility District. This new 
district will allow the city to apply a special tax assessment to cover proportionate shares 
of public services such as the police department and fire department. These additional 
services and assessments will be in addition to the already established costs for Public 
Facilities Maintenance Districts.   

45



 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Community Facilities Districts will generate additional tax revenues for the City of 
Lemoore.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Alternatives: Council could decline the change and prevent the city from entering into 
Community Facilities Districts for future developments.  
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends Adoption of Ordinance 2023-04, Amending Chapter 7, Title 10, Section 
2 of the Lemoore Municipal Code pertaining to the City Maintenance District. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager    
☒ Ordinance: 2023-04  ☒ City Attorney 7/28/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/26/2023 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 7/26/2023 

 List:  

46



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-04 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AMENDING SECTION TITLE 7, CHAPTER 10, SECTION 2 OF THE LEMOORE 

MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO CITY MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 
 
The City Council of the City of Lemoore does ordain as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.  Section 7-10-2 of the Lemoore Municipal Code regarding services is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 
 
For all purposes of interpreting and applying this chapter, the following terms shall have the 
following meanings, unless the context clearly requires otherwise: 
 
DISTRICT: Any assessment district formed pursuant to this chapter. 
 
IMPROVEMENT: Any one or combination of the following: 
 

A. Any improvement described in section 22525 of the California Streets And Highways 
Code. 

B. Any city street, highway, road, alley, lane, boulevard, pedestrian mall, parkway, bike 
path, trail or easement. 

C. Any other governmental property or facilities which the city is authorized by law to 
finance, purchase, construct, expand, improve, rehabilitate, own, operate or contribute money to. 
 
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ACT: The landscaping and lighting act of 1972 (the "act"), 
California Streets And Highways Code section 22500 et seq., as amended from time to time. 
 
PROPOSITION 218: Article XIIID of the California constitution. 

SERVICES: Any or all of the following: 
 

A. Maintaining, servicing, repairing, replacing, operating, caring for or preserving any 
“improvement” defined in this chapter, including but not limited to any of the following: 
 
1. Maintaining, servicing, repairing, replacing, operating or caring for any street, 

highway, road, alley, lane, boulevard, pedestrian mall, parkway, bike path, trail, 
easement or other way dedicated to public use or used by the public, and all 
appurtenances and improvements therein, including, but not limited to, paving, 
surfaces, curbs, gutters, medians, street and traffic signs, other signage, streetlights, 
traffic signals, hydrants, sound walls, drains, tunnels, sewers, curbs, gutters, sidewalks, 
conduits, culverts, landscaping and hardscaping 

 
2. Maintaining, servicing, repairing, replacing, operating, or caring for any landscaping, 

hardscaping, lighting, or signage next to any right of way or other way dedicated to 

47



public use or used by the public and described in subsection A1 of this definition, or 
next to any canal, basin or ditch.  

 
B. Establishing and maintaining a reasonable reserve for repair and replacement under 

subsection A of this definition 
 

C. Districts may enter into a Community Facilities District allowing for a special tax 
assessment to assist in their proportionate share of public facilities and public safety costs. 
Public Safety can consist of but not limited to: fire, police, and ambulance.  

SECTION 2. The City Council declares that each provision of this ordinance is severable and 
independent of every other provision.  If any portion of this ordinance is held invalid, the City 
Council declares that it would have adopted the remaining provisions of this ordinance irrespective 
of the portion held invalid, and further declares its express intent that the remaining provisions of 
this ordinance should remain in effect after the invalid portion has been eliminated. 
 
SECTION 3.  This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its adoption and will not be 
codified in the City’s Municipal Code. 
 
SECTION 4.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a summary of this Ordinance to be 
published by one insertion in a newspaper of general circulation in the community at least five (5) 
days prior to adoption and again fifteen (15) days after its adoption. If a summary of the ordinance 
is published, then the City Clerk shall cause a certified copy of the full text of the proposed 
ordinance to be posted in the office of the City Clerk at least five (5) days prior to the Council 
meeting at which the ordinance is adopted, and again after the meeting at which the ordinance is 
adopted. The summary shall be approved by the City Attorney.  

The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Lemoore held on the 18th day of July 2023 and was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the 
City Council held on the 1st day of August 2023 by the following vote: 

 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews  
City Clerk      Mayor  

48



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-6 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Randon Reeder, Management Analyst   
Date: July 8, 2023     Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject: 2023 City of Lemoore Speed Zone Study 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the 2023 Speed Zone Study updating the Speed Limits in the City of Lemoore. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Lemoore Police Department collected field data at forty-seven (47) locations shown 
in the attachment. This data is used to obtain the speeds at which cars travel in specified 
locations. It is recommended through the California Vehicle Code that speeds be set 
around the 85th percentile speed established through the engineering and traffic study. 
California Vehicle Code 22357 allows municipalities to make changes to speed limits over 
25 miles per hour upon the basis of an engineering and traffic study.  The change in 
ordinance would allow council to update speed limits by future approvals of the speed 
study and no longer require a new ordinance per speed study.  
 
Streets with increasing speed limits: 
 
Street Section Exist 

Speed 
Recommended 
Speed 

Lemoore Avenue Hanford-Armona Rd to 
Faun Ln 

35 40 

Lemoore Avenue HWY 198 to Iona Ave 45 50 

49



West “D” St. Olive St. to 19th Ave 35 40 
West “D” St 19th Ave. to West Bush St. 35 45 
East “D” St 0.1 Mile East of Smith St to 

East City Limits 
40 45 

Cinnamon Dr. Fox St. to 19th Ave 35 40 
Cinnamon Dr. 300 Feet West of Venice 

Ave. to Lemoore Ave 
30 35 

19th Ave 19th Ave to 19 ½ Ave 35 40 
Hanford Armona Rd. Opal Ave to North Lemoore 

Ave 
35 40 

Hanford Armona Rd. Fox St to Lemoore Ave 35 40 
Hanford Armona Rd. Fox St to Liberty Dr 35 40 

Bush St Lemoore Ave to Locust St 25 30 
Iona Ave 18th Ave to Vine St 35 40 
Iona Ave 18th Ave to 19th Ave 35 45 

Bush Street College Ave to Marsh Dr 25 35 
19 ½ Ave Sonoma Ave to Bush St 35 40 

Hanford Armona Rd. Liberty Dr to 19th Ave 35 40 
Bellehaven Dr Bush St to Royal Ln 40 45 

19th Ave Iona Ave to 400 yards north 
of Idaho Ave 

35 45 

 
Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Alternatives: Council could decline the speed study which would prevent Lemoore Police 
Department from writing speeding tickets at locations described herein.  
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of 2023 Speed Zone Study updating speed limits in the City 
of Lemoore. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager    
☐ Ordinance:    ☒ City Attorney 7/28/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/26/2023 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 7/27/2023 

 List: 2023 Speed Study 

50



 
 

MEMO 

901 E. Main Street ⬥ Visalia, California 93292  ⬥  Tel (559) 733-0440  ⬥  Fax (559) 733-7821 
www.qkinc.com 

 
Date: April 27, 2023 Project No.: 230095    

 

To: Mr. Frank Rivera, Public Works Director 

From: Jeff Cowart, City Engineer 

Subject: 2023 City of Lemoore Speed Zone Study 

cc: Kevin Gross, PE, John Doyel, PE 

This memorandum outlines the engineering and traffic survey conducted at various 
locations throughout the City of Lemoore, California, in order to recommend appropriate 
speed zones for the studied roadways. Each location was divided into both directions of 
travel to ensure the street segments having unique characteristics were individually 
surveyed. This analysis and recommendations for speed zones followed the California 
Vehicle Code (CVC) requirements and the California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control 
Devices (CA MUTCD). 

Background  

Chapter 7 of Division 11 of the CVC deals with speed laws. Per CVC Section 22357, whenever 
a local authority determines “… upon the basis of an engineering and traffic survey, that a 
speed greater than 25 miles per hour would facilitate the orderly movement of vehicular 
traffic and would be reasonable and safe… (it) … may by ordinance determine and declare a 
prima facie speed limit of 30, 35, 40, 45, 50, 55, 60 miles per hour, or a maximum speed limit 
of 65 miles per hour, whichever is found most appropriate to facilitate the orderly movement 
of traffic and is reasonable and safe.” 
 

Data Collection and Analysis 

Lemoore PD collected field data for the (47) locations shown on Attachment 2 on various 
dates between Tuesday, September 20, 2022 and Wednesday, October 12, 2022. Data for 
each zone was collected using a radar traffic speed meter. Data collected was recorded on 
the Vehicle Speed Survey Sheets that are attached. Each radar speed check was made by 
consultant personnel from an inconspicuously parked, unmarked vehicle. An effort was 
made to ensure that the vehicle’s presence in no way affected the speed of the surveyed 
traffic. 

List of Locations 

1. Lemoore Avenue between HWY 198 and Bush Street 
2. Lemoore Avenue between “G” Street and Hanford-Armona Road 
3. Lemoore Avenue between Hanford-Armona Road and Faun Lane 
4. Lemoore Avenue between Faun Lane and Glendale Avenue 
5. Lemoore Avenue between HWY 198 and Iona Avenue 
6. Lemoore Avenue between Bush Street to “D” Street 
7. West “D” Street between Hill Street and Olive Street 
8. West “D” Street between Olive Street and 19th Avenue 
9. West “D” Street between 19th Avenue and West Bush Street 

51



 
 MEMO PAGE 2 OF 4 

 

 

901 E. Main Street ⬥ Visalia, California 93292  ⬥  Tel (559) 733-0440  ⬥  Fax (559) 733-7821 
www.qkinc.com 

 

10. East “D” Street between the 200 Block of “D” Street to 0.1 Miles East of Smith Street 
11. East “D” Street between 0.1 Miles East of Smith Street to East City Limits 
12. Cinnamon Drive between North Lemoore Avenue and Fox Street 
13. Cinnamon Drive between Fox Street and 19th Avenue 
14. Cinnamon Drive between 300 Feet West of Venice Avenue and Lemoore Avenue 
15. Cinnamon Drive between 19th Avenue and 19-1/2 Avenue 
16. 19th Avenue between Cedar Lane and Bush Street 
17. 19th Avenue between Cedar Lane and HWY 198 
18. 19th Avenue between Cinnamon Drive and West Bush Street 
19. 19th Avenue between Cinnamon Drive and Hanford-Armona Road 
20. Hanford-Armona Road between East City Limits and Opal Avenue 
21. Hanford-Armona Road between Opal Avenue and North Lemoore Avenue 
22. Hanford-Armona Road between Fox Street and Lemoore Avenue 
23. Hanford-Armona Road between Fox Street and Liberty Drive 
24. Hanford-Armona Road between Liberty Drive and HWY 41 
25. Bush Street between Lemoore Avenue and Locust Street 
26. Bush Street between Byron Street and Fox Street 
27. Bush Street between Byron Street and 19th Avenue 
28. Bush Street between 19th Avenue and 19-1/2 Avenue 
29. Bush Street between Locust Street and “D” Street 
30. Bush Street between Fox Street and Lemoore Avenue 
31. Vine Street between Bush Street and HWY 198 
32. Iona Avenue between 18th Avenue and Vine Street 
33. Fox Street between Cinnamon Drive and Hanford-Armona Road 
34. Liberty Drive between Cinnamon Drive and Hanford-Armona Road 
35. Iona Avenue between 18th Avenue and 19th Avenue 
36. Cinnamon Drive between Carla Drive and Hanford-Armona Road 
37. Bush Street between Bellehaven Drive and College Avenue 
38. 19-1/2 Avenue between Bush Street and Cinnamon Drive 
39. Bellehaven Drive between Bush Street and North City Limits 
40. Bush Street between College Avenue and Marsh Drive 
41. 19-1/2 Avenue between Sonoma Avenue and Bush Street 
42. Silverado Drive between 19th Avenue and Sonoma Avenue 
43. 18th Avenue between Iona Avenue and South City Limits 
44. Hanford-Armona Road between Liberty Drive and 19th Avenue 
45. Bellehaven Drive between Bush Street and Royal Lane 
46. 19th Avenue between Iona Avenue and 400 Yards North of Idaho Avenue 
47. Cedar Lane between 19th Avenue and 19-1/2 Avenue 

 

The data includes the location of the speed survey, date and time, direction of traffic 
observed, number of lanes, paved roadway width, posted speed limit, weather, and whether 
the segment is in a business district, residential district, or school zone. 
 
 

52



 
 MEMO PAGE 3 OF 4 

 

 

901 E. Main Street ⬥ Visalia, California 93292  ⬥  Tel (559) 733-0440  ⬥  Fax (559) 733-7821 
www.qkinc.com 

 

The lower body of the form consists of a summary table of various calculated parameters. An 
explanation of the data and terms follows: 
 
• The assumed speed limit without an approved speed zone is given based on the segment 

lying within a business district, residential district, or school zone. 
 

• The average speed is the total of all the vehicle speeds divided by the number of vehicles 
in the sample. 
 

• The 10 MPH pace speed is the 10 miles per hour increment of observed speeds, which 
contains the greatest number of vehicles. In nearly all cases, the 85th-percentile speed 
and the recommended speed limit lie somewhere within the pace, frequently in the 
middle to upper ranges. This is an important indicator used to determine appropriate 
speed limits. 

 
The number of vehicles within the pace is an indication of the bunching of vehicular 
speeds. Ideally, if all vehicles were traveling at or about the same speed, there would be 
a reduced likelihood of traffic collisions. In speed limit analysis, the higher the number 
(percentage) of vehicles within the pace, the better the speed distribution. 

 
• The critical (85%) speed (or 85th-percentile speed) is that speed at or below which 85 

percent of the observed vehicles are traveling. The 85th-percentile speed is the primary 
indicator of a speed limit that might be imposed subject to the secondary factors of 
collision experience and highway, traffic, and roadside conditions not readily apparent 
to the driver. 

 
Per the CA MUTCD, a posted speed limit “shall be established at the nearest 5 mph increment 
of the 85th-percentile speed of free-flowing traffic, except as shown in the two options 
below.” 
 
Option 
 
1. The posted speed may be reduced by 5 mph from the nearest 5 mph increment of the 

85th-percentile speed, in compliance with CVC Sections 627 and 22358.5.   
2. For cases in which the nearest 5 mph increment of the 85th-percentile speed would 

require rounding up, then the speed limit may be rounded down to the nearest 5 mph 
increment below the 85th-percentile speed, if no further reduction is used. Refer to CVC 
Section 21400(b). 

 
Also, per the CA MUTCD, if the posted speed limit “has had the 5 mph reduction applied, then 
an engineering and traffic survey shall document in writing the conditions and justification 
for the lower speed limit and be approved by a registered Civil or Traffic Engineer.” 
 
Results 

53



 
 MEMO PAGE 4 OF 4 

 

 

901 E. Main Street ⬥ Visalia, California 93292  ⬥  Tel (559) 733-0440  ⬥  Fax (559) 733-7821 
www.qkinc.com 

 

Results of the speed study are attached in Attachment 1. 

Collision Review 

Per the CA MUTCD, the most recent two-year collision records should be reviewed when 
determining appropriate speed limits. Collision data was obtained from the California 
Highway Patrol’s State-Wide Integrated Traffic Records System (SWITRS) for the years 2021 
and 2022. During this two-year period, there were no collisions on the road segments 
surveyed resulting in fatalities. Therefore, a speed reduction based on collision history is not 
recommended for the roadway segments studied.  See Attachment 3 for SWITRS Collision 
information.  
 

Conclusion 

Based on the speed data collected and a review of the collision history and conditions not 
readily apparent to the driver, the recommended speed limit for all 47 segments are shown 
in the attached spreadsheet (Attachment 1).   
 

Attachment 1- Speed Survey Data 

Attachment 2- Speed Survey Counts 

Attachment 3 – SWITRS Collision Report (2021, 2022) 

 

 
 

54



85% PACE-10MPH  % IN PACE STAFF COUNCIL

7

8

9

10

11

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

Residential Density 3535 42

35

0.1 MILE EAST OF SMITH ST. 
TO EAST CITY LIMITS 40 45 35-45 78% 45

35 42 32-42 59% Residential Density; Road Geometry200 BLK. OF "D" ST. TO 0.1 
MILE EAST OF SMITH ST.

HILL ST. TO OLIVE ST. 30 37 28-38 77% Residential Density 30

35 43 31-41 70% 40

19TH AVE. TO WEST BUSH ST. 35 48 34-44 61% 45

Residential DensityOLIVE ST. TO 19TH AVE.

BUSH ST. TO G ST. 25 34 24-34 86% Residential Density

Residential Density 35

HWY 198 TO IONA AVE. 45 50

Adjacent private school, high pedestrian area. 35

4035 Residential Density

41 31-41 85%

53 45-55 79%

30

44 31-41 74%

NORTH LEMOORE AVE. TO 
FOX ST. 30-40 76%

G ST. TO HANFORD-ARMONA 
RD.

FINDINGS
  RECOMMENDED SPEED

STAFF NOTES

HWY 198 TO BUSH ST. 30 Residential Density, Adjacent High School, High 
pedestrian area. 30

41 31-41 84%

36 25-35 74%

35

CITY   OF   LEMOORE

2023 ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY

COUNT
ER STREET SECTION EXIST

SPEED

ENGINEERING & TRAFFIC SURVEY - 2023

CINNAMON DR.

EAST "D" ST.

WEST "D" ST.

LEMOORE AVE.

HANFORD-ARMONA RD. TO 
FAUN LN.

FAUN LN. TO GLENDALE AVE. 35

MAY, 2005 PAGE 1 PUBLIC WORKS - ENGINEERING 
55



85% PACE-10MPH  % IN PACE STAFF COUNCIL
FINDINGS

  RECOMMENDED SPEED
STAFF NOTES

CITY   OF   LEMOORE

2023 ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY

COUNT
ER STREET SECTION EXIST

SPEED

ENGINEERING & TRAFFIC SURVEY - 2023

25

19

20

21

22

23

24

13

14

15

16

17

18

Residential Density 45

BUSH ST. LEMOORE AVE. TO LOCUST 
ST. 25 36 24-34

Residential Density 40

74% High Pedestrian Traffic; Crosswalk; Adjacent 
School; On-Street Parking 30

Residential Density 35

LIBERTY DR. TO HWY 41 45 49 39-49 77%

40

FOX ST. TO LIBERTY DR. 35 47 35-45 67%

40

FOX ST. TO LEMOORE AVE. 35

HANFORD-
ARMONA RD.

OPAL AVE. TO NORTH 
LEMOORE AVE. 35 44 34-44 76%

EAST CITY LIMITS TO OPAL 
AVE. 40 49 36-46 60%

Residential Density, on-street parking; mid-block 
crosswalk connecting residential areas to the 

park
40

CEDAR LN. TO BUSH ST. 35 42 33-43 76% Residential Density 35

19TH AVE. TO 19-1/2 AVE. 35 43 33-43 83% 40

43 33-43 80%

300 FEET WEST OF VENICE 
AVE. TO LEMOORE AVE. 30 39 25-35 70%

40

35

FOX ST. TO 19TH AVE. 35

CINNAMON DR. TO WEST 
BUSH ST. 35 40 32-42 84%

CINNAMON DR. TO HANFORD-
ARMONA RD.

30-40 80%41

CEDAR LN. HWY 198 35 42 33-43 81% Residential Density, Adjacent Elementary 
School, High pedestrian area. 35

35 43 33-43 82% Residential Density 35

19TH AVE.

CINNAMON DR.

MAY, 2005 PAGE 2 PUBLIC WORKS - ENGINEERING 
56



85% PACE-10MPH  % IN PACE STAFF COUNCIL
FINDINGS

  RECOMMENDED SPEED
STAFF NOTES

CITY   OF   LEMOORE

2023 ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY

COUNT
ER STREET SECTION EXIST

SPEED

ENGINEERING & TRAFFIC SURVEY - 2023

VINE ST.

IONA AVE.

31

32

33

34

35

36

26

27

28

29

30

CINNAMON DR. CARLA DR. TO HANFORD-
ARMONA RD. 35

FOX ST.

LIBERTY DR.

IONA AVE. 18TH AVE. TO 19TH AVE. 35

CINNAMON DR. TO HANFORD-
ARMONA RD. 35

BUSH ST. TO HWY 198 30 40 30-40 69% Residential Density; Adjacent School; On-Street 
Parking 30

35 45 35-45 71%

Residential Density; On-Street Parking; 
Roadway Geometry

Residential Density

Residential Density; Road Geometry

35

FOX ST. TO LEMOORE AVE. 30 40 29-39 72%

LOCUST ST. TO "D" ST. 35 42 30-40 73% On-Street Parking; Adjacent School; Residential 
Density

Residential Density 35

35

Residential Density; On-Street Parking; Adjacent 
Park 30

19TH AVE. TO 19-1/2 AVE. 35 44 32-42 71%

BYRON DR. TO 19TH AVE. 35 42 33-43 78% Residential Density

Residential Density; On-Street Parking 35BYRON DR. TO FOX ST. 35 42 32-42 79%

44 34-44 89%

39 27-37 74%

Non-Lit pedestrian crosswalk

BUSH ST.

41 29-39 74%

42 34-44 82%

40

CINNAMON DR. TO HANFORD-
ARMONA RD. 35

18TH AVE TO VINE ST.

35

35

45

35

MAY, 2005 PAGE 3 PUBLIC WORKS - ENGINEERING 
57



85% PACE-10MPH  % IN PACE STAFF COUNCIL
FINDINGS

  RECOMMENDED SPEED
STAFF NOTES

CITY   OF   LEMOORE

2023 ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY

COUNT
ER STREET SECTION EXIST

SPEED

ENGINEERING & TRAFFIC SURVEY - 2023

Residential Density

19TH AVE. IONA AVE. TO 400 YARDS 
NORTH OF IDAHO AVE. 35 49

53 45-55 73%

Residential Density

SILVERADO DR. 19TH AVE. TO SONOMA AVE. 35

43

44

45

46

47

37

38

39

40

41

42

35CEDAR LN. 19TH AVE. TO 19-1/2 AVE. 35 39 30-40 81%

30-40 72%

BUSH ST. COLLEGE AVE. TO MARSH DR. 25

Residential Density; Lane GeometryHANFORD-
ARMONA RD. LIBERTY DR. TO 19TH AVE. 35

18TH AVE. IONA AVE. TO SOUTH CITY 
LIMITS 50 54

76%

45

BELLEHAVEN 
DR.

BUSH ST. TO NORTH CITY 
LIMITS 40

65%

44 31-41 71%

34-44

19-1/2 AVE. 75%

48 36-46 66%

BUSH ST. TO CINNAMON DR. 35

19-1/2 AVE. SONOMA AVE. TO BUSH ST. 35

BUSH ST. BELLEHAVEN DR. TO 
COLLEGE AVE. 40 Roadway Geometry

35

44 36-46 76%

43 33-43

44

Commercial Area; Roadway Geometry

Residential Density

68%

Residential Density

Adjacent College; Pedestrian Traffic & College 
Traffic

43

40

40

35

40

35

50

40

45

36-46

BELLEHAVEN 
DR. BUSH ST. TO ROYAL LN. 40

45-55 81%

46 35-45

MAY, 2005 PAGE 4 PUBLIC WORKS - ENGINEERING 
58



59



California Manual for Setting Speed Limits 

(_:7-'.\ 
A.1.3 - Vehicle Speed Survey Template

I 

VEHICLE SPEED SURVEY SHEET 

City: L£°tlC¥>/!..l: 
· 

Date: f-Q/-� zcz:z_ Post Mile:-------=-
Location: UfHcoA£- Jlw 1'18 ro ·i..,s Z Weather: _S:..o(_,,.,;.c....:J_· J.../ _____ Posted Speed: Z <
Recorder Name: _jci.J ?ro.·� Begin Tirrie: C..9oc End Time: /cot 

Number of Vehicles 

Total Cwnulativc 

mph 5 JO 15 20 25 Total 
55 
54 
53 

52 
51 

50 ·-x I Z..bO 

49 
48 
47 
46 

45 Ix' X Z- i9?
44 
43 
42 l'V ·y X 3 I? 7 
41 IX IV )(. -� 1 -ii<t 
40 ,X "' V '),( Lj l'i'r 
39 )c \i ")< � iX :; !87
38 .'}c: I I P,-z_ 
37 IY ')( '){ 'X '),( )( "' i/:j/ 
36 I.,( )( x' )< )( :)< )(' >< :x )( )( ){ I� )c' V )c l'x' IV I 9.. ( 7� 
35 IX � ·v )/_ r\t' " V 'v ·v v )<' V "\t /3 1)7
34 x )(' '\I l">l ')('. V V ·v \t )c: V If I if.cf.. 
33 ·v )( \, x \I V V ')< y '-I , �3 
32 )( ')( ')( ); V ''v y "'}.( )( \t k V V !.:5 / VI 
31 :y X 'L )c _Y \t V V I� I)( V II /II � 
30 ')( .')j )( x' "' ')c y ',( V IX r?< � V /'3 /C)C) 

29 \t x' X )< X X )( X � x' /cJ �7 E 

'x V V IY 'y X' iY V' iY x V (7 28 .... "' '>( "V V iY ·77 0 

27 ''><'. '), ...... '-.,<_ :x l'X "x" ·v .... ··'>t_ I\< \, > \(I l'X' /5 (.o 
26 1X \, . '), X tv Ix l°x' � "' " )< \( /2. .:/� 

25 )< ) )C .x. l'x" ) )( )c ')( [ ')< )<'. -� )< ')( I>< :ll )< X IX .')( )< l'v X Z.3 35 
IX >< X ')(f)( "')( )< \, ')( 9 24 /0 >-. 

23 .')( I I 
E--

0) 

22" ·-
21 

Number of Free Flow Vehicles Counted: zco # to count up: jJ_ 0 
85th percentile calculation: Total @times 0.85 = (70

This vehicle's speed was: _ mph 
Numbec

�

peedc __ 

Signed: � C L "1 L i/z.c,r Date: �§2'1 z-1
1 

zcz.-z_Title: _____ ..,.. __ _

Note: You may find the original excel spreadsheet on the HQ Traffic Engineering Website: 

© 2013 by the California Department of Transportation_ All rights reserved Page 55 

Average Speed  ___

60



Average Speed  __

61



Average Speed ___

62



Average Speed  ___

63



Average Speed  ___

64



Average Speed  ___

65



Average Speed  ___

66



Average Speed  ___

67



Average Speed  ___

68



Average Speed  ___

69



Average Speed  ___

70



Average Speed  ___

71



Average Speed  ___

72



Average Speed  ___

73



Average Speed  ___

74



Average Speed  ___

75



Average Speed  ___

76



Average Speed  ___

77



Average Speed  ___

78



Average Speed  ___

79



Average Speed  ___

80



Average Speed  ___

81



Average Speed  ___

82



Average Speed  ___

83



Average Speed  ___

84



Average Speed  ___

85



Average Speed  ___

86



Average Speed  ___

87



Average Speed  ___

88



Average Speed  ___

89



Average Speed  ___

90



Average Speed  ___

91



Average Speed  ___

92



Average Speed  ___

93



Average Speed  ___

94



Average Speed  ___

95



Average Speed  ___

96



Average Speed  ___

97



Average Speed  ___

98



Average Speed  ____

99



Average Speed  ___

100



Average Speed  ___

101



Average Speed  ____

102



Average Speed  ___

103



Average Speed  ___

104



Average Speed  ___

105



Average Speed  ___

106



REPORT 8 - TOTAL COLLISIONS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

01/01/2021 thru 12/31/2021

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  49

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd 19 1/2 AV Distance (ft) 38.0 Direction N Secondary Rd CASTLE WY NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LB4 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1828 Collision Date 20210605 Time 1439 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor UNSAFE SPEED Violation 22350 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20210726
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 24 M W HNBD RGT TURN N A 0100 - 2016 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd ANTELOPE DR Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction W Secondary Rd HAZELWOOD DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LE1 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1159 Collision Date 20210208 Time 2030 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor UNSAFE SPEED Violation 22350 Collision Type HEAD-ON Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210412
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 38 F W HNBD SLOWING S A 0100 - 2008 - 3 A 22107 N M G
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED N D 2200 - 2007 - - N - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd ANTELOPE DR Distance (ft) 18.0 Direction N Secondary Rd W HANFORD NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LE2 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 899 Collision Date 20210903 Time 1435 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor STRTNG|BCKNG Violation 22106 Collision Type REAR END Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220520
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 28 M H HNBD BACKING S D 2200 - 2008 - - N - M G
2 DRVR 27 M H HNBD STOPPED S D 2200 - 2019 - - N - M G PASS 26 M 3 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd B ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd HILL ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA2 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20210428 Time 1451 Day WED
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21804A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210601
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 69 F H HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 - 2015 - 3 N - L B DRVR MINOR 69 F 1 0 L B
2 DRVR 28 M B HNBD PROC ST - F 2600 FORD 2005 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd BELINDA DR Distance (ft) 531. Direction E Secondary Rd HAZEL WOOD DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LK3 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1159 Collision Date 20210412 Time 2046 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type REAR END Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210527
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 998 - IMP UNK IMP UNK PROC ST N A 0100 - - 3 N - - B

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 1 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
107



01/01/2021 thru 12/31/2021

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  49

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

2 PRKD 998 - PARKED N A 0100 - 2020 - - - - - -

Primary Rd CABRILLO ST Distance (ft) 260. Direction W Secondary Rd FLORES ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LO1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1827 Collision Date 20210517 Time 1443 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor STRTNG|BCKNG Violation 22106 Collision Type AUTO/PED Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210701
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run FELONY Motor Vehicle Involved WithPED Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action IN RD, Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 21 M H HNBD ENT TRAF E A 0100 - 2016 - 3 N - M B
2 PED 50 F H N N 6000 - - 3 N - - - PED MINOR 50 F - 0 - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd CEDAR LN Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd SOUTH 19TH AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LN2 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1833 Collision Date 20210511 Time 1545 Day TUE
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W PED Violation 21950A Collision Type AUTO/PED Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210629
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithPED Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action X-WLK AT Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 69 F W HNBD SLOWING W A 0100 FORD 2015 - 3 N - M G
2 BICY 13 M H HNBD S L 0400 - - 3 N - - -
3 PED 12 F W HNBD S N 6000 - - 3 N - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd CHAMPION ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd CHAMPION ST 843 NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LO1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20210127 Time 1041 Day WED
Primary Collision Factor OTHER IMPROP DRV Violation Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210407
Weather1 RAINING Weather2 Rdwy Surface SLIPPERY Rdwy Cond1 FLOODED Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 33 M A HNBD BACKING E F 2700 - 2012 - 3 N - M G PASS 53 M 3 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd CHAMPION ST Distance (ft) 2500 Direction N Secondary Rd IONA AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LB2 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20210730 Time 1043 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor OTHER IMPROP DRV Violation Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220429
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 37 M W HNBD ENT TRAF S J 4800 - 2021 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd CHERRY LN Distance (ft) 96.0 Direction E Secondary Rd SOUTH 19TH AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LN4 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1162 Collision Date 20210327 Time 1104 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21804A Collision Type OTHER Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210601
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithBICYCLE Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F BICY 10 M H ENT TRAF S L 0400 - - 3 N - - - BICY SERIOUS 10 M - 1 P W
2 DRVR 54 F H HNBD PROC ST E A 0700 - 2012 - 3 N - M G PASS 58 F 3 0 M G

PASS 11 M 4 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 2 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
108



01/01/2021 thru 12/31/2021

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  49

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd CONSTITUTION AV Distance (ft) 13.0 Direction N Secondary Rd W HANFORD NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LZ4 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1841 Collision Date 20210601 Time 1815 Day TUE
Primary Collision Factor IMPED TRAFFIC Violation 22400A Collision Type REAR END Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 4 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20210810
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 39 F H U-TURN E A 0100 - 2011 - 3 N - M G DRVR OTH VIS 39 F 1 0 M G
PASS OTH VIS 71 M 3 0 M G

2 DRVR 61 M H HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 AUDI 2001 - 3 N - L G DRVR OTH VIS 61 M 1 0 L G
PASS SEVERE 59 F 3 0 L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd DEVON DR Distance (ft) 137. Direction W Secondary Rd CHELSEA AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LC1 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1827 Collision Date 20210419 Time 0902 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type SIDESWIPE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210527
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 998 - IMP UNK IMP UNK PROC ST W - 9900 - - 3 M - - B
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED - A 0100 - 2017 - 3 N - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd E BUSH ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd E D ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LG3 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1838 Collision Date 20211013 Time 1914 Day WED
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21802A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20220617
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 60 M H HNBD W A 0100 - 2019 - 3 N - L -
2 DRVR 61 M W HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 - 2020 - 3 N - L - DRVR MINOR 61 M 1 0 L -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd E HANFORD
ARMONA RD

Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd EAST CINNAMON NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LJ3 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1159 Collision Date 20210721 Time 1810 Day WED
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21802A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20220502
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 26 F A HNBD LFT TURN E A 0100 - 2019 - 3 N - L G
2 DRVR 23 M H HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 - 2016 - 3 N - L G PASS 23 F 3 0 L G

PASS 998 F 5 0 L Q
PASS OTH VIS 23 M 1 0 L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd E HANFORD
ARMONA RD

Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd NORTH LEMOORE NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LJ1 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20210122 Time 1552 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor STOP SGN|SIG Violation 21453A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210325
Weather1 RAINING Weather2 Rdwy Surface WET Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DUSK/DAWNPed Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 24 M W HNBD SLOWING N F 2600 - 2006 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 3 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
109



01/01/2021 thru 12/31/2021

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  49

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

2 DRVR 37 F W HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 - 2016 - 3 N - M G DRVR MINOR 37 F 1 0 M G

Primary Rd E HAZELWOOD DR Distance (ft) 120. Direction E Secondary Rd BEVERLY DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LK1 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1820 Collision Date 20211010 Time 0148 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type SIDESWIPE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220520
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 25 M HBD-UI PROC ST W A 0100 - 2012 - 1 F - M B
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED W A 0100 - 2008 - - - - - -
3 PRKD 998 - PARKED W A 0700 - 2014 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd E SPRUCE AV Distance (ft) 100. Direction E Secondary Rd NORTH LEMOORE NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LK1 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 899 Collision Date 20210114 Time 2050 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20210319
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 28 F B HNBD RGT TURN E A 0100 FORD 2003 - 3 N - M H DRVR OTH VIS 28 F 1 0 M H

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd EAST CINNAMON
DR

Distance (ft) 150. Direction W Secondary Rd BELLA MADRE NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LI1 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1806 Collision Date 20210112 Time 1731 Day TUE
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21804A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210407
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DUSK/DAWNPed Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 55 M O HBD-NUI PROC ST S D 7300 FORD 1998 - 3 M - M G
2 DRVR 31 M H HNBD LFT TURN E D 2200 - 2014 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd FOX ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd B ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20210608 Time 2000 Day TUE
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21803A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20210810
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 31 M B IMP UNK IMP UNK PROC ST W C 0200 - 2020 - 3 N - P W DRVR SEVERE 31 M 1 1 P W
2 DRVR 20 F B HNBD PROC ST S A 0100 - 2020 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd FOX ST Distance (ft) 3.00 Direction N Secondary Rd CINNAMON DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LC4 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1844 Collision Date 20211121 Time 0150 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220520
Weather1 FOG Weather2 Rdwy Surface WET Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 55 M W HBD-UI LFT TURN N D 2200 - 2020 - 3 A 22107 N M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 4 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
110



01/01/2021 thru 12/31/2021

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  49

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd FOX ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd E ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20210610 Time 1456 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor STOP SGN|SIG Violation 22451A Collision Type OTHER Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20210816
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithTRAIN Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 20 M H HNBD OTHER S F 2600 - 2016 - 3 N - L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd FOX ST Distance (ft) 340. Direction S Secondary Rd W HANFORD NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LD1 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1827 Collision Date 20210726 Time 1603 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W PED Violation 21952 Collision Type AUTO/PED Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220502
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithPED Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action IN RD, Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 37 F W HNBD SLOWING W A 0700 - 2020 - 3 A 21952 - M G
2 PED 12 M W - N 6000 - - 3 N - - - PED OTH VIS 12 M - - P -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd HELENE ST Distance (ft) 23.0 Direction E Secondary Rd SOUTH LEMOORE NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LB1 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1834 Collision Date 20210626 Time 0045 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220502
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 22 M B IMP UNK IMP UNK LFT TURN E A 0100 - 2011 - 3 N - L B

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd IONA AV Distance (ft) 530. Direction W Secondary Rd SOUTH 19TH AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LP5 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20210415 Time 1640 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor OTHER IMPROP DRV Violation Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210528
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 35 M H HNBD RGT TURN W J 4800 - 2014 - 3 N - M H

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd IONA AV Distance (ft) 670. Direction W Secondary Rd VINE ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LO3 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1828 Collision Date 20210628 Time 0640 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor OTHER IMPROP DRV Violation Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220524
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1 DRVR 53 M H HNBD BACKING S - 0000 - 2011 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 5 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
111



01/01/2021 thru 12/31/2021

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  49

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd JUNIPER LN Distance (ft) 110. Direction W Secondary Rd W SPRING LN NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LE2 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1821 Collision Date 20210322 Time 1957 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152B Collision Type REAR END Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210603
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT FNCT Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 40 M H HBD-UI U-TURN E E 8232 - 2004 - 3 A 22107 N M G
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED E D 7200 - 2020 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd LINDA LN Distance (ft) 45.0 Direction E Secondary Rd LINDA LN  10 NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LM3 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1834 Collision Date 20210419 Time 2228 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor STRTNG|BCKNG Violation 22106 Collision Type OTHER Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210527
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 27 M B HBD-UI UNS TURN S A 0100 - 2005 - 3 A 22106 I M B
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED - A 0100 - 1987 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd MONARCH DR Distance (ft) 327. Direction E Secondary Rd SANDCASTLE AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LB4 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1821 Collision Date 20210130 Time 1836 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor STRTNG|BCKNG Violation 22106 Collision Type REAR END Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210406
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 20 F H IMP UNK IMP UNK BACKING W A 0100 FORD 2013 - 3 N - M B
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED W A 0100 - 2015 - - N - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd NEWBRIDGE DR Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd PARK LN NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LO6 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1162 Collision Date 20210405 Time 1505 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21800A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 2 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210608
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run FELONY Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 17 M H HNBD PROC ST N A 0100 - 2017 - 3 F - M G PASS 21 M 3 0 M G
2 DRVR 18 M H HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 - 2016 - 3 N - L G DRVR MINOR 18 M 1 0 L G

PASS MINOR 15 M 3 0 L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd NORTH LEMOORE
AV

Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd C ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LG1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1828 Collision Date 20210403 Time 0944 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21801A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210527
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 57 M H HNBD LFT TURN N A 0700 CHEVR 2003 - 3 N - M G
2 DRVR 23 F HNBD PROC ST - A 0100 - 2006 - 3 N - M -
3 PRKD 998 - PARKED W A 0700 JEEP 2015 - 3 N - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 6 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
112



01/01/2021 thru 12/31/2021

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  49

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd NORTH LEMOORE
AV

Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd DEVON DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LI1 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1841 Collision Date 20210501 Time 2113 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21804A Collision Type REAR END Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20210602
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 27 F W HNBD RGT TURN S A 0100 - 2011 - 3 N - M B PASS 1 M 6 0 M Q
2 DRVR 17 F W HNBD SLOWING S D 2200 - 2001 - 3 N - M G DRVR SERIOUS 17 F 1 0 M G

PASS 18 M 3 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd NORTH LEMOORE
AV

Distance (ft) 584. Direction N Secondary Rd DEVON DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LI1 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1821 Collision Date 20210723 Time 2205 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220429
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 28 M H HBD-UI RAN OFF RD S A 0100 FORD 2011 - 3 A 22107 - M B

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd NORTH LEMOORE
AV

Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd E GLENDALE AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LB2 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1827 Collision Date 20210614 Time 1340 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor OTHER IMPROP DRV Violation Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210722
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 35 M HNBD BACKING N F 7600 CHEVR 2018 - 3 M - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd OLYMPIC AV Distance (ft) 332. Direction N Secondary Rd EAST CINNAMON NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LI2 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1822 Collision Date 20210718 Time 1800 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor NOT DRIVER Violation Collision Type OTHER Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220429
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithANIMAL Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1 DRVR 998 - IMP UNK IMP UNK PROC ST N A 0800 - - - M - B -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd RT 41 Distance (ft) 147. Direction S Secondary Rd BUSH ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? Y Route 41 Postmile Prefix R Postmile 40.769 Side of Hwy S
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LO6 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans 6 Badge 1833 Collision Date 20210720 Time 0535 Day TUE
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152B Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20220525
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DUSK/DAWNPed Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type R Ramp/Int 2

1F DRVR 26 M H HBD-UI MERGING S F 2600 - 1998 - 3 H - L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 7 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
113



01/01/2021 thru 12/31/2021

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  49

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd RT 41 Distance (ft) 12.0 Direction W Secondary Rd RT 198 NCIC 1603 State Hwy? Y Route 41 Postmile Prefix R Postmile 40.130 Side of Hwy N
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LO5 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans 6 Badge 1800 Collision Date 20210211 Time 1340 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor STOP SGN|SIG Violation 22450A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 2 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20210329
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type H Ramp/Int -

1F DRVR 77 M W HNBD PROC ST W A 0700 - 2019 - 3 N - L G DRVR SERIOUS 77 M 1 0 L G
PASS SERIOUS 69 F 3 0 L G

2 DRVR 31 M W HNBD PROC ST N A 0800 FORD 1998 - 3 N - L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd SOUTH 19TH AV Distance (ft) 90.0 Direction N Secondary Rd CEDAR LN NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LN5 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1828 Collision Date 20210430 Time 0751 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20210630
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 19 M HNBD LFT TURN N A 0100 FORD 1998 - 3 N - M G
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED - A 0100 FORD 2000 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd SOUTH 19TH AV Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd RT 198 NCIC 1603 State Hwy? Y Route 198 Postmile Prefix R Postmile 9.521 Side of Hwy W
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LP5 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans 6 Badge 1162 Collision Date 20210626 Time 1210 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor STOP SGN|SIG Violation 21453A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20210730
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type R Ramp/Int 4

1F DRVR 25 M H PROC ST N D 7200 FORD 2017 - 3 K - M G DRVR MINOR 54 F 1 0 M G
2 DRVR 54 F LFT TURN S A 0700 - 2019 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd SOUTH 19TH AV Distance (ft) 41.0 Direction E Secondary Rd S 19TH AV 1200 NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LPS Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1162 Collision Date 20210528 Time 0730 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor OTHER IMPROP DRV Violation Collision Type OTHER Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210716
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithNON-CLSN Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT FNCT Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 24 M W HNBD PROC ST S J 4800 - 2019 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd SOUTH LEMOORE
AV

Distance (ft) 32.0 Direction N Secondary Rd LARISH ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LE1 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1809 Collision Date 20211225 Time 1841 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type SIDESWIPE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220502
Weather1 RAINING Weather2 Rdwy Surface WET Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 33 F HBD-UI UNS TURN S A 0100 - 2016 - - A 22107 - L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 8 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
114



01/01/2021 thru 12/31/2021

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  49

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd SYDNEY WY Distance (ft) 68.0 Direction W Secondary Rd DAPHNE LN NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LH3 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1838 Collision Date 20211014 Time 1955 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type REAR END Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220520
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 20 F IMP UNK IMP UNK LFT TURN W A 0100 - 2021 - - N - M B
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED W D 2200 FORD 2003 - - N - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd VINE ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd CEDAR LN NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LN3 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1842 Collision Date 20210413 Time 2053 Day TUE
Primary Collision Factor UNKNOWN Violation Collision Type SIDESWIPE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210707
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1 DRVR 998 - IMP UNK IMP UNK PROC ST - A 0100 FORD 2010 - 3 N - B -
2 DRVR 31 F H HNBD PROC ST N A 0100 - 2017 - 3 N - M G DRVR OTH VIS 31 F 1 0 M G

PASS 38 F 3 0 M G
PASS 8 M 6 0 M G
PASS 6 F 4 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd VINE ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd IONA AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LP3 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1833 Collision Date 20210719 Time 1522 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20220429
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 998 - RGT TURN S A 0700 FORD 2004 - 3 A 22107 - M B PASS 2 M 5 0 M Q
PASS 1 F 6 0 M Q
PASS 4 F 4 0 M Q
PASS 27 F 3 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd VISCONTI Distance (ft) 144. Direction W Secondary Rd CANTERA NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LH2 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1833 Collision Date 20210708 Time 1012 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor NOT STATED Violation Collision Type OTHER Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210921
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 44 M H HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 MACK 2014 - 3 N - M G
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED - F 2600 - 2019 - - - - - -
3 PRKD 998 - PARKED - F 2600 - 2020 - - - - - -
4 PRKD 998 - PARKED - A 0100 - 1996 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 9 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
115



01/01/2021 thru 12/31/2021

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  49

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd W HANFORD
ARMONA RD

Distance (ft) 195. Direction E Secondary Rd NORTH 19TH AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LZ4 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1821 Collision Date 20210704 Time 0254 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20220502
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 29 M H HBD-UI UNS TURN W A 0100 - 2010 - 3 A 22107 - L H DRVR SEVERE 29 M 1 1 L H

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd WEST BUSH ST Distance (ft) 221. Direction W Secondary Rd ACACIA DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA4 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1834 Collision Date 20210425 Time 2034 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type REAR END Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20220429
Weather1 RAINING Weather2 Rdwy Surface WET Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 21 M O HBD-UI DRUG OTHER W A 0100 - 2005 - 3 A 23152 M L B
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED - A 0100 - 2014 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd WEST BUSH ST Distance (ft) 48.0 Direction E Secondary Rd LINDA LN NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA3 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 707 Collision Date 20210707 Time 0200 Day WED
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type REAR END Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20220429
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 25 M W HBD-UI PROC ST E A 0800 - 2016 - 3 A 22107 - L G
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED - A 0100 - 2019 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd WEST BUSH ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd VINE ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA2 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1828 Collision Date 20210620 Time 0900 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23153B Collision Type HEAD-ON Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 2 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20210810
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 42 M H HBD-UI LFT TURN W A 0100 - 2014 - 3 A 22107 N L G
2 DRVR 21 F H HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 - 2013 - 3 N - M G DRVR OTH VIS 21 F 1 0 M G

PASS OTH VIS 22 F 2 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd WEST CINNAMON
DR

Distance (ft) 14.0 Direction W Secondary Rd BOARDWALK AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LC5 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1821 Collision Date 20210618 Time 1757 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor STOP SGN|SIG Violation 22450 Collision Type HEAD-ON Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 2 Tow Away? N Process Date 20210721
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 74 M H HNBD ENT TRAF N A 0100 - 1996 - 3 N - L G DRVR MINOR 74 M 1 0 L G
2 DRVR 30 F W HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 - 2015 - 3 N - L G DRVR MINOR 30 F 1 0 L G

PASS 2 M 6 0 M Q
PASS 9 F 3 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 10 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
116



REPORT 8 - TOTAL COLLISIONS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

01/01/2022 thru 12/31/2022

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  33

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd AMERICAN AV Distance (ft) 92.0 Direction S Secondary Rd REVERE WY NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LC4 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1162 Collision Date 20220702 Time 1526 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21804A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 4 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221108
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 20 M H HNBD BACKING E D 7200 - 2017 - 3 N - M G DRVR POSSIBL 20 M 1 0 M G
PASS POSSIBL 20 F 3 0 M G
PASS POSSIBL 2 F 4 0 M Q
PASS POSSIBL 998 F 6 0 M Q

2 DRVR 35 M W HNBD PROC ST S D 7200 FORD 2018 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd BRENTWOOD DR Distance (ft) 348. Direction W Secondary Rd CITADEL AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LD3 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20220726 Time 0758 Day TUE
Primary Collision Factor OTHER EQPMNT Violation 24002 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20221114
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 48 M H HNBD STOPPED W F 8700 - 2021 - 3 N - M B
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED - A 0100 - 2011 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd C ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd C ST 241 NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20221229 Time 2000 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type SIDESWIPE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20230223
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 31 M O IMP UNK IMP UNK UNS TURN E F 2600 - 2006 - - N - M B
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED S F 2600 - 2017 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd CINNAMON DR Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd FOX ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LC1 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1816 Collision Date 20220529 Time 2125 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21800 Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? N Process Date 20221116
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 32 M HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 - 2018 - 3 N - L G
2 DRVR 74 F H HNBD PROC ST S A 0100 - 2012 - 3 N - M G PASS POSSIBL 79 M 3 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 1 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
117



01/01/2022 thru 12/31/2022

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  33

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd E D ST Distance (ft) 480. Direction W Secondary Rd E BUSH ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LH3 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20221116 Time 1209 Day WED
Primary Collision Factor NOT DRIVER Violation Collision Type HEAD-ON Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20230120
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1 DRVR 54 M IMP UNK IMP UNK OTHER W D 2200 - 2022 - - N - L G DRVR SERIOUS 54 M 1 0 L G
2 DRVR 57 M W HNBD PROC ST E F 2600 - 2006 - 3 N - M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd E D ST Distance (ft) 907. Direction W Secondary Rd E BUSH ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LG3 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20221123 Time 1327 Day WED
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type OVERTURNED Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20230103
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithNON-CLSN Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 28 M H HBD-UI RAN OFF RD E A 0100 - 2003 - - N - M B

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd E D ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd NORTH LEMOORE NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LG1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1805 Collision Date 20221029 Time 0243 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221221
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 37 M H HBD-UI RGT TURN E A 0100 - 2015 - - N - M B DRVR MINOR 37 M 1 0 M B

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd E D ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd SMITH AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LG2 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1841 Collision Date 20220416 Time 1843 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21802A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20220505
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithMV ON OTHER RD Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 18 M H HNBD PROC ST N A 0100 FORD 2017 - - N - L G
2 DRVR 23 F W HNBD PROC ST W A 0100 - 2016 - - N - L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd E D ST Distance (ft) 801. Direction W Secondary Rd SMITH ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LG1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20220929 Time 1451 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type REAR END Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221114
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 19 M W HNBD UNS TURN W A 0100 - 1992 - 3 - - M G DRVR SERIOUS 19 M 1 0 M G
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED - D 2200 - 2002 - - - - - -
3 PRKD 998 - PARKED - B 0736 - 1998 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 2 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
118



01/01/2022 thru 12/31/2022

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  33

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd E HANFORD
ARMONA RD

Distance (ft) 764. Direction E Secondary Rd BEVERLY DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LJ2 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1839 Collision Date 20220630 Time 1900 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor STOP SGN|SIG Violation 21453 Collision Type AUTO/PED Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? N Process Date 20221116
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithPED Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action X-WLK AT Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 27 M B HNBD PROC ST W A 0100 - 2014 - 3 N - M G
2 PED 15 M B HNBD N N 6000 - - 3 N - - - PED MINOR 15 M 0 0 P V

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd E HANFORD
ARMONA RD

Distance (ft) 106. Direction W Secondary Rd OPAL DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LJ2 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20220915 Time 1254 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor UNSAFE SPEED Violation 22350 Collision Type REAR END Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221122
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 28 M W HNBD PROC ST W C 0200 - 2020 - 3 N - P W DRVR OTH VIS 28 M 1 0 P W
2 DRVR 50 F W HNBD STOPPED W A 0100 - 2008 - 3 N - M G PASS 31 M 3 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd EAST CINNAMON
DR

Distance (ft) 75.0 Direction W Secondary Rd CARLA DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist L13 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1162 Collision Date 20221009 Time 0149 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor STRTNG|BCKNG Violation 22106 Collision Type REAR END Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20230417
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 998 - IMP UNK IMP UNK LFT TURN W A 0700 - - - I - B -
2 DRVR 32 F W STOPPED W A 0700 - 2015 - 3 N - M H

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd EAST CINNAMON
DR

Distance (ft) 178. Direction E Secondary Rd CLAUDIA DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist L13 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1162 Collision Date 20221009 Time 0150 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor UNSAFE SPEED Violation 22350 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20221219
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 998 - IMP UNK IMP UNK RAN OFF RD W A 0700 - - - N - B -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd FOX ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd B ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA2 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1841 Collision Date 20220701 Time 1851 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21803 Collision Type SIDESWIPE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 3 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221108
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithMV ON OTHER RD Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 44 F H HNBD PROC ST W A 0100 FORD 2016 - - N - L G DRVR MINOR 44 F 1 0 L G
2 DRVR 56 F W HNBD PROC ST S D 7200 - 2008 - 3 N - M G DRVR MINOR 56 F 1 0 M G

PASS MINOR 14 F 2 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 3 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
119



01/01/2022 thru 12/31/2022

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  33

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd FOX ST Distance (ft) 21.0 Direction S Secondary Rd COVENTRY DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LC1 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1843 Collision Date 20221021 Time 2241 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221221
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 17 F H HNBD PROC ST S - 0000 - 2017 - B - - L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd FOX ST Distance (ft) 6.00 Direction E Secondary Rd FOX ST 200 NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1834 Collision Date 20221015 Time 2213 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor LANE CHANGE Violation 21658 Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20230324
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 998 - UNS TURN - A 0100 - 2005 - - - - - -
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED W A 0100 - 2018 - 3 N - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd HAMLET ST Distance (ft) 210. Direction S Secondary Rd WEST BUSH ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LM1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1829 Collision Date 20221028 Time 1912 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor LANE CHANGE Violation 21658 Collision Type SIDESWIPE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20221221
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - NO Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 998 - IMP UNK IMP UNK PROC ST N A 0100 - - - - - B -
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED N D 7300 - 2001 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd HANFORD ARMONA
RD

Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd LEMOORE AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LJ1 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20221018 Time 0747 Day TUE
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W PED Violation 21950A Collision Type AUTO/PED Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20221118
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithPED Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action X-WLK AT Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 37 F B HNBD RGT TURN E A 0100 - 2014 - 3 E N M G
2 PED 12 M W HNBD E N 6000 - - 3 N - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd HANFORD ARMONA
RD

Distance (ft) 399. Direction E Secondary Rd LIBERTY DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LD3 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1843 Collision Date 20220513 Time 1543 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221114
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 71 M W PROC ST W A 0100 MINI 2015 - 3 - - L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 4 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
120



01/01/2022 thru 12/31/2022

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  33

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd HANFORD ARMONA
RD

Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd LIBERTY DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LD3 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1844 Collision Date 20221212 Time 1654 Day MON
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21800A Collision Type SIDESWIPE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20230406
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DUSK/DAWNPed Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 30 F H HNBD PROC ST S A 0100 - 2016 - 3 M - L G
2 DRVR 56 M W HNBD PROC ST W D 2200 - 2016 - 3 N - L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd NORTH LEMOORE
AV

Distance (ft) 87.0 Direction S Secondary Rd B ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LG1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1068 Collision Date 20221112 Time 1838 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20230103
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 17 M H HNBD PROC ST N D 2200 - 2004 - 3 N - L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd NORTH LEMOORE
AV

Distance (ft) 36.0 Direction N Secondary Rd F ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LI1 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1805 Collision Date 20220909 Time 2126 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type OTHER Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? N Process Date 20221122
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 26 M W HBD-UI PROC ST N C 0200 - 2017 - - A 22350 - P - DRVR OTH VIS 26 M 1 2 P -
2 DRVR 61 M H HNBD PROC ST N A 0700 - 2017 - - N - M G PASS 55 F 3 0 M G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd OPAL DR Distance (ft) 81.0 Direction N Secondary Rd PEARL DR NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LJ2 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1162 Collision Date 20220920 Time 2113 Day TUE
Primary Collision Factor STRTNG|BCKNG Violation 22106 Collision Type AUTO/PED Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? N Process Date 20221122
Weather1 CLOUDY Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run FELONY Motor Vehicle Involved WithPED Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action IN RD, Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 20 M B IMP UNK IMP UNK PROC ST S A 0100 - - - N - B -
2 PED 18 F H HNBD W N 6000 - - 3 M - - - PED SEVERE 18 F - 0 - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd RT 41 Distance (ft) 80.0 Direction S Secondary Rd RT 198 NCIC 1603 State Hwy? Y Route 41 Postmile Prefix R Postmile 40.125 Side of Hwy S
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LO6 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans 6 Badge 1829 Collision Date 20221104 Time 2133 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21804A Collision Type REAR END Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 3 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20230120
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type I Ramp/Int 5

1F DRVR 28 F HNBD PROC ST S A 0100 - 2020 - - H - M B DRVR MINOR 28 F 1 0 M B
PASS POSSIBL 26 M 3 0 M B

2 DRVR 29 F H HNBD PROC ST S A 0100 - 2017 - 3 N - L B DRVR POSSIBL 29 F 1 0 L B

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 5 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
121



01/01/2022 thru 12/31/2022

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  33

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd RT 41 Distance (ft) 940. Direction S Secondary Rd RT 198 NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LO6 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1829 Collision Date 20221209 Time 1929 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20230124
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 34 F H HBD-UI PROC ST N A 0700 - 2021 - - H - M B

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd S 19 1/2 AV Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd SONOMA AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LN5 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1848 Collision Date 20221102 Time 0101 Day WED
Primary Collision Factor IMPROP TURN Violation 22107 Collision Type SIDESWIPE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20230103
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 21 M H HNBD FATG PROC ST N A 0100 - 2009 - 3 F - M G
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED - A 0100 JEEP 2018 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd SOUTH LEMOORE
AV

Distance (ft) 20.0 Direction S Secondary Rd IONA AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LZ2 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20221116 Time 0829 Day WED
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21802A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221230
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 85 M W HNBD PROC ST E F 2600 - 2007 - - N - M B
2 DRVR 35 F H HNBD PROC ST S A 0100 - 2018 - - N - L B DRVR MINOR 35 F 1 0 L B

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd SOUTH LEMOORE
AV

Distance (ft) 96.0 Direction S Secondary Rd WEST BUSH ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1829 Collision Date 20220519 Time 0137 Day THU
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221114
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DARK - ST Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 28 M H HBD-UI N - 0000 - - - N - M B PASS 25 F 2 0 M B

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd W HANFORD
ARMONA RD

Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd NORTH LEMOORE NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LJ1 Beat 0L2 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1162 Collision Date 20220703 Time 1040 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor STOP SGN|SIG Violation 21453A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 3 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221104
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 32 F H HNBD PROC ST E A 0100 - 2012 - 3 N - L G DRVR MINOR 32 F 1 0 L G
2 DRVR 27 F W HNBD PROC ST S A 0100 - 2012 - 3 N - L G DRVR MINOR 27 F 1 0 L G

PASS MINOR 33 M 3 0 L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 6 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
122



01/01/2022 thru 12/31/2022

Report Run On:  04/27/2023

Total Count:  33

Include State Highways cases

Jurisdiction(s): Lemoore

Primary Rd WEST BUSH ST Distance (ft) 0.00 Direction Secondary Rd FOLLETT ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA1 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1821 Collision Date 20221028 Time 1616 Day FRI
Primary Collision Factor R-O-W AUTO Violation 21802A Collision Type BROADSIDE Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 4 Tow Away? N Process Date 20221219
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 42 F W HNBD ENT TRAF S A 0100 - 2014 - 3 N - L G DRVR MINOR 42 F 1 0 L G
PASS SERIOUS 65 M 6 0 L G
PASS MINOR 64 F 4 0 L G

2 DRVR 20 F W HNBD PROC ST W A 0100 - 2016 - 3 N - L G DRVR MINOR 20 F 1 0 L G

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd WEST BUSH ST Distance (ft) 133. Direction W Secondary Rd S 19 1/2 AV NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA4 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1834 Collision Date 20220423 Time 0856 Day SAT
Primary Collision Factor STRTNG|BCKNG Violation 22106 Collision Type OTHER Severity INJURY #Killed 0 #Injured 1 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20221110
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithOTHER MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev FNCTNG Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 53 M H BACKING E A 0100 - 2004 - - N - M G DRVR POSSIBL 53 M 1 0 M G
2 DRVR 28 F H STOPPED E A 0100 - 2012 - 3 N - M C
3 PRKD 998 - PARKED - A 0100 FORD 2018 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd WEST CINNAMON
DR

Distance (ft) 620. Direction W Secondary Rd HILL ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LB3 Beat 0L1 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1827 Collision Date 20220710 Time 1020 Day SUN
Primary Collision Factor OTHER IMPROP DRV Violation Collision Type HIT OBJECT Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? N Process Date 20221205
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run MSDMNR Motor Vehicle Involved WithFIXED OBJ Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 25 M B IMP UNK IMP UNK PROC ST S A 0100 - 2014 - - F - M B

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Primary Rd WEST D ST Distance (ft) 251. Direction W Secondary Rd MARTIN ST NCIC 1603 State Hwy? N Route Postmile Prefix Postmile Side of Hwy
City Lemoore County Kings Population 3 Rpt Dist LA3 Beat 0L3 Type 0 CalTrans Badge 1800 Collision Date 20221123 Time 1544 Day WED
Primary Collision Factor DRVR ALC|DRG Violation 23152A Collision Type SIDESWIPE Severity PDO #Killed 0 #Injured 0 Tow Away? Y Process Date 20230103
Weather1 CLEAR Weather2 Rdwy Surface DRY Rdwy Cond1 NO UNUSL CND Rdwy Cond2 Spec Cond 0
Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Involved WithPKD MV Lighting DAYLIGHT Ped Action Cntrl Dev NT PRS/FCTR Loc Type Ramp/Int

1F DRVR 35 M W HBD-UI PROC ST W F 2600 - 2017 - - N - L B
2 PRKD 998 - PARKED W A 0100 - 2017 - - - - - -

Party Info
Party Type Age Sex Race Sobriety1 Sobriety2 Move Pre Dir SW Veh CHP Veh Make Year SP Info OAF1 Viol OAF2 Safety Equip ROLE Ext Of Inj AGE Sex Seat Pos Safety EQUIP Ejected

Victim Info

Page 7 This report is accepted subject to the Terms of Use.  Due to collision records processing backlogs, SWITRS data is typically seven months behind.  Data requested for dates seven months prior to the current date will be incomplete.
123



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-7 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Nathan Olson, City Manager   
Date: July 21, 2023     Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject: Vehicle Purchase and Sale Agreement between the City of Lemoore and 

California Rural Water Association Specialized Utilities Services (SUSP) 
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the Vehicle Purchase and Sale Agreement between the City of Lemoore and 
California Rural Water Association Specialized Utilities Services (SUSP) and authorize 
the City Manager, or designee to execute the agreement and any related items. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
In July of 2022 the City of Lemoore and SUSP entered into an agreement for water 
operations and management. Due to the high vehicle demand and difficulty of securing 
new vehicles, SUSP approached the City in purchasing the water division vehicles.  
 
The City of Lemoore owns three (3) surplus Chevrolet trucks and two (2) surplus Ford 
trucks. Per Administrative Policy 2023-01, the City Manager may authorize disposition of 
surplus vehicles. Due to the outsourcing of the water division, the City has no current use 
for the vehicles and the City Manager has authorized the disposition of the vehicles.   
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The purchase price for the five (5) vehicles is $126,298. 
 
2013 Chevrolet one-ton crane: $35,000 
2013 Ford one-ton crane: $35,000 

124



2019 Chevrolet three-quarter ton: $29,560 
2013 Ford F-150: $6,746 
2019 Chevrolet Colorado: $19,995 
 
Monthly payments in the amount of $5,262.41 per month for twenty-four (24) months.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros:  

• Continued strong partnership with SUSP. 
• Disposition of surplus vehicles. 

Cons: 
• None noted.  

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the Vehicle Purchase and Sale Agreement between the 
City of Lemoore and California Rural Water Association Specialized Utilities Services 
(SUSP) and authorize the City Manager, or designee to execute the agreement and any 
related items. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager    
☐ Ordinance:    ☒ City Attorney 7/28/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☒ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/26/2023 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 7/27/2023 

 List:  

125



VEHICLE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

 This Vehicle Purchase and Sale Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into on August 
1, 2023 (“Effective Date”) between the City of Lemoore, a California municipal corporation (“Seller”), 
and the California Rural Water Association Specialized Utilities Services Program, a California non-
profit organization (“Buyer”), with respect to the following Recitals, which are a substantive part of 
this Agreement.  Seller and Buyer may individually be referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively 
referred to herein as the “Parties.” 

RECITALS 

A.   Seller owns three (3) surplus Chevrolet trucks and two (2) surplus Ford trucks, described on 
Schedule A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference.  The vehicles listed on the attached 
Schedule A are hereinafter collectively referred to in this Agreement as the “Vehicles”. 

B.   Seller has no current use for the Vehicles. 

C.  Seller may dispose of personal property in any way it chooses if the disposition is for the 
common benefit.  

D. Pursuant to Seller’s Administrative Policy 2023-01, the City Manager may authorize the 
disposition of surplus vehicles. 

E.  The City Manager has authorized the disposition of the Vehicles.  

F.  Buyer is a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization and is the State of California’s leading association 
dedicated to providing on-site technical assistance and specialized training for rural water and 
wastewater systems.  

G.   Seller desires to sell and Buyer desires to purchase the Vehicles. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein 
contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows. 
 
AGREEMENT 
 
1. Purchase and Sale.  Seller hereby sells the Vehicles, as described in Schedule A, to Buyer for 
the total purchase price of ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED 
NINETY-EIGHT DOLLARS ($126,298.00) (“Purchase Price”).  The Purchase Price is allocated as 
follows:  $35,000.00 for the 2013 Chevrolet one-ton crane, $35,000.00 for the 2013 Ford one-ton crane, 
$29,560.00 for the three-quarter ton Chevrolet, $6,743.00 for the Ford F-150, and $19,995.00 for the 
2019 Chevrolet Colorado.  Payment of the Purchase Price shall be made to Seller in twenty-four 
monthly payments of $5,262.41 per month, due and payable the first day of the month, beginning 
September 2023 and ending September 2025.   
 
2. Delivery of Vehicles and Transfer of Title.  Seller shall convey to Buyer good and marketable 
title to the Vehicles, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except as otherwise expressly 
provided in this Agreement within thirty (30) days following final payment in September 2025.  

126



Delivery of the Vehicles from Seller to Buyer shall take place within five (5) days of both Parties 
execution of this Agreement.  Said delivery of the Vehicles shall be at a time and place mutually agreed 
upon by the Parties.  This Agreement shall serve as a bill of sale conveying the Vehicles to Buyer, and 
Seller and Buyer shall complete and exchange any paperwork required by the State of California to 
register the vehicles in the name of Buyer, evidence Seller as a lien holder, and transfer title to the 
vehicles after final payment. 
 
3. Condition of Vehicles. 
 

a. Representations.  Seller represents to Buyer that Seller is the legal and beneficial owner 
of the Vehicles and has the right and authority to sell them, and that Seller has not entered into any 
agreements or commitments that would prevent it from conveying the Vehicles to Buyer as 
contemplated by this Agreement.  Seller further represents to Buyer that, to Seller's knowledge, without 
any duty to further investigate, the Vehicle is in good working order and Seller is unaware of any latent 
defects to the Vehicles. 
 

b. Inspection.  Except as provided in Section 3(a), Buyer has had an opportunity to inspect 
the Vehicles and acknowledges that it is purchasing the Vehicles “as is,” “where is,” and “with all 
faults.”  

 
If any repairs, modifications, or upgrades (“Repairs”) to the Vehicles are required for Buyer’s intended 
use, all Repairs shall be at Buyer’s sole cost and expense.  Buyer may not rely upon any verbal 
representations from Seller, or any official or employee of Seller, regarding condition of the Vehicles. 

 
Except as provided in Section 3(a), Buyer accepts the Vehicles in its present condition, and Seller 
makes no representations or warranties, express or implied, with respect to the condition or fitness of 
the Vehicles for any particular purpose or intended use. 
 
THERE ARE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO 
MERCHANTABILITY, SUITABILITY, FITNESS FOR PURPOSE, OR OTHERWISE 
CONCERNING THE VEHICLES, PARTS, OR ACCESSORIES THEREON. 
 
4. Risk of Loss.  The risk of loss or damage to the Vehicles shall remain with Seller until delivery 
of the Vehicles to Buyer as provided in Section 2, at which time the risk of loss or damage shall pass 
to Buyer. 

 
5.  Indemnification.  Buyer shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Seller from and against 
any and all claims, losses, damages, liabilities, costs, and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ 
fees) arising out of or in connection with the use or operation of the Vehicles by Buyer or its agents, 
employees, or contractors after the delivery of the Vehicles to Buyer as provided in Section 2, or any 
breach of this Agreement by Buyer.  Conversely, Seller shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless 
Buyer from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, liabilities, costs, and expenses (including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising out of or in connection with the use or operation of the Vehicles by 
Seller or its agents, employees, or contractors prior the delivery of the Vehicles to Buyer, as provided 
in Section 2, any breach of this Agreement by Seller, or any breach by Seller of the representations 
described in Section 3(a).  
 
6.  Insurance.  Buyer shall insure the Vehicles, naming the Seller as additional insured, until the 
final payment is made as described in Section 1 and transfer of title from Seller to Buyer is complete 

127



as described in Section 2.  Buyer shall have sole responsibility for the cost of the insurance.  Buyer 
shall obtain and maintain in full force and effect, automobile liability coverage in the amount no less 
than $[AMOUNT] per person and $[AMOUNT] per accident, for bodily injury and property damage. 
Buyer must provide Seller proof of coverage annually upon each renewal as well as notice of 
cancellation.  
 
6. Governing Law; Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of California.  In the event of any dispute arising out of or in connection with 
this Agreement, venue shall be with the appropriate state or federal court serving Kings County.  
 
7. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and 
supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings, and agreements between the Parties, whether written 
or oral, relating to the subject matter hereof. 
 
8. Counterparts; Digital Signature.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, all of which, taken together, shall constitute the same instrument.  A copy, original or 
facsimile with all signatures appended together shall be deemed a fully executed Agreement.  A digital 
signature meeting the requirements of California Government Code section 16.5 shall also constitute 
an original signature for purposes of execution. 
 
9. Binding Effect.  This Agreement is binding upon the heirs, successors, and assigns of the 
Parties. 
 
10. No Assignment Without Written Consent.  This Agreement may not be assigned by the Seller 
except with the express written consent of Buyer. 
 
11. Partial Invalidity; Severability.  If any term or provision of this Agreement shall, to any extent, 
be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining terms 
and provisions of the Agreement shall continue in effect. 
 
12. Amendments.  This Agreement may only be amended, modified, changed, or supplemented by 
a written instrument signed by both Parties. 
 
13.  Interpretation.  The language of all parts of this Agreement shall, in all cases, be construed as 
a whole, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against either Party. 
 
14. Authority to Execute.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants that the Agreement has 
been duly authorized and approved by their respective governing body, that he or she is legally 
authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the designated entity, and that such execution shall 
bind the entity to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 
15. Notices.  Any notice, request, demand, or other communication required or permitted to be 
made under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered personally, by facsimile, 
electronic mail, or by a nationally recognized overnight courier service which provides written proof 
of delivery (such as UPS or Federal Express).  Any such notice shall be deemed given when so 
delivered personally, or if delivered by facsimile or electronic mail shall be effective upon confirmation 
of receipt, and any notice sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier shall be effective on the 
date of delivery to the Party at its address specified below as set forth in the courier's delivery receipt.  

128



Either Party may, by notice to the other from time to time in the manner herein provided, specify a 
different address for notice purposes. 

 
If to Seller: CITY OF LEMOORE 
 Attn:  Nathan Olson, City Manager 
 711 West Cinnamon Drive 
 Lemoore, CA 93245 
 nolson@lemoore.com 
 
If to Buyer: 

 
CALIFORNIA RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION 

 Attn:  Dan Demoss, Executive Director  
 1234 N. Market Blvd. 
 Sacramento, CA 95834 
 ddemoss@calruralwater.org 

 
16. Waiver.  Waiver by either Party of any breach by the other Party of any provision of this 
Agreement shall not be deemed an ongoing waiver of a subsequent breach of the same provision or a 
waiver of a breach of any other provision of this Agreement. 

 
17. Transfer Taxes.  To the extent that any sales, use, value-added, gross receipts, excise, 
registration, stamp duty, transfer or other similar taxes or governmental fees (including any interest or 
penalties related thereto) are incurred in connection with the sale or purchase of the Vehicles (“Transfer 
Taxes”), Buyer shall be responsible for and shall pay such Transfer Taxes when due.  To the extent 
that a Party is required by law to file a Tax Return with respect to such Transfer Taxes, such Party shall 
do so within the period prescribed by law.  To the extent that Seller provides Buyer with evidence that 
it was required by law to pay any such Transfer Taxes, and has in fact paid such Transfer Taxes, Buyer 
shall promptly reimburse the Seller for payment of any such Transfer Taxes. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the Effective 

Date. 
 
CALIFORNIA RURAL WATER 
ASSOCIATION 

CITY OF LEMOORE 

 
_____________________________________ 

 
_____________________________________ 

Dan Demoss,  Executive Director Nathan Olson, Mayor 
 
Date:  ________________ 

 
Date:  ________________ 

  
  

ATTEST: 
  

_____________________________________ 
 Marisa Avalos, City Clerk 
  
  

APPROVED AS TO FORM 
  

_____________________________________ 

129



 Mary Lerner, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Schedule “A” 
 
 
      
Truck # 

   
  Make/Model 

        
  Vin # 

  
Mileage/STARTING 

    
 Price 

346 -2013 Chevy 1 ton 
crane 

1GB3CZCCG9DF204627 71,315 $35,000.00 

348-2013 Ford 1 ton 
crane 

 IFDRF3G62EEA86189 63,248 $35,000.00 

358-2019 Chevy 3/4ton 2GB2CREG2K1145577 Unknown $29,560.00 
347-2013 Ford F-150 IFTMFICM2EKD27287 108,931   $6,743.00 
357-2019 Chevy 

Colorado 
IGCHSBENXK11 32,780 $19,995.00 

Total    $126,298.00 
 
 

130



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

Item No: 4-8 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Faith Faria, Administrative Assistant    
Date: July 24, 2023   Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject:   Budget Amendment – 2024 Ferrara Type 1 Pumper 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 

Proposed Motion: 
Approve the budget amendment for the new 2024 Ferrara Type 1 Pumper Engine in the 
amount of $358,000.00. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
In 2022, Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department received award notification for $2,000,000 
(2 million dollars) funding from Senator Hurtado’s office. Purchases for equipment and 
vehicles were approved at the July 18, 2023 City Council meeting.  
 
The 2024 Ferrara Type 1 Pumper Engine was quoted at $639,996.50 in March of 2023 
and was approved in the FY 2023-2024 budget. Due to inflation and as well as adding 
the $170,000.00 to fully equip the truck, a budget amendment in the amount of $358,000 
from the SB178 Funding to the Fire Department fund is needed for the difference. The 
total price for the 2024 Ferrara Type 1 Pumper engine is $997,785.36. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
The purchases of equipment and vehicles are funded through the SB178 $2,000,000 
Grant received by the Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department.  
 

131



The 2024 Ferrara Type 1 Pumper Engine is $997,785.36 and will be replacing Truck #6 
from our fleet. Original request was for $639,996.50. An additional $358,000 is needed to 
cover the entire cost of the vehicle.  
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Replace aging equipment for more efficient and effective emergency response 
• Fully reimbursed through the SB 178 Funding 

Cons: 
• None noted 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
N/A 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the City Council approve the budget amendment in the amount of 
$358,000.00 for the 2024 Ferrara Type 1 Pumper Engine with the SB 178 2 Million Dollar 
Funding for Lemoore Volunteer Fire Department. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review:   Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Assistant City Manager   
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney  7/28/2023 
☐ Map    ☒ City Manager  7/26/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Clerk  7/28/2023 
☒ Other     ☒ Finance  7/26/2023 

 Budget Amendment 
 

132



Date: Request By:

Requesting Department: Fire

TYPE OF BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST:

Appropriation Transfer within Budget Unit

All other appropriations (Attach Council approved Staff Report)

FROM:

Fund Department Future Use Project Account Current Budget Proposed
Increase/Decrease: Proposed New Budget

1225 835 0000 24008 560200 516,165.00$             (358,000.00)$                  158,165.00$                               

TO:

Fund Budget Unit Future Use Project Account Current Budget Proposed
Increase/Decrease: Proposed New Budget

1000 835 0000 24007 560200 1,483,835.00$         358,000.00$                   1,841,835.00$                           

APPROVALS: 

Approved By:  Date:

7/25/2023 Faith Faria

Entered By:  Date:

Department Head: Date:

Date:City Manager:

CITY OF LEMOORE
BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM

JUSTIFICATION FOR CHANGE/FUNDING SOURCE:

133



PURCHASE ORDER REQUISITION 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

Vendor Name 

Vendor Address 

Vendor Address 2 

City, State, Zip Code 

____________ F _ir _e _A.;..p;..pa_ r _at_ u_s_s_ol_u _ti _on_ s ____________ Vendor No. 

!special Instructions

Description 

2024 Ferrara Type 1 Pumper 

Prepayment Discount 

1762 S. Sycamore Ave 

909-879-7354 

Rialto, California 92376 

SB 178 Funding 

Fund Department 

1225 835 

Future Use Project Account

1225 835 

Requester Signature 

Department Head Signature 

City Manager Signature (over $10,000) 

Purchasing Officer Approval (for Finance Only) 

Department 

Date 

Quantity 

Fire Department 

7/11/2023 

UOM Unit Price Amount 

1 959,433.00 959,433.00 

1 (29,097.00) (29,097.00) 

Subtotal 930,336.00 

Tax 67,449.36 

Service Charge 

Shipping 

TOTAL 997,785.36 

Date 

Date 

Date 

0000 24006 560200

0000 24006  560200

134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 4-9 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Frank Rivera, Public Works Director   
Date: July 10, 2023  Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject: Resolution 2023-25 – Declaring Public Nuisances and Ordering Public 

Hearing Regarding Weed Abatement  
 
Strategic Initiative:  

☒ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion:  
Approve Resolution 2023-25, declaring all properties listed on Exhibit “A” as a public 
nuisance and set a public hearing for August 15, 2023. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
Staff has found that the properties listed in Exhibit “A” are in violation of Lemoore 
Municipal Code Title Four Chapter Two and would like to proceed with the weed 
abatement process to alleviate any hazards or health concerns.  
 
After approval of the resolution, staff will prepare notices to be posted on or in front of the 
property. Notices shall be posted at least five (5) days prior to the time of hearing. The 
public hearing would provide an opportunity for testimony from citizens, considering any 
and all objections to the removal of weeds, grasses, and other fire hazards. 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Financial impact is unknown at this time. If the City must contract for removal of weeds, 
the City initially bears the costs. The costs are passed on to the property owners in the 
form of a lien against the property and will be reimbursed with the next year’s taxes. 
 

176



The City may also use staff to abate the properties, keeping a detailed record of the 
charges to be assessed as a lien and recouped when taxes are received, and file a lien 
against the property following Council approval of the amounts to be collected. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Alternative 

• Do not approve Resolution 2023-25 and have staff continue to work with property 
owners for compliance. 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2023-25 and recommends a public hearing be 
set for August 15, 2023. 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution: 2023-25  ☐ Asst. City Manager     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 7/28/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/26/2023 
☐ Other    ☒ Finance 7/27/2023 

 List:  

177



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-25 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LEMOORE DECLARING A PUBLIC NUISANCE AND ORDERING A PUBLIC 

HEARING REGARDING WEED ABATEMENT 
  
  WHEREAS, Lemoore Municipal Code Sections 4-2-2 through 4-2-14 provide a means 
for the City Council to find and declare public nuisances and order weed abatement; and 
  

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to initiate that process which will abate and 
remove fire hazards from the City by declaring them to be public nuisances pursuant to the 
Municipal Code 
  
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Lemoore, the following: 
  

1. The Council hereby finds and declares that public nuisances at the locations set forth in 
Exhibit “A” hereto, and orders that those locations be abated with the exception of those 
dismissed during the public hearing. 

2. The Council hereby orders that a public hearing regarding weed abatement be noticed for 
August 15, 2023.  
 

3. The Fire Marshall, or designee is hereby directed to obtain bids, and proceed with the 
acquisition of a contractor, or use city staff to remove said weeds and/or fire hazard and 
lien the corresponding property for accrued charges for said removal in compliance with 
Lemoore Municipal Code Sections 4-2-9 through 4-2-14. 

    
   PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular 

meeting held on the 1st day of August 2023 by the following vote: 
 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Mathews   
City Clerk      Mayor 

178



EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 

No. Address APN 
1. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 

Ave 
021-050-003 

2. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 

021-130-012 

3. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 

021-120-009 

4. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 

021-240-039 

5. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 

021-120-009 

6. San Joaquin Valley RR Property East of 17th 
Ave to 18th Ave 

021-350-005 

7. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property 18th Ave to Follett 

020-041-003 

8. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property West of Follett to Fox Street 

020-050-002 

9. Railroad Property Between Follett & Fox 020-050-003 
10. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 

Railroad Property East of Fox to Follett 
020-050-001 

11. Southern Pacific Transportation/Union Pacific 
Railroad Property West of Fox to 19th Ave no 
known APN 

020-061-005 

12. Railroad Between Fox & 19th Ave to APN 020-
061-005 

No APN on Record 

13. Railroad Property between 19th Ave and 19&1/2 
Ave NO known APN 

No APN on Record 

14. San Joaquin Valley Railroad 19&1/2th Ave to 
Belle Haven Dr 

023-460-006 

15. San Joaquin Valley Railroad Belle Haven Dr to 
Leprino West 

023-470-004 

16. Corner lot of HWY 41 and HWY 198 023-320-005 
17. 636 Fox Street 020-014-001 
18. 234 G Street 020-021-006 
19. 146 W Hanford-Armona Road 021-390-025 
20. 662 E Meadow Lane 021-190-023 

 

179



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

 
 

Staff Report 
 
    Item No: 4-10 

                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk / Executive Assistant   
Date: July 21, 2023    Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject:  Opposition Letters regarding SB 423 (Wiener) and AB 309 (Lee) 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☒ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the opposition letters regarding SB 423 (Wiener) and AB 309 (Lee) and 
authorize the City Manager, or designee, to execute the letters. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The League of California Cities provided Cities with an Action Alert on SB 423 and AB 
309. These measures would greatly expand state authority to approve housing on state-
owned or leased lands without following local zoning or development standards. 
 
SB 423 would greatly expand SB 35 (Chapter 366, Statutes of 2017) and require cities to 
ministerially approve certain multifamily housing projects without public input or 
environmental review, even on parcels under the California Coastal Commission’s 
jurisdiction. Cities would have no ability to impose zoning standards, objective standards, 
or design review requirements on state-owned or -leased land. 
 
AB 309 would create the Social Housing Program within the Department of General 
Services to facilitate the construction of government-owned housing on leased state 
property or excess state-owned property. Cities would have no ability to impose zoning 
standards, objective standards, or design review requirements on state- owned or -leased 
land. 
 

180



Financial Consideration(s): 
N/A 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
The City Council could choose not to have letters generated on behalf of the City of 
Lemoore. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends City Council Approval of the opposition letters regarding SB 423 
(Wiener) and AB 309 (Lee) and authorize the City Manager, or designee, to execute the 
letters. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager   
☐ Ordinance:   ☐ City Attorney  
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/28/2023 
☒ Other    ☐ Finance  

 List:  Action Alert 
  Letters 
   
 

181



 
OPPOSE 

SB 423 (Wiener) and AB 309 (Lee) 
These measures would greatly expand state authority to approve 
housing on state-owned or -leased lands without following local 

zoning or development standards. 
 

ACTION 
 
SB 423 would greatly expand SB 35 (Chapter 366, Statutes of 2017) and require cities 
to ministerially approve certain multifamily housing projects without public input or 
environmental review, even on parcels under the California Coastal Commission’s 
jurisdiction. Cities would have no ability to impose zoning standards, objective 
standards, or design review requirements on state-owned or -leased land. 
 
AB 309 would create the Social Housing Program within the Department of General 
Services to facilitate the construction of government-owned housing on leased state 
property or excess state-owned property. Cities would have no ability to impose 
zoning standards, objective standards, or design review requirements on state- 
owned or -leased land. 

 
SB 423 and AB 309 have not been set for a hearing in the Appropriations 
Committees. However, they will be heard sometime between Aug. 14 and Sept. 1. 
 
1) Voice your opposition TODAY by submitting a letter to YOUR SENATOR opposing 

AB 309 and submitting a letter to YOUR ASSEMBLY MEMBER opposing SB 423. 
Click here to find your Senator and Assembly Member. A sample letter for SB 423 
can be found here and a sample letter for AB 309 can be found here. 

 
 
Talking points: 
• City officials intimately understand the housing crisis as it plays out in their 

communities every day. Local leaders are working to find creative solutions so 
homes of all income levels can be built. 
 

• Cities are finalizing local housing plans that will identify sites for more than 2.5 million 
new homes statewide, all while navigating the state’s annual barrage of 
overreaching housing bills that have thus far demonstrated limited success. 
 

• SB 423 and AB 309 are the latest overreaching bills. They would disregard state-
mandated local housing plans and expand state authority to approve housing on 
state-owned or -leased lands without following local zoning or development 
standards.  
 

182

https://findyourrep.legislature.ca.gov/
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/search.aspx?id=ad485199-37cd-42cd-8217-d19b4d257119&session=23&s=sb%20423&t=bill
https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/search.aspx?id=ad485199-37cd-42cd-8217-d19b4d257119&session=23&s=ab%20309&t=bill


• Instead of continuing to pursue top-down, one-size-fits-all legislation, lawmakers 
should partner with local officials. 
 

• That’s why YOUR CITY NAME continues to call on the Governor and lawmakers to 
invest $3 billion annually in the state budget to help cities prevent and reduce 
homelessness and spur housing development.  

 
• Targeted, ongoing funding is the only way cities can find community-based solutions 

that get support unhoused residents and keep Californians in their homes. 
 

• California will never produce the number of homes needed with an increasingly 
state driven, by-right housing approval process. 

 
• Join me and oppose SB 423 (Wiener) and AB 309 (Lee). 
  

183



 
 
                                                                             City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive ● Lemoore, California 93245 ● (559) 924-6744 ext. 700  

 
July 28, 2023 
 
The Honorable Devon Mathis 
Member, California State Assembly 
P.O Box 942849 
Sacramento, CA 94249 

 
 

RE: SB 423 (Wiener) By-right housing approvals: multifamily housing developments: SB 
35 (Chapter 366, Statutes of 2017) expansion. 
Notice of Opposition 

 
Dear Assemblymen Devon Mathis: 

 
The City of Lemoore writes to express our opposition to SB 423, which would greatly expand SB 
35 (Chapter 366, Statutes of 2017), extend the Jan. 1, 2026 sunset date to Jan.1, 2036, and allow 
the Department of General Services (DGS) to control housing developments on state-owned or -
leased property, regardless of the locally required zoning or development standards. 
 
The City of Lemoore intimately understands the affordable housing and homelessness crisis as it 
plays out in our community every day. Local leaders are working to find creative solutions so 
homes of all income levels can be built. They’re taking on these difficult and complex tasks, and 
in many cases successfully planning for more than 2.5 million new homes statewide, all while 
navigating the state’s annual barrage of overreaching housing bills that have thus far demonstrated 
limited success. 

 
SB 423 is the latest overreaching bill. This measure would double-down on the recent trend of the 
state overriding its own mandated local housing plans by forcing cities to approve certain housing 
projects without regard to the needs of the community, opportunities for environmental review, or 
public input. While it may be frustrating for some developers to address neighborhood concerns 
about traffic, parking, and other development impacts, those directly affected by such projects 
have a right to be heard. Public engagement also often leads to better projects. Not having such 
outlets will increase public distrust in government and result in additional ballot measures limiting 
housing development. 

 
Instead of continuing to pursue top-down, one-size-fits-all legislation, lawmakers should partner 
with local officials. That’s why the League of California Cities continues to call on the Governor 
and lawmakers to annually invest $3 billion to help cities prevent and reduce homelessness and 

184



spur housing development. Targeted, ongoing funding is the only way cities can find community-
based solutions that get our residents off the streets and keep them in their homes. California will 
never produce the number of homes needed with an increasingly state driven, by-right housing 
approval process. What is really needed is a sustainable state investment that matches the scale of 
this long-term crisis. 
 
For these reasons, City of Lemoore respectfully opposes SB 423. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 

Nathan Olson 
City Manager 
City of Lemoore 

 
Cc: Raj Rakkar, Regional Public Affairs Manager (via email: 

rrakkar@calcities.org) 
League of California Cities (Via email: cityletters@calcities.org) 

 

185

mailto:rrakkar@calcities.org
mailto:cityletters@calcities.org


 
 
                                                                             City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive ● Lemoore, California 93245 ● (559) 924-6744 ext. 700  

 
July 28, 2023 
 
The Honorable Melissa Hurtado 
California State Senate 
1021 O Street, Room 7310 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
 

RE: AB 309 (Lee) Social Housing Program 
 (as amended 7/13/2023) 

Notice of Oppose Unless Amended 
 
Dear The Honorable Melissa Hurtado: 

 
The City of Lemoore writes to express our opposition to AB 309 (Lee), unless it is amended to 
address our concerns. AB 309 would create the Social Housing Program within the Department of 
General Services (DGS) to facilitate the construction of government-owned housing on leased 
state property or excess state-owned property. Cities would have no ability to regulate zoning or 
development standards, including floor area ratios, height limitations, or density requirements. 
 
City of Lemoore strongly supports the intent of AB 309, which is to produce more housing as 
housing affordability and homelessness are among the most critical issues facing California cities. 
Affordably priced homes are out of reach for many people and housing is not being built fast 
enough to meet the current or projected needs of people living in the state. Cities lay the essential 
groundwork for housing production by planning and zoning new projects in their communities 
based on extensive public input and engagement, as well as state housing laws. Importantly, cities 
are currently updating housing plans to identify sites for more than 2.5 million additional housing 
units. 
 
AB 309 would disregard this state-mandated planning process and specifically empower DGS to 
make land use and zoning decisions on state excess property. If DGS can approve housing, why 
should cities go through the multiyear planning process to identify sites suitable for new housing 
units if the state can ignore those plans and build housing on sites never considered for new 
housing? 
 
While AB 309 currently limits DGS authority to three housing projects on declared excess state 
property suitable for housing, the measure broadly establishes the Social Housing Program within 
DGS and could be easily expanded to include all state-owned lands. 

186



 
Bypassing California’s longstanding housing planning laws and local rules is not a way out of the 
housing crisis. That’s why Cal Cities continues to call on the Governor and lawmakers to annually 
invest $3 billion to help cities prevent and reduce homelessness and spur affordable housing 
development. Targeted, ongoing funding is the only way cities can find community-based 
solutions that produce housing at all income levels.  
 
For these reasons, City of Lemoore respectfully opposes AB 309 unless it is amended to address 
our concerns. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 

Nathan Olson 
City Manager 
City of Lemoore 

 
Cc: Raj Rakkar, Regional Public Affairs Manager (via email: 

rrakkar@calcities.org) 
League of California Cities (Via email: cityletters@calcities.org) 

 

187

mailto:rrakkar@calcities.org
mailto:cityletters@calcities.org


                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 5-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Randon Reeder, Management Analyst   
Date: June 22, 2023    Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject: Confirming the Diagram and Assessment of Annual Levy for Fiscal Year 

2023-2024 for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District Number 1 
(LLMD) Zones 1 through 13 - Resolution 2023-22 - and Public Facilities 
Maintenance District Number 1 (PFMD) Zones 1 through 10 - Resolution 
2023-23 

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☒ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Conduct a public hearing, accept Engineer’s Report and adopt Resolution 2023-22 and 
Resolution 2023-23, confirming the diagram and assessment of the annual levy for Fiscal 
Year 2023-2024 for Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District Number 1, Zones 1 
through 13 and Public Facilities Maintenance District Number 1, Zones 1 through 10. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The Engineer’s Report prepared by Willdan Financial Services documenting the need for 
and costs of the proposed assessments, was presented to City Council on June 27, 2023, 
and presentation was provided to Council and the public earlier this evening during a 
study session. The Engineer’s Report is the basis for the adoption of Resolutions 
confirming the diagram and assessment of annual levies for fiscal year 2023-2024 within 
Zones 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8A, 8B, 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13 of the City of Lemoore Landscape and 
Lighting Maintenance District Number 1 (LLMD) and Zones 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10 
of the City of Lemoore Public Facilities Maintenance District Number 1 (PFMD). 
 
 

188



 
The levies collected for the LLMD zones support the landscape contractors, water meter 
and consumption charges, the PG&E charges to run the water meters, and the fees paid 
to the third party consultant for the generation of the assessment reports. The only 
exception to this occurs in LLMD 08B, which also include the lighting fixture and PG&E 
costs associated with the lighting fixtures.  
 
The levies collected for the PFMD zones support the same types of services listed for the 
LLMD zones in addition to road maintenance and rehabilitation, park maintenance and 
rehabilitation, lighting fixtures, PG&E charges for the light fixtures, along with any shared 
block walls.  
 
In order to assure each zone has enough funding for large road maintenance projects 
and any landscape rehabilitation projects in the future, the City collects a certain amount 
of funds to be placed in the reserve balance each year in addition to the fees for the 
current years’ operating costs.  
 
The levies for fiscal year 2023-2024 differ in each zone due to varying amounts of facilities 
and improvements to be maintained, the number of housing units responsible for the 
maintenance, the estimated long term costs, and by how much each zone currently has 
in its reserve balance.  Listed below, by zone, are the current levies and the proposed 
levies. 
 

LLMD District No.1 2022/23 2023/24 Increase or 
(Decrease) 

Zone 1 Westfield Park/Windsor Court/Cambridge Park $135.00 $135.00 - 
Zone 3 Silva Estates $55.42 $55.42 - 
Zone 5 Wildflower Meadows $62.32 $62.32 - 
Zone 6 Capistrano $15.78 $15.78 - 
Zone 7 Silverado Estates $78.22 $78.22 - 
Zone 8A Country Club Villas $70.90 $73.02 $2.12 
Zone 8B Country Club Villas/The Greens $139.56 $143.74 $4.18 
Zone 9 Manzanita at Lemoore/La Dante Rose $46.62 $46.62 - 
Zone 10 Avalon $125.76 $125.76 - 
Zone 11 Self Help $53.32 $53.32 - 
Zone 12 Summerwind/College Park $79.76 $79.76 - 
Zone 13 Covington Place $150.00 $150.00 - 
 

PFMD District No.1 2022/23 2023/24 Increase or 
(Decrease) 

Zone 1 The Landing $551.71 $551.70 ($0.01) 
Zone 2 Liberty $506.52 $506.52 - 
Zone 3 Silva Estates Phase 10 $523.53 $523.52 ($0.01) 
Zone 4 Parkview Estates $712.81 $712.82 $0.01 
Zone 5 East Village Park/Anniston Place $548.71 $548.72 $0.01 
Zone 6 Heritage Acres $689.14 $689.14 $116.74 
Zone 7 Capistrano $377.99 $378.00 $0.01 
Zone 8 Woodside $780.04 $780.04 - 
Zone 9 Lennar $658.57 $658.58 $0.01 

189



Zone 10 Energy Homes $523.07 $523.06 ($0.01) 
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Estimated ending fund balance for fiscal year 2024: 
 

LLMD District No.1 
Zone 1   (88,949) Zone 7 (52,660) Zone 10 (44,867) 
Zone 3    42,317 Zone 8A 8,339 Zone 11 (28,655) 
Zone 5   (33,430) Zone 8B 34,248 Zone 12 174,478 
Zone 6   (18,204) Zone 9 7,980 Zone 13 (19,851) 

 
PFMD District No.1 

Zone 1 692,679 Zone 6 362,762 
Zone 2 1,951,775 Zone 7 31,316 
Zone 3 556,100 Zone 8 168,492 
Zone 4 241,563 Zone 9 185,958 
Zone 5 541,985 Zone 10 50,942 

 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
Pros: 

• Ensures the ability for the City to levy assessments to fund improvements 
throughout the City in the respective zones. 

 
Cons: 

• Not all of the assessments for fiscal year 2023-2024 will cover the costs for 
preferred maintenance for each zone reducing levels of service to the zone, 
particularly in the LLMD zones. 

 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the Engineer’s Report’s for fiscal year 2023-2024 and 
adoption of the Resolution 2023-22 and 2023-23. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☒ Resolution:  2023-22 & 2023-23 ☐ Asst. City Manager     
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 7/14/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/14/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/12/2023 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 7/27/2023 

 List:  LLMD Engineer’s Report 
         PFMD Engineer’s Report 

190



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-22 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
CONFIRMING THE DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT OF ANNUAL LEVY 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FOR LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

ZONES 01, 03, 05, 06, 07, 08A, 08B, 09, 10, 11, 12 AND 13 
 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 
2 of Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code (“Landscaping & Lighting Act”) 
and according to the procedures in the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government 
Code Sections 53750-53753.5, inclusive) (the “Implementation Act”), and Article XIIID of the 
California Constitution (“Proposition 218”), the City Council of the City of Lemoore declared its 
intention to form, conducted all proceedings to form and did form Landscaping and Lighting 
Maintenance District No. 1 of the City of Lemoore (the “District”), and has thereafter levied and 
collected annual special benefit assessments for maintenance, operation, repair and periodic 
replacement of certain landscaping,  parks, appurtenant facilities and improvements within the 
District including incidental expenses and fund balances authorized by the Landscaping & 
Lighting Act that provide particular and distinct special benefits to the various lots and parcels 
assessed over and above general benefits conferred on such lots and parcels and the public at large; 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, at the direction of the City Council, Willdan Financial Services has prepared 
and filed with the City Clerk a report entitled “Landscape and Lighting Maintenance District No. 
1 Engineer’s Annual Report Fiscal Year 2023/2024, dated June 2023” (the “Engineer’s Report”), 
to which reference is hereby made, which Engineer’s Report contains a description of the general 
nature, location and extent of the existing facilities and improvements within Zones 01 – 13 of the 
District, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of 
the facilities and improvements including incidental expenses and fund balances authorized by the 
Landscaping & Lighting Act (the Services), a diagram showing the boundaries of the District and 
Zones 01 – 13 therein, the lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel of land with Zones 01 – 13 
and the descriptions of and proposed assessments on the assessable lots and parcels of land within 
Zones 01 – 13; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at a special meeting on June 27, 2023 the City Council declared its intention 
to levy and collect the annual assessments for the costs of providing the Services within Zones 01 
– 13 for the 2023-2024 fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amount of the assessments proposed in the Engineer’s Report for Zones 
01 – 13 of the District for the 2023-2024 fiscal year do not exceed the maximum assessment rates 

191



authorized in each Zone; Zones 01, 03, 05, 06, 07, 09, 10, 11, and 13 are unchanged from the 
previous fiscal year, Zones 8A, 8B, and 12, are being increased; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the proceeds of the assessments will be used exclusively to finance the 
expenses for providing the Services for the 2023-2024 fiscal year, that provide particular and 
distinct special benefits to the various lots and parcels in each Zone above the general benefits 
conferred on such lots and parcels and the public at large; and 
 

WHEREAS, no substantial changes are proposed to be made in the existing facilities and 
improvements, and no new facilities or improvements are proposed in Zones 01 – 13 in fiscal year 
2023-2024; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amount of the assessment on each lot or parcel in Zones 01 – 13 is 
proportional to and no greater than the special benefits conferred on such lot or parcel from the 
Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after notice of the hearing was published pursuant to Streets & Highways 
Code Section 22626(a) and Government Code Section 6061, the City Council conducted a public 
hearing and heard and considered all objections and protests to the proposed assessments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that there is not a majority protest to the 
proposed annual assessments by property owners in Zones 01 – 13; 
 
 THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemoore resolves, finds and determines as 
follows: 
 

1. The recitals in this resolution, above, are true and correct. 
 

2. The territory within Zones 01 – 13 of the District, whose boundaries are set forth in the 
Engineer’s Report, will be the territory particularly, distinctly and specially benefited, over 
and above the general benefits conferred on such territory and the public at large, from the 
Services described in the Engineer’s Report. 
 

3. The hearing on the annual levy of assessments in Zones 01 – 13 of the District was noticed 
and held in accordance with law. 
 

4. The Engineer’s Report, including the diagram of Zones 01 – 13 and the assessment of the 
estimated costs of Services contained in the Engineer’s Report for the 2023-2024 fiscal 
year, and each and every part of the Engineer’s Report, is adopted, confirmed and approved 
as submitted or amended herein by direction of the City Council. 

192



 
5. The assessment diagrams showing Zones 01 – 13 and the lots and parcels of land therein, 

all as contained in the Engineer’s Report, are approved and confirmed as the diagrams of 
the lots and parcels within Zones 01 – 13 to be assessed to pay the costs of the Services 
described in the Engineer’s Report for the 2023-2024 fiscal year. 
 

6. The assessment of the total amount of the costs and the individual assessments thereof on 
the lots and parcels within Zones 01 – 13 in proportion to the special benefits to be 
conferred on each such lot or parcel from the Services, and of the expenses incidental 
thereto, as set forth in the Engineer’s Report as approved, are approved and confirmed as 
the annual assessments for Zones 01 – 13 for the 2023-2024 fiscal year to pay such costs. 
 

7. The levy of the annual assessments within Zones 01 – 13 of the District for fiscal year 
2023-2024, as described in the Engineer’s Report as approved, are hereby ordered. 
 

8. The City Clerk is authorized and directed to file the diagram of Zones 01 – 13 of the District 
and assessments therein, or a certified copy thereof, as approved and confirmed by the 
Council and containing all information and statements required by Streets & Highways 
Code Section 3114, with the Kings County Auditor immediately after adoption of this 
resolution. 
 

9. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular meeting 
held on the 1st day of August 2023 by the following vote: 

 
 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 

193



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-23 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
CONFIRMING THE DIAGRAM AND ASSESSMENT OF ANNUAL LEVY 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FOR PUBLIC FACILITIES 
MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 ZONES 01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07, 08, 09 and 10 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 10 of Title 7 of the Lemoore Municipal Code, as enacted 
by Ordinance No. 2006-01 (the “Ordinance”), and according to the procedures in the Proposition 
218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code Sections 53750-53753.5, inclusive) (the 
“Implementation Act”), Article XIIID of the California Constitution (“Proposition 218”) and, to 
the extent not inconsistent with the Ordinance, the procedures in the State Landscaping and 
Lighting Act of 1972 (Chapter 2 of Part of Division 15 of the California Streets & Highways Code) 
(the “Landscaping & Lighting Act”), the City Council of the City of Lemoore declared its intention 
to form, conducted all proceedings to form and did form Public Facilities Maintenance District 
No. 1 of the City of Lemoore (the “District”), and has thereafter levied and collected annual special 
benefit assessments for maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of certain 
landscaping, street lights, local street paving, parks, appurtenant facilities and improvements 
within the District including incidental expenses and fund balances authorized by the Ordinance 
and Landscaping & Lighting Act that provide particular and distinct special benefits to the various 
lots and parcels assessed over and above general benefits conferred on such lots and parcels and 
the public at large; and 
  
 WHEREAS, at the direction of the City Council, Willdan Financial Services has prepared 
and filed with the City Clerk a report entitled “Public Facilities Maintenance District No. 1, 
Engineer’s Annual Report Fiscal Year 2023/2024, dated June 2023” (the “Engineer’s Report”), to 
which reference is hereby made, which Engineer’s Report contains a description of the general 
nature, location and extent of the existing facilities and improvements within Zones 01 – 10 of the 
District, an estimate of the costs of the maintenance, operation, repair and periodic replacement of 
the facilities and improvements including incidental expenses and fund balances authorized by the 
Ordinance and Landscaping & Lighting Act (the Services), a diagram showing the boundaries of 
the District and Zones 01 – 10 therein, the lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel of land with 
Zones 01 – 10 and the descriptions of and proposed assessments on the assessable lots and parcels 
of land within Zones 01 – 10; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at a special meeting on June 27, 2023 the City Council declared its intention 
to levy and collect the annual assessments for the costs of providing the Services within Zones 01 
– 10 for the 2023-2024 fiscal year; and 
 

194



 WHEREAS, the amount of the assessments proposed in the Engineer’s Report for Zones 
01 – 10 of the District for the 2023-2024 fiscal year are less than the maximum assessments 
authorized in each Zone; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the proceeds of the assessments will be used exclusively to finance the 
expenses for providing the Services for the 2023-2024 fiscal year, that provide particular and 
distinct special benefits to the various lots and parcels in each Zone above the general benefits 
conferred on such lots and parcels and the public at large; and 
 

WHEREAS, no substantial changes are proposed to be made in the existing facilities and 
improvements, and no new facilities or improvements are proposed in Zones 01 – 10 in fiscal year 
2023-2024; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the amount of the assessment on each lot or parcel in Zones 01 – 10 is 
proportional to and no greater than the special benefits conferred on such lot or parcel from the 
Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after notice of the hearing was published pursuant to Streets & Highways 
Code Section 22626(a) and Government Code Section 6061, the City Council conducted a public 
hearing and heard and considered all objections and protests to the proposed assessments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that there is not a majority protest to the 
proposed annual assessments by property owners in Zones 01 – 10; 
 
 THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemoore resolves, finds and determines as 
follows: 
 

1. The recitals in this resolution, above, are true and correct. 
 

2. The territory within Zones 01 – 10 of the District, whose boundaries are set forth in the 
Engineer’s Report, will be the territory particularly, distinctly and specially benefited, over 
and above the general benefits conferred on such territory and the public at large, from the 
Services described in the Engineer’s Report. 
 

3. The hearing on the annual levy of assessments in Zones 01 – 10 of the District was noticed 
and held in accordance with law. 
 

4. The Engineer’s Report, including the diagram of Zones 01 – 10 and the assessment of the 
estimated costs of Services contained in the Engineer’s Report for the 2023-2024 fiscal 

195



year, and each and every part of the Engineer’s Report, is adopted, confirmed and approved 
as submitted or amended herein by direction of the City Council. 
 

5. The assessment diagrams showing Zones 01 – 10 and the lots and parcels of land therein, 
all as contained in the Engineer’s Report, are approved and confirmed as the diagrams of 
the lots and parcels within Zones 01 – 10 to be assessed to pay the costs of the Services 
described in the Engineer’s Report for the 2023-2024 fiscal year. 
 

6. The assessment of the total amount of the costs and the individual assessments thereof on 
the lots and parcels within Zones 01 – 10 in proportion to the special benefits to be 
conferred on each such lot or parcel from the Services, and of the expenses incidental 
thereto, as set forth in the Engineer’s Report as approved, are approved and confirmed as 
the annual assessments for Zones 01 – 10 for the 2023-2024 fiscal year to pay such costs. 
 

7. The levy of the annual assessments within Zones 01 – 10 of the District for fiscal year 
2023-2024, as described in the Engineer’s Report as approved, are hereby ordered. 
 

8. The City Clerk is authorized and directed to file the diagram of Zones 01 – 10 of the District 
and assessments therein, or a certified copy thereof, as approved and confirmed by the 
Council and containing all information and statements required by Streets & Highways 
Code Section 3114, with the Kings County Auditor immediately after adoption of this 
resolution. 
 

9. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Lemoore at a regular meetings 
held on the 1st day of August 2023 by the following vote: 

 
 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews  
City Clerk      Mayor 

196



                                                                            
 
 
        

     City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  Fax (559) 924-9003 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 5-2 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Randon Reeder, Management Analyst   
Date: July 8, 2023     Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject: Introduction – Ordinance 2023-05 – Amending Paragraph 4 of Title 7, 

Chapter 11, Section 7-11-7, of the Lemoore Municipal Code Pertaining to 
Public Parks and Recreational Areas 

 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☒ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☐ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Approval of the introduction of Ordinance 2023-05, Amending Paragraph 4 of Title 7, 
Chapter 11, Section 7-11-7, of the Lemoore Municipal Code Pertaining to Public Parks 
and Recreational Areas. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
City Council requested a Study Session regarding smoking regulations for parks and 
recreational areas. The intent is to protect the public visiting those locations from the 
effects smoking can have on those around them.  
 
Staff reviewed the current City of Lemoore Municipal Code. Chapter 7, Title 11, Section 
7 currently states that smoking is not allowed in or within fifty feet (50’) of any covered 
area or playground area. Ordinance 2023-05 will allow the City of Lemoore to enforce a 
no smoking policy in all park and recreational areas.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Not Applicable. 
 
Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 

197



Alternatives: Council could decline the change and prevent the city from enforcing a no 
smoking policy.  
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the introduction of Ordinance 2023-05, Amending 
Paragraph 4 of Title 7, Chapter 11, Section 7-11-7, of the Lemoore Municipal Code 
Pertaining to Public Parks and Recreational Areas and set the adoption at the August 15, 
2023 meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager    
☒ Ordinance: 2023-05  ☒ City Attorney 7/28/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/26/2023 
☐ Other    ☐ Finance  

 List:  

198



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-05 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE 
AMENDING PARAGRAPH 4 OF TITLE 7, CHAPTER 11, SECTION 7-11-7, OF THE 

LEMOORE MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO PUBLIC PARKS AND 
RECREATIONAL AREAS 

 
WHEREAS, the Municipal Code of the City of Lemoore contains certain terms and conditions 
regarding the use of city parks and recreational areas;   
 
WHEREAS, there has been increased use of tobacco and smoking related products in and around 
city parks and recreational areas; 
 
WHEREAS, city parks and recreational areas have been littered with tobacco and smoking related 
products;  
  
WHEREAS, the use of tobacco and smoking related products near and around our community 
youth should be prohibited; and  
 
WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the people of the City of Lemoore to amend the Lemoore 
Municipal Code to prohibit the use of tobacco and smoking related products in areas where our 
youth congregate and play.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMOORE DOES 
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  Paragraph 4 of Title 7, Chapter 11, Section 7-11-7 of the Lemoore Municipal Code 
is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
Section 1. 
A.   No person in a park or recreational area shall: 
       
4. In or within fifty feet (50') of any public park or recreational area including, but not limited to 
any grass, sidewalk, covered area or playground area, possess or smoke a lighted or burning 
tobacco or tobacco related product, or any other lighted weed or plant, including, but not limited 
to, cigars, cigarettes and pipes; or dispose of any lighted or unlighted tobacco or tobacco related 
product in any place other than a designated waste disposal container. 
 
SECTION 2. The City Council declares that each provision of this ordinance is severable and 
independent of every other provision.  If any portion of this ordinance is held invalid, the City 
Council declares that it would have adopted the remaining provisions of this ordinance irrespective 
of the portion held invalid, and further declares its express intent that the remaining provisions of 
this ordinance should remain in effect after the invalid portion has been eliminated. 
 
SECTION 3.  This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its adoption. 

199



 

SECTION 4.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a summary of this Ordinance to be 
published by one insertion in a newspaper of general circulation in the community at least five (5) 
days prior to adoption and again fifteen (15) days after its adoption. If a summary of the ordinance 
is published, then the City Clerk shall cause a certified copy of the full text of the proposed 
ordinance to be posted in the office of the City Clerk at least five (5) days prior to the Council 
meeting at which the ordinance is adopted, and again after the meeting at which the ordinance is 
adopted. The summary shall be approved by the City Attorney. The foregoing Ordinance was 
introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Lemoore held on the 1st day of 
August 2023 and was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the 15th  
day of August 2023 by the following vote: 

 AYES:  

 NOES:   

 ABSENT:   

 ABSTAIN:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Marisa Avalos      Patricia Matthews  
City Clerk      Mayor  

200



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

    Item No: 6-1 
                  
To:  Lemoore City Council 
From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk / Executive Assistant   
Date: July 21, 2023    Meeting Date:    August 1, 2023 
Subject:  Appointment of Voting Delegate to League of California Cities Annual     

Conference 
Strategic Initiative:  

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community ☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy  

☐ Fiscally Sound Government ☐ Operational Excellence 

☐ Community & Neighborhood Livability ☒ Not Applicable  

 
Proposed Motion: 
Appoint a Council Member as the Voting Delegate and another Council Member as an 
alternate for the League of California Cities Annual Conference. 
 
Subject/Discussion: 
The League of California Cities 2023 Annual Conference will be held in Sacramento, 
California this year on Wednesday, September 20, 2023 through Friday, September 22, 
2023. As part of the conference, there is an annual business meeting where the 
membership takes action on legislative and policy issues. The League requires that each 
City designate their voting delegate, and alternate, for the Annual Business Meeting prior 
to the conference.   
 
The Business Meeting is on Friday, September 22, 2023 from noon to 2:00 p.m. There is 
no requirement that a city send a voting delegate to the conference. Four Council 
Members are currently registered to attend the Annual Conference.  
 
Financial Consideration(s): 
Annual Conference registration is $650 per attendee. Hotel, mileage, meals and parking 
costs are determined on a case by case basis. 

201



Alternatives or Pros/Cons: 
The City Council could choose not to send a voting delegate to the Annual Conference, 
which would require no appointment. 
 
Commission/Board Recommendation: 
Not Applicable. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
Staff recommends City Council appoint a Council Member as the Voting Delegate, and 
another Council Member as an alternate, for the League of California Cities Annual 
Conference. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:   Review: Date: 
☐ Resolution:   ☐ Asst. City Manager   
☐ Ordinance:   ☒ City Attorney 7/28/2023 
☐ Map   ☒ City Clerk 7/28/2023 
☐ Contract   ☒ City Manager 7/26/2023 
☒ Other    ☒ Finance 7/27/2023 

 List:  Voting Delegate Form 
   
 

202



DATE:  Wednesday, June 21, 2023 

TO: Mayors, Council Members, City Clerks, and City Managers 

RE: DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATES AND ALTERNATES 
League of California Cities Annual Conference and Expo, Sept. 20-22, 2023, 
Sacramento SAFE Credit Union Convention Center 

Every year, the League of California Cities convenes a member-driven General Assembly 
at the Cal Cities Annual Conference and Expo. The General Assembly is an important 
opportunity where city officials can directly participate in the development of Cal Cities 
policy.  

Taking place on Sept. 22, the General Assembly is comprised of voting delegates 
appointed by each member city; every city has one voting delegate. Your appointed 
voting delegate plays an important role during the General Assembly by representing 
your city and voting on resolutions.  

To cast a vote during the General Assembly, your city must designate a voting 
delegate and up to two alternate voting delegates, one of whom may vote if the 
designated voting delegate is unable to serve in that capacity. Voting delegates may 
either be an elected or appointed official. 

Please complete the attached voting delegate form and email it to Cal Cities office 
no later than Monday, August 28.  

New this year, we will host a pre-conference information session for voting delegates to 
explain their role. Submitting your voting delegate form by the deadline will allow us time 
to establish voting delegate/alternate records prior to the conference and provide pre-
conference communications with voting delegates.  

Please view Cal Cities’ event and meeting policy in advance of the conference. 

Action by Council Required. Consistent with Cal Cities bylaws, a city’s voting delegate 
and up to two alternates must be designated by the city council. When completing the 
attached Voting Delegate form, please attach either a copy of the council resolution 
that reflects the council action taken or have your city clerk or mayor sign the form 
affirming that the names provided are those selected by the city council.  

Please note that designating the voting delegate and alternates must be done by city 
council action and cannot be accomplished by individual action of the mayor or city 
manager alone.   

Council Action Advised by August 28, 2023 

203

https://www.calcities.org/detail-pages/event/2023/09/20/default-calendar/annual-conference-and-expo
https://www.calcities.org/education-and-events/event-and-meeting-policies-26201


Conference Registration Required. The voting delegate and alternates must be 
registered to attend the conference. They need not register for the entire conference; 
they may register for Friday only. Conference registration is open on the Cal Cities 
website.  
 
For a city to cast a vote, one voter must be present at the General Assembly and in 
possession of the voting delegate card and voting tool. Voting delegates and 
alternates need to pick up their conference badges before signing in and picking up 
the voting delegate card at the voting delegate desk. This will enable them to receive 
the special sticker on their name badges that will admit the voting delegate into the 
voting area during the General Assembly.   

 
Transferring Voting Card to Non-Designated Individuals Not Allowed. The voting 
delegate card may be transferred freely between the voting delegate and alternates, 
but only between the voting delegate and alternates. If the voting delegate and 
alternates find themselves unable to attend the General Assembly, they may not 
transfer the voting card to another city official.  

 
Seating Protocol during General Assembly. At the General Assembly, individuals with a 
voting card will sit in a designated area. Admission to the voting area will be limited to the 
individual in possession of the voting card and with a special sticker on their name badge 
identifying them as a voting delegate.  
 
The voting delegate desk, located in the conference registration area of the SAFE Credit 
Union Convention Center in Sacramento, will be open at the following times:  
Wednesday, Sept. 20, 8:00 a.m.- 6:00 p.m. and Thursday, Sept. 21, 7:30 a.m.- 4:00 p.m. On 
Friday, Sept. 22, the voting delegate desk will be open at the General Assembly, starting 
at 7:30 a.m., but will be closed during roll calls and voting. 
 
The voting procedures that will be used at the conference are attached to this memo.  
Please share these procedures and this memo with your council and especially with the 
individuals that your council designates as your city’s voting delegate and alternates. 
 
Once again, thank you for completing the voting delegate and alternate form and 
returning it to Cal Cities office by Monday, Aug. 28. If you have questions, please 
contact Zach Seals at zseals@calcities.org. 
 
Attachments:  

• General Assembly Voting Guidelines 
• Voting Delegate/Alternate Form 
• Information Sheet: Cal Cities Resolutions and the General Assembly 

 
 

204

https://www.calcities.org/detail-pages/event/2023/09/20/default-calendar/annual-conference-and-expo
mailto:zseals@calcities.org


General Assembly Voting Guidelines 
 
 

1. One City One Vote. Each member city has a right to cast one vote on 
matters pertaining to Cal Cities policy. 

 
2. Designating a City Voting Representative. Prior to the Cal Cities Annual 

Conference and Expo, each city council may designate a voting delegate 
and up to two alternates; these individuals are identified on the voting 
delegate form provided to the Cal Cities Credentials Committee. 

 
3. Registering with the Credentials Committee. The voting delegate, or 

alternates, may pick up the city's voting card at the voting delegate desk in 
the conference registration area. Voting delegates and alternates must sign 
in at the voting delegate desk. Here they will receive a special sticker on 
their name badge and thus be admitted to the voting area at the General 
Assembly. 

 
4. Signing Initiated Resolution Petitions. Only those individuals who are voting 

delegates (or alternates), and who have picked up their city’s voting card 
by providing a signature to the credentials committee at the voting 
delegate desk, may sign petitions to initiate a resolution. 

 
5. Voting. To cast the city's vote, a city official must have in their possession the 

city's voting card and voting tool; and be registered with the credentials 
committee. The voting card may be transferred freely between the voting 
delegate and alternates but may not be transferred to another city official 
who is neither a voting delegate nor alternate. 

 
6. Voting Area at General Assembly. At the General Assembly, individuals with 

a voting card will sit in a designated area. Admission to the voting area will 
be limited to the individual in possession of the voting card and with a 
special sticker on their name badge identifying them as a voting delegate. 

 
7. Resolving Disputes. In case of dispute, the credentials committee will 

determine the validity of signatures on petitioned resolutions and the right of 
a city official to vote at the General Assembly. 

 
 

205



2023 ANNUAL CONFERENCE 
VOTING DELEGATE/ALTERNATE FORM 

Please complete this form and return it to Cal Cities office by Monday, August 28, 2023.  
Forms not sent by this deadline may be submitted to the Voting Delegate Desk located 
in the Annual Conference Registration Area.  Your city council may designate one 
voting delegate and up to two alternates. 

To vote at the General Assembly, voting delegates and alternates must be designated by your 
city council.  Please attach the council resolution as proof of designation. As an alternative, 
the Mayor or City Clerk may sign this form, affirming that the designation reflects the action 
taken by the council. 

Please note: Voting delegates and alternates will be seated in a separate area at the General 
Assembly. Admission to this designated area will be limited to individuals (voting delegates 
and alternates) who are identified with a special sticker on their conference badge. This 
sticker can be obtained only at the voting delegate desk. 

1. VOTING DELEGATE

Name: 

Title:  

2. VOTING DELEGATE - ALTERNATE 

Name:   

Title:  

Email:   _______________________________

Email:  ______________________________

3. VOTING DELEGATE - ALTERNATE 

Name: 

Title:   

Email:  _____________________________ 

ATTACH COUNCIL RESOLUTION DESIGNATING VOTING DELEGATE AND ALTERNATES OR 

ATTEST:  I affirm that the information provided reflects action by the city council to 
designate the voting delegate and alternate(s).     

Name: ____________________________________ Email: _________________________________ 

Mayor or City Clerk: ________________________ Date: __________ Phone: ________________ 
(circle one)     (signature) 

Please complete and email this form to votingdelegates@calcities.org by Monday, 
August 28, 2023. 

206

mailto:votingdelegates@calcities.org


Sixty days before the 
Annual Conference and 
Expo, Cal Cities members 
may submit policy 
proposals on issues of 
importance to cities. The 

resolution must have the concurrence 
of at least five additional member cities 
or individual members. 

How it works: Cal Cities 
Resolutions and the General Assembly

General Assembly

General Resolutions
Policy Committees

Developing League of California Cities policy is a dynamic process that engages a wide range of members to 
ensure that we are representing California cities with one voice. These policies directly guide Cal Cities advocacy 
to promote local decision-making, and lobby against statewide policy that erodes local control. 

The resolutions process and General Assembly is one way that city officials can directly participate in the 
development of Cal Cities policy. If a resolution is approved at the General Assembly, it becomes official Cal 
Cities policy. Here’s how Resolutions and the General Assembly works.

The petitioned resolution 
is an alternate method 
to introduce policy 
proposals during the 
annual conference. The 
petition must be signed by 

voting delegates from 10% of member 
cities, and submitted to the Cal Cities 
President at least 24 hours before the 
beginning of the General Assembly.

Petitioned Resolutions

The Cal Cities President 
assigns general resolutions 
to policy committees where 
members review, debate, 
and recommend positions for 

each policy proposal. Recommendations are 
forwarded to the Resolutions Committee.   

Who’s who

The Resolutions 
Committee includes 
representatives from 

each Cal Cities diversity 
caucus, regional 

division, municipal 
department, policy 

committee, as well as 
individuals appointed by 
the Cal Cities president.

Voting delegates 
are appointed by each 
member city; every city 

has one voting delegate.

The General Assembly 
is a meeting of the 
collective body of 

all voting delegates —
one from every 
member city. 

Seven Policy 
Committees meet 

throughout the year to 
review and recommend 

positions to take on 
bills and regulatory 

proposals. Policy 
committees include 

members from each Cal 
Cities diversity caucus, 

regional division, 
municipal department, 

as well as individuals 
appointed by the Cal 

Cities president.

During the General Assembly, voting delegates 
debate and consider general and petitioned 
resolutions forwarded by the Resolutions Committee. 
Potential Cal Cities bylaws amendments are also 
considered at this meeting. 

Cal Cities policy 
development is a 
member-informed 
process, grounded 
in the voices and 

experiences of city 
officials throughout 

the state. 

For more information visit www.calcities.org/general-assembly

Prior to the Annual Conference and Expo

Resolutions Committee
The Resolutions Committee 
considers all resolutions. 
General Resolutions approved1 
by either a policy committee 
or the Resolutions Committee 

are next considered by the General 
Assembly. General resolutions not approved, 
or referred for further study by both a policy 
committee and the Resolutions Committee 
do not go the General Assembly. All 
Petitioned Resolutions are considered by the 
General Assembly, unless disqualified.2

• Voting delegates will receive increased communications to prepare 
them for their role during the General Assembly. 

• The General Assembly will take place earlier to allow more time for 
debate and discussion.

• Improvements to the General Assembly process will make it easier for 
voting delegates to discuss and debate resolutions.

What’s new in 2023?

During the Annual Conference and Expo

1 The Resolution Committee can amend a general resolution prior to sending it to the General Assembly.
2 Petitioned Resolutions may be disqualified by the Resolutions Committee according to Cal Cities Bylaws Article VI. Sec. 5(f). 207



                                                                            
 
 
        

City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 
711 West Cinnamon Drive  Lemoore, California 93245  (559) 924-6744  

 
 

Staff Report 
 

                  
To: Lemoore City Council   

From: Marisa Avalos, City Clerk  

Date: July 14, 2023 Meeting Date: August 1, 2023 
Subject: Activity Update 
Strategic 
Initiative: 

☐ Safe & Vibrant Community 
☒ Fiscally Sound Government  
☐ Community & Neighborhood                                     
L   Livability 

☐ Growing & Dynamic Economy 
☐ Operational Excellence 
☐ Not Applicable  

 
Reports 

 
 Warrant Register – FY 23/24 July 7, 2023 
 Warrant Register – FY 23/24 July 21, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

208



City of Lemoore
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/07/2023 09:45:43
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

1Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070723 07/07/2023
DUE DATE: 07/07/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

STEWART TITLE6448 0000 INV 07/07/2023 07052023
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-860-0000-00000-540140 EE Hom Ass 10,000.00
10,000.00

CHECK TOTAL 10,000.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7511JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 5.13
2 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 71.32
3 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 68.03
4 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 17.03
5 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 51.05

212.56
CHECK TOTAL 212.56

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7461JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 870.55
870.55

CHECK TOTAL 870.55

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7461JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-510150 Training 44.73
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 1,089.24
3 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 34.30
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 125.13
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 248.14
6 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 2,890.39
7 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 1,082.16

5,514.09
CHECK TOTAL 5,514.09

209



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/07/2023 09:45:43
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

2Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070723 07/07/2023
DUE DATE: 07/07/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7461JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 4003-830-0000-22005-520100 Supplies 643.49
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 105.06
3 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 171.59
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 230.00
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 234.01
6 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 203.76
7 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 60.41

1,648.32
CHECK TOTAL 1,648.32

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7461JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 123.94
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 44.00

167.94
CHECK TOTAL 167.94

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7461JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 239.77
2 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 17.28
3 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 95.50
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 429.00
5 1000-830-0000-00000-510150 Training 125.00
6 1000-830-0000-00000-510150 Training 380.02
7 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 45.00
8 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 96.95
9 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 664.94

10 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 396.86
11 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 628.43
12 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 49.88

3,168.63
CHECK TOTAL 3,168.63

210



City of Lemoore
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/07/2023 09:45:43
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

3Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070723 07/07/2023
DUE DATE: 07/07/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7461JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 42.88
2 1000-830-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 75.00
3 1000-830-0000-00000-510130 Utiltiies 83.87
4 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 42.72
5 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 647.77
6 1000-830-0000-00000-510170 Post Mail 53.83
7 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Eq < 5k 84.73

1,030.80
CHECK TOTAL 1,030.80

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7495JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 48.26
2 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 351.78
3 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 69.70
4 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 94.35
5 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 38.19

602.28
CHECK TOTAL 602.28

211



City of Lemoore
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/07/2023 09:45:43
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

4Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070723 07/07/2023
DUE DATE: 07/07/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7487JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 44.98
2 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 28.41
3 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 48.17
4 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 117.96
5 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 26.89
6 2405-900-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 50.27
7 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 107.24
8 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 18.22
9 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 26.24

10 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 89.94
11 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 80.40
12 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 92.09
13 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 94.37
14 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 53.61
15 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 19.29
16 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 80.12
17 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 167.31
18 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 100.36
19 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 40.74

1,286.61
CHECK TOTAL 1,286.61

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7438JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-800-0000-00000-510150 Training 650.00
2 1000-800-0000-00000-510150 Training 650.00
3 1000-800-0000-00000-510150 Training 650.00
4 1000-805-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 80.44
5 1000-800-0000-00000-510150 Training 650.00

2,680.44
CHECK TOTAL 2,680.44

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7503JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-845-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 2.00
2 5000-870-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 6.00

212



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/07/2023 09:45:43
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

5Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070723 07/07/2023
DUE DATE: 07/07/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

8.00
CHECK TOTAL 8.00

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7537JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 85.04
85.04

CHECK TOTAL 85.04

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7537JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5200-880-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 82.58
2 6000-890-0000-00000-520120 Sup Fuel 42.26

124.84
CHECK TOTAL 124.84

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7545JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 83.88
2 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 91.25
3 5100-885-0000-00000-510150 Training 15.00
4 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 69.90

260.03
CHECK TOTAL 260.03

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7438Jun23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 3,712.50
3,712.50

CHECK TOTAL 3,712.50

213



City of Lemoore
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/07/2023 09:45:43
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

6Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070723 07/07/2023
DUE DATE: 07/07/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7438JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 167.28
2 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 30.30
3 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 56.00
4 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 1,046.00
5 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 1,149.35
6 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 14.99
7 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 575.76
8 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 13.93
9 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 189.56

3,243.17
CHECK TOTAL 3,243.17

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7453JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-840-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 80.15
80.15

CHECK TOTAL 80.15

U.S. BANK NATIONAL AS7251 0001 INV 07/07/2023 7453JUN23
ACCOUNT DETAIL LINE AMOUNT

1 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 63.22
2 1000-840-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 117.73
3 1000-840-0000-00000-510160 Print Pub 164.04
4 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 31.19
5 1000-840-0000-00000-510160 Print Pub 94.36
6 1000-840-0000-00000-510160 Print Pub 216.49
7 1000-855-0000-00000-530100 Prof Cont 15.00
8 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 997.07
9 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 105.49

10 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 225.00
11 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 276.68
12 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 171.58

2,477.85
CHECK TOTAL 2,477.85

19 INVOICES WARRANT TOTAL 37,173.80 37,173.80

214



City of Lemoore
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/07/2023 09:45:43
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

7Page

Detail Invoice List
CHECK RUN: MJ070723 07/07/2023
DUE DATE: 07/07/2023

CASH ACCOUNT: 9999-000-0000-00000-100100 A/P Cash
VENDOR REMIT PO TYPE DUE DATE INVOICE AMOUNT VOUCHER CHECK

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 0.00

215



City of Lemoore
 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/07/2023 09:45:43
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

8Page

Check Run Summary
CHECK RUN: MJ070723 07/07/2023
DUE DATE: 07/07/2023

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
1000 General 1000-800-0000-00000-510150 Training 2,600.00 0.00
1000 General 1000-805-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 80.44 0.00
1000 General 1000-825-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 992.45 0.00
1000 General 1000-830-0000-00000-510130 Utilities 83.87 0.00
1000 General 1000-830-0000-00000-510150 Training 549.75 0.00
1000 General 1000-830-0000-00000-510170 Postage and Mailing 53.83 0.00
1000 General 1000-830-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 2,077.42 0.00
1000 General 1000-830-0000-00000-520200 Equipment < $5,000 8,916.97 0.00
1000 General 1000-830-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 75.00 0.00
1000 General 1000-835-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 602.28 0.00
1000 General 1000-840-0000-00000-510160 Printing and Publicat 474.89 0.00
1000 General 1000-840-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 197.88 0.00
1000 General 1000-845-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 2.00 0.00
1000 General 1000-850-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 243.89 0.00
1000 General 1000-855-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 1,870.23 0.00
1000 General 1000-855-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 15.00 0.00
1000 General 1000-860-0000-00000-540140 EE Home Buyers Assist 10,000.00 0.00
1000 General 1000-865-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 3,243.17 0.00
1000 General 1000-865-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 3,712.50 0.00

FUND TOTAL 35,791.57
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE  .00

2405 PFMD Zone 5 2405-900-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 50.27 0.00

FUND TOTAL 50.27
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE  .00

4003 Police 4003-830-0000-22005-520100 Supplies 643.49 0.00

FUND TOTAL 643.49
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE  .00

5000 Water 5000-870-0000-00000-530100 Professional Contract 6.00 0.00

FUND TOTAL 6.00
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100                                BALANCE  .00

5100 Sewer 5100-885-0000-00000-510150 Training 15.00 0.00
5100 Sewer 5100-885-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 245.03 0.00

216



City of Lemoore
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDIT

Report generated:
User:
Program ID:

07/07/2023 09:45:43
Maritza Jones (mjones)
apwarrnt

9Page

FUND TOTAL 260.03
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100 BALANCE  .00

5200 Refuse 5200-880-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 167.62 0.00

FUND TOTAL 167.62
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100 BALANCE  .00

6000 Fleet Maintenance 6000-890-0000-00000-520100 Supplies 212.56 0.00
6000 Fleet Maintenance 6000-890-0000-00000-520120 Supplies - Fuel 42.26 0.00

FUND TOTAL 254.82
CASH ACCOUNT  9999-000-0000-00000-100100 BALANCE  .00

WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL 37,173.80
GRAND TOTAL 37,173.80

217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238


	Agenda 08-1-2023
	Council Meeting Policy -  Via ZOOM
	Item 1-1 Staff Report - Smoking in Parks
	Item 4-1-1  Staff Report_Proclamation 2023-02
	Item 4-1-2 Resolution 2023-24 -  Flood-Related Emergency and Emergency Contracting
	Item 4-1-3 Proclamation - 2023-02 - Emergency Declaration
	Item 4-2-1 Staff Report_LVFA 2023-2024
	Item 4-2-2 LVFDA Contract 2023-2024
	RECITALS

	Item 4-3-1 Staff Report for LYSL and LYSA
	Item 4-3-2 Lease Agreement between City of Lemoore and LYSL 4880-5709-2466 1
	Item 4-3-3 Lease Agreement between City of Lemoore and LYSA 4889-6797-7074 2
	Item 4-4-1 Staff Report - Speed Study Ordinance 2023-03
	Item 4-4-2 Ordinance 2023-03 6.3.2 Speed Limits
	Item 4-5-1 Staff Report - Maintenance District
	Item 4-5-2 Ordinance 2023-04 CFMD Maintenance Districts
	Item 4-6-1 Staff Report - Speed Study
	Item 4-6-2  Lemoore Speed Study Technical Memo_04-27-2023
	230095 Lemoore Speed Study Technical Memo_04-27-2023
	Attachment 1 - Speed Survey Data
	Attachment 2 - Speed Survey Counts
	Attachment 3 - SWITRS Collision Report 2021-2022
	2021 SWITRS
	2022 SWITRS


	Item 4-7-1 Staff Report - SUSP Trucks
	Item 4-7-2 Vehicle Purchase and Sale Agreement (SL018196x7AD00)
	Item 4-8-1 - Staff Report Fire Budget Amendment
	Item 4-8-2 Budget Amendment for 2024 Ferrara Type 1
	Sheet2

	Item 4-8-3 2024 Ferrara Type 1 Pumper PO Backup
	Item 4-9-1 Staff Report Declaring Nuisance
	Item 4-9-2 Resolution Declaring Nuisance -2023-25
	Item 4-10-1 Staff Report - SB 423 and AB 309 Letters
	Item 4-10-2 ACTION ALERT SB 423 and AB 309
	Talking points:

	Item 4-10-3 SB 423 (Wiener) Sample Opposition Letter 7 24 23
	711 West Cinnamon Drive ● Lemoore, California 93245 ● (559) 924-6744 ext. 700 

	Item 4-10-4 AB 309 (Lee) OUA Sample Letter
	711 West Cinnamon Drive ● Lemoore, California 93245 ● (559) 924-6744 ext. 700 

	Item 5-1-1 Staff Report LLMD-PFMD FY22-23 Annual Assessment
	Item 5-1-2 LLMD Resolution 2023-22
	Item 5-1-3 PFMD Resolution 2023-23
	Item 5-2-1 Staff Report - Ordinance 2023-05 4890-0928-1907 1
	Item 5-2-2 Ordinance 2023-05 - Smoking Regulations for Parks and Recreational Areas 4893-7064-8179 1
	Item 6-1-1 Staff Report - Voting Delegate for LCC
	Item 6-1-2 2023 Voting Delegate Packet
	AU0 - Activity Update
	Lemoore City Council
	To:
	Marisa Avalos, City Clerk
	From:
	July 14, 2023
	Date:
	Subject:
	Strategic Initiative:

	AU1- WR 7-7-2023
	AU2 - WR 7-21-2023

	Text1: 31.11
	Text2: 36.53
	Text3: 38.255
	Text4: 36.945
	Text5: 48.19
	Text6: 29.255
	Text7: 32.28
	Text8: 36.955
	Text9: 41.05
	Text10: 35.305
	Text11: 40.11
	Text12: 36.75
	Text13: 37.895
	Text14: 32.365
	Text15: 38.22
	Text16: 37.34
	Text17: 37.78
	Text18: 35.96
	Text19: 37.55
	Text20: 41.82
	Text21: 38.54
	Text22: 36.475
	Text23: 40.425
	Text24: 44.345
	Text25: 30.51
	Text26: 37.02
	Text27: 37.175
	Text28: 38.085
	Text29: 36.18
	Text30: 34.165
	Text31: 33.91
	Text32: 39.39
	Text33: 35.375
	Text34: 37.41
	Text35: 39.11
	Text36: 34.16
	Text37: 39.025
	Text38: 38.4
	Text39: 41.45
	Text40: 38.015
	Text41: 38.045
	Text42: 36.92
	Text43: 48.905
	Text44: 41.17
	Text45: 47.07
	Text46: 42.415
	Text47: 35.13


